MissIoN: “EDUCATING ALL STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS.”

Regular Meeting
AGENDA
ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGIONAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Eagle Community School - Eagle, Alaska
Monday, April 15th, 2019

5:00pm WORK SESSION
* FY20 Budget draft - Chief Financial Officer

REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6pm President

ROLL CALL Secretary-Treasurer
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President
HEARING OF VISITORS ON AGENDA ITEMS' President
RECEIVING OF DELEGATIONS & PRESENTATIONS President
Presentation by Eagle 4-H in Governance students

ACTION ITEMS - ROUTINE MATTERS President

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of 2.18.19 RSB Meeting Minutes

ACTION ITEMS - OLD BUSINESS President
NONE
ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS President

3. Personnel Actions —

4. Job Descriptions Approval

5. Summer Maintenance Plan

6. Video Surveillance

7. Superintendent’'s Evaluation — Executive Session

REPORTS/INFORMATION/DISCUSSION President
Administrative Reports
e Superintendent’'s Report Superintendent
e Financial Report Chief Financial Officer
* Maintenance Report Maintenance Director
e Directors’ & Principals’ Reports Directors & Principals
Correspondence/Miscellaneous Superintendent
e None
HEARING OF VISITORS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS' President
DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, QUESTIONS BY THE BOARD President
FUTURE MEETING DATES President
SUGGESTED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS President
EXECUTIVE SESSION - For the purpose of discussing the President
Superintendent’s evaluation
ADJOURNMENT President

TMembers of the public who would like to comment on matters during Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items or

Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items, are asked to sign-in with the Board Secretary before the meeting starts.



Regional School Board
February 18t, 2019
Tanacross School - Tanacross; Alaska

The meeting was called to order at 6:18 PM.

Roll Call: Peter Talus, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, and Kayleann Titus were present. Also
present via teleconference was Mike Cronk. Absent and excused were Lorraine
Titus, Daisy Northway and Steve Robbins.

Pledge of Allegiance

Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items

Receiving of Delegations & Presentations

Action Items - Routine Matters.
1. Approval of Agenda.
Frank Cook moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

2. Approval of 1.14.19 RSB Meeting Minutes.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the 1.14.19 RSB Meeting Minutes with
correction.
Seconded by Frank Cook.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

Action Items - New Business.
3. Personnel Actions.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the personnel actions as presented.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

4. Poll Vote Ratification on AS400 Server Purchase.
Frank Cook moved to ratify the poll vote for the AS400 Server.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

5. FY19 Board Meeting Schedule.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the FY19 Regional School Board Meeting
Schedule as presented,
Seconded by Frank Cook.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.



6. Approve Mentasta School trip to Hawaii.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the Mentasta School Student Trip to Hawaii as
presented.
Seconded by Frank Cook.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

7. Approve mid-year budget revision.
Frank Cook moved to approve the mid-year budget revision as
recommended.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

8. SB39 Supplemental Appropriation Resolution.
Frank Cook moved to support SB39 Supplemental Appropriation Resolution.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

Superintendent’s Report
Financial Report
Directors’ & Principals’ Reports: Denise Key presented on Tanacross School.
Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items:
Diane Titus spoke on Tanana Chiefs Conference, Native Language and
Preschool.
Karen jonathan presented a petition on cameras in Tanacross School.
Ann Eskmaila spoke on culture and education.
Amanda Attla spoke on culture.
Discussion, Comments and Questions by Members of the Board
Future Meeting Date: April 15t, 2019 - 5 PM Work session/6 PM Meeting at Eagle
School.
Suggested Agenda Items: budget, social/emotional learning.

Jeff Deeter moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 PM. Seconded by Frank Cook.
Roll Call Vote: Yes - Mike Cronk, Jeff Deeter, Frank Cook, Peter Talus.
Motion Passed.

Minutes prepared by Administrative Secretary Debbie Sparks
I hereby submit that these minutes have been approved by the District Board of

Education sitting in regular session as the official minutes of the February 18%, 2019
meeting.

Secretary/Treasurer



Regional School Board
February 18th, 2019
Tanacross School — Tanacross, Alaska

Peter Talus, President called the work session to order.

Tracie Weisz, Director of Curriculum and Instruction presented on Curriculum and
Testing. ‘

Robbie MacManus, Chief Financial Officer presented the Mid-year Budget Revision.



To: Regional School Board Date: February 15", 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 3

Issue: Personnel Actions

Background Information

Hires — The following personnel have been offered positions, and are recommended by the
administration for acceptance as follows:
e Megan Atakan — Tok School Principal
¢ Kaitlyn Moeller — Elementary Teacher — (Tetlin or Northway, TBD)

Resignations — The following resignations have been accepted:
¢ Keane Richards — Tok School High School
e Denise Key — Tanacross PT
e Loretta Fix — Food Service Coordinator

Administrative Recommendation:
e Approve the above hires as recommended.




To: Regional School Board Date: April 15%, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 4

Issue: Job Descriptions

Background Information

The district has been working this past year on updating all of our job-descriptions, to ensure a
match between those listed in the certified and classified bargaining agreements, and exempt
staff. Position titles and duties evolve, and we continue to refine these documents. Drafts of

those are enclosed as follows:

Certified
e Director — Special Projects™ e Teacher
e Director — Curriculum & Instruction* e Special Education Teacher
e Director — Special Education* e Instructional Coach
e Director — Technology* e Counselor
e Principal* e CTE Counselor/Program Coordinator*
e Principal/Teacher
Classified
e Chief Financial Officer* e Student Information Management
e Maintenance Director* System Technician
e Biomass Plant & Projects Manager* e Maintenance Technician | & I
e Food Service Coordinator* e Accountant | & I
e District Administrative Secretary* e Teacher Aide
e Administrative Secretary e Special Education Aide
e School Secretary e Intensive Aide
e Program Coordinator* e Curriculum Support Coordinator*
e Custodian | & Il &Il e Head Cook
e Media Specialist | & Il e Cook
e Librarian e Greenhouse Manager
e Pathways Aide
* Exempt Positions

Administrative Recommendation:
Approve the above job descriptions as recommended.




AGSD Exempt Job Description

Position Title: Director - Special Projects

Reports To: District Superintendent

Supervises: District Program Coordinator, GAP Coordinator,
Counselor, Migrant, Preschool

Category: Certified-Exempt

Position Summary

This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The Special Projects Director is
responsible for coordination and evaluation of various state and federal programs, authoring new or
annual grant proposals, and ensuring all aspects of grant management including but not limited to —
program and fiscal compliance as well as accurate and timely reporting.

Minimum Qualifications

e Master’s degree or equivalent experience

® Type B Alaska Administrator Certificate preferred

® Two years’ experience in Grant Program Coordination and management

® Five years’ successful experience as a teacher preferred

® At least one year of experience in budgeting preferred

® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

® Oversee and evaluate the following instructional programs and/or grants:
Carl Perkins
Johnson O’Malley Program (JOM)
Title I, Title IA, Title IC and Title IX
Limited English Proficiency Students
Migrant Education
Vocational Education
Quality Schools and Learning
Summer Migrant Education Program
Early Learning/Pre-K
Crisis Response

o After-School Programs
® Provide positive leadership to coordinating staff of the above programs or grants;
e Supervises assigned staff, determines work performance standards, conducts performance
evaluations, provides direction to staff, conducts employment interviews, handles disciplinary
problems, and ensures that the work performed is executed in a safe, cost efficient, quality and
professional manner;
Works closely with faculty and staff in developing and transforming ideas into grant proposals;
Assist with creating and implementing meaningful staff development opportunities;
Meet with the project evaluators as needed to ensure progress toward program objectives;
Prepare, submit, and manage grant proposals in collaboration with key AGSD personnel,
Ensure AGSD is in compliance with all grant reporting, as required;
Monitor reports from site administrators as needed for grant/program evaluation;
Maintain current records, including tracking of all grant and reporting submissions;
Oversee timely completion of all required reports (District, State, and other institutions); and
Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any
other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized
personnel

©C 0O 0O O O OO0 O o o

Preferred Knowledge. Skills. and Abilities:
e Knowledge of grant management and adminitration




SRR TTAWREDY M TR AR Al Pt Yot vl s
Ability to write clear, structured, articulate, and persuasive grant applications

Demonstrated skills as a leader, team builder, mediator and facilitator

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,

teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in ny exempt employment agreement

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature _ Date



AGSD Exempt Job Description

Position Title: Director - Curriculum and Instruction
Reports To: District Superintendent

Supervises: Resource Center, Instructional Coach
Category: Certified-Exempt

Position Summary: The Director of Curriculum and Instruction will provide leadership and vision in the
ongoing planning, implementation, development, direction, review, and evaluation for the district’s
curriculum and instructional services. The Director ensures that the district/school education objectives
are aligned to state and national frameworks, and to instructional practices that yield the highest standards
of student achievement and instructional excellence.

Minimum Qualifications:

i
e Master’s degree

® Type B Alaska Administrator Certificate preferred

® Five years successful experience as a teacher preferred

® At least two years of experience in curriculum design and frameworks preferred

® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

® Responsible for the development and implementation of curriculum related to district programs
and initiatives, including frameworks and course catalogs

e Coordinate and supervise the instructional support program for the district, including the teacher
induction program and teacher mentoring program

® Coordinate and supervise district-wide and classroom assessments and assist teachers in
interpretation of data for planning and instruction

® Coordinate and supervise professional development for all certified and classified staff, including
state mandated trainings

e Coordinate data collection for the purposes of reviewing and evaluating district curriculum and

instructional programs

Coordinate the implementation and training of the digital employee evaluation systems

Curate curriculum resources that support the District’s mission and vision

Oversee supervision and management of the District Resource Center

Work with principals, teachers, and other administrators to develop, guide, and support curricular

innovation, including the development of new courses

® Maintain the Indistar (STEPP) program and assist sites in setting and focusing on school
improvement goals

e Plan and support the transition to 21st Century learning environments through research and
professional development in the areas of project-based learning, virtual learning, blended
learning, and distance delivery

e Conduct formal and informal observations and supervision of staff

® Promote and participate in district public relations, including organizing and updating the District
website, app, and social media

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any

o @ o o



other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized
personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Commitment to continuous professional learning

Successful experience in serving children of varied ethnic, socioeconomic, and cultural
backgrounds

At least five years of successful experience as a teacher preferred

At least two years of successful administrative experience preferred

Demonstrated skills as a leader, team builder, mediator and facilitator

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

e & & 6 6 @& o @

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up

- to 40 [bs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be

able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

10



AWdY Lxempt JOb Pescription

Position Title: Director - Special Education

Reports To: District Superintendent

Supervises: Special Education Teacher, Special Education Aides
(in collaboration with site principal)

Category: Certified-Exempt

Position Summary:
This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The Special Education Director is

responsible for the overall management of the District’s Special Education Program, including teaching
methods and educational practices within the classroom setting. This position oversees curriculum
development for students in accordance with the Department of Education and Early Development
(DEED) regulations for children with special needs and provides direction on behavior management to
staff in the classroom setting.

inimum Qualifications:

® Must hold a valid Alaska Administrative Services Credential; Master's degree desired
Minimum five years’ SPED teaching experience or related area
Three years of successful administrator experience desired
Knowledge of federal and state laws and regulations as it pertains to Special Education
Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Dutles and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Plan and coordinate administration of the District’s special education programs;

e Recruit, interview, recommend for placement, in collaboration with site administration and SPED
Manager, special education staff;

e Train, supervise, and evaluates assigned staff;

® Assess special education program needs and works in liaison with administrators in program
development, curriculum, instruction and direct support services for special education students;

e Supervise psychological services including the development of programs and strategies for
prevention and early intervention;

e Cooperate with other instructional services and administrative staff to ensure articulation among
the elementary, middle and secondary sites and special services programs;

e Oversee the coordination with the Curriculum & Instruction Director to obtain appropriate

resources, adapt, and revise, specialized curriculum used in District’s program;

Coordinate and participates in the preparation of budgets and plans for special education;

Recommend to the Superintendent the need for special classrooms and facilities;

Assist Principals with their requests for specialized instructional materials and equipment;

Coordinate and participate in the development of special education curriculum and instructional

materials;

e Coordinate and participates in the preparation of all special education related required reports for
state, and federal agencies;

® Ensures that all special education student records are maintained in accordance with federal and
state regulations;

e Ensure that mandated triennial re-evaluations and annual review procedures are followed,;

® Serves as the Districts representative at appropriate local, state and national meetings and
conferences;

® Provide liaison with community agencies, including, but not limited to mental health providers
and medical facilities;

e Consult with district office and schools regarding intradistrict/interdistrict transfers to special
programs and/or alternative placements;

e Implement procedures for the release and exchange of confidential student material;

e Consult with the staff in the decision process for special education student retention/acceleration
and coordinates with administrative services;

e @ @ o



e Coordinates program services which include certification placement, and discharge of pupils for
special programs;

® Provide Technical Assistance regarding IDEA rules, regulations, and processes to Administrators;

® Promotes professional growth of assigned staff, participates in study conferences and committees,
and evaluate assigned personnel in accordance with the District’s guidelines for assessment and
evaluation;

e Ensures that the District complies with state and federal laws;

e Participate in determining resource allocations for District special education staffing; and

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
e Knowledge of the American with Disabilities Act (ADA)
e Knowledge of Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
e Empathy for special needs of disabled children and an ability to communicate with physically and
mentally disabled students
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to

successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically

about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date
12



Position Title: Director - Technology

Reports To:. District Superintendent

Supervises: Student Information Management System Technician
Category: Certified-Exempt

AUV LXCHIPDL JOD LESCriplion

Position Summary

This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The AGSD Technology Director is
responsible for developing and implementing a strategic vision in all areas of technology for the district.
This includes integration of digital tools and best practices into curriculum and administrative systems.
This position also oversees all administrative aspects of technology programs and services in the district,
including infrastructure implementation and maintenance, support of educators and support staff in the use
of hardware and equipment and management.

Minimum Qualifications

Advanced Degree in Educational Technology or related field preferred

Experience working with Chromebooks, MacBook laptops, iPads and other mobile devices in
education, preferred

Experience with a range of software, hardware, and operations systems (Windows, Mac, 10S)
management, ideally in a K-12 academic setting

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Develop and implement a strategic vision for the use of technology in the district in both the
academic and infrastructural systems;

Maintain knowledge of and communicate current research findings and forecasts related to the
effective use of technology in the school’s educational program;

Provide current, cutting-edge information to support decision-making on academic and
administrative technology matters;

Serve as the primary leader for the district’s technology initiatives, develop rollout strategies, plan
and conduct teacher training, and communicate with and present to students and parents as new
technologies or software applications are launched,;

Partner with members of the community to articulate mission values and connections between
ethics and technology;

Champion changes in curriculum design and delivery in conjunction with administrators;

In collaboration with the Curriculum & Instruction Director, and Special Projects Director or
designee, oversee professional development of staff on the integration of technology into the
curriculum;

Ensure that all educators have access to the appropriate tools for 21st century learning;

Focus on ensuring that network and other technology resources are used safely and responsibly;
Engage administrators, educators and support personnel, parents and students in extending
responsible and creative use of technology;

Design, develop, analyze and enhance school district-based programs and applications;

Isolate, research, and resolve complex problems or issues for critical district applications;
Explore contracting with cloud-based and outsourced services and negotiate advantageous
contracts when appropriate;

Develop and monitor annual instructional technology and technology operations budget in
cooperation with appropriate stakeholders;

Provide leadership in the purchase and acquisition of new technology and equipment;
Effectively allocates and manages resources to support strategic priorities and initiatives;
Consults with appropriate stakeholders to coordinate, evaluate and recommend and purchase new
technology and equipment;

13



® Provide an understanding of industry-standard related practices and procedures of regulations and
guidelines as they relate to the purchase and use of software (specifically copyright laws and the
use of licensed equipment and materials;
Comply with applicable District, state, local and federal laws, rules and regulations; and
Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

referred wledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Broad knowiedge of industry standards and best practices in the use of school technology
Proven accomplishment in technology planning and technology personnel management
Proven record of integrating technology into a classroom setting.

Strong and effective project management

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district profcssional, manifcsted as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

1C OSET £ 1] ne NOo SlINE~1 [ N 10 (1116 () MEST 1M DIC ASIMANQ O als Sl i dtn

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

14



Position Title: Principal
Reports To: District Superintendent
Supervises: All K-12 school activities, k-12 teachers, and all school staff

Category: Certified-Exempt

AGSD Exempt Job Description

as well as activities of the Advisory School Board

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by District Superintendent. The Principal provides
leadership, management, and supervision for a high-quality learning environment, consistent with the law, board
policies, administrative regulations, and instructions from the superintendent or designee and administer all phases of
school operation and curricular offerings, as well as staff and student supervision.

Qualifications:

Duti

® @ @ & @ @ o

Master’s Degree in Education Administration; additional graduate studies preferred

Type B Principal Certification in State of Alaska

Five years’ teaching and administrative experience as a principal or Assistant Principal preferred
Other qualifications may be considered if the District determines them appropriate

Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

nd Responsibilities including but not limited to:
Formulate goals, establishes priorities, and develops action plans to accomplish the school’s mission/district’s
strategic plan in coordination with the District Superintendent;

Keep the Superintendent informed of the school’s activities and problems;

Maintain/coordinate activities which keep Northwest Accreditation current and in place;

Successfully implement all school policies;

Promote and support school/district initiatives through appropriate change processes;

Act to ensure safety and security of students, personnel, and school property within the school facility, on
school grounds, and in school-related activities off school property;

Plan and supervise fire drills and other emergency drills;

Provide leadership in expectations of high student achievement and communicates effective instructional
methods;

Supervise the daily use of school facilities for both academic and nonacademic purposes. Encourages the use
of school facilities for school and community use;

Supervise the school’s instructional process;

Keep abreast of changes and developments in the profession by attending professional meetings, reading
professional journals and other publications, and discussing problems of mutual interest with others in the
field; '

Supervise all activities and programs that are outgrowths of the school’s curriculum;

Supervise and evaluates the school’s extracurricular program;

Budget school time to provide for the efficient conduct of school instruction and business;

Approve and administer the master teaching schedule and any special assignments;

Assist in the development, revision, and evaluation of the curriculum;

Supervise the school guidance program to enhance individual student education and development;

Establish guidelines for proper student conduct and for maintaining student discipline;

Maintain high standards of student conduct and enforces discipline as necessary, according due process to the
rights of the students;

Organize and administers the public relations program for his/her school;

Develop and maintains student handbook;

Assist in the management and preparation of the school budget;

15



.
|
e ® o o

e
[ ]
[ ]

_ Participate in_principals’ meetings, negotiations meetings.and such other meetings as are required or

Maintain and control all funds generated by student activities;

Assume monthly reconciliation of student activity accounts and checking accounts with monthly reports to the
Business Manager;

Supervise the maintenance of accurate records on the student progress and attendance;

Prepare or supervises the preparation of attendance reports, records, lists and all other paperwork required or
appropriate to the school’s administration in a timely manner;

Provide for adequate inventories of property under his/her jurisdiction and for the security and accountability
for that property and completes an annual physical inventory report for central office;

Participates in the selection and supervision of all school building personnel.;

Orient newly assigned staff members and assists in their development, as appropriate;

Assist in the in-service orientation and training of teachers, with special responsibility for staff administrative
procedures and instructions;

Motivate and provide high expectations that staff engage in consistent professional development to improve
their practice;

Supervise and annually evaluates all professional, paraprofessional, administrative and non-professional
personnel attached to the school;

Evaluate staff in accordance with approved district policy and procedure and counsels staff members regarding
their individual and group performance;

When needed recommend, according to established procedures, the removal of a teacher whose work is
unsatisfactory;

Act as liaison between the school and the community, interpreting activities and policies of the school and
encouraging community participation in school life;

Attend special events held to recognize student achievement and attends school sponsored activities, functions
and athletic events;

Maintain active positive relationships with students and parents;

Report regularly to the Advisory School Board;

Plan for special conferences between parents and teachers;

appropriate;

Delegate authority to responsible personnel to assume responsibility for the school in the absence of the
principal;

Serve as an ex officio member of all committees and councils within his/her school; and

anpnrofn throuch the Sunerintendent’s office with college and nnlvormhr officiale rr-tnnrrllnrr teacher trainin

(1
VIGLY W VWEL LIV U UPULLILVAIUMVLIL 5 YV vEeY ~ ot RAVA UL eAALSAif

and participation.

red Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:
Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system
Demonstrated ability to develop, motivate and supervise staff

_u___-_DemonsI:aled_skLUsm_famsmgsmfﬁandsuuiﬁmsmmadem excellence

Knowledge of instructional technology

Ability to teach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

Ability to create and maintain a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged and
contributing members

Knowledge of positive student discipline procedures

strong interpersonal skills to foster positive relationships with staff, students, parents and the community
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with little or no supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

16



Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility.
The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to
use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will
occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform
their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and
ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

17



Position Title: Principal/Teacher
Reports To: District Superintendent
Supervises: AlLK-12 school activities, k-12 teachers, and all school staff

Category: Certified

LRAFGLY L CE LAV JUL O TRPUIUIE

as well as activities of the Advisory School Board

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the district superintendent. AGSD elementary and
secondary teachers are tasked with using district-approved curriculum to create engaging content in an environment
favorable to learning and personal growth; establish effective rapport with students; motivate students to develop
skills, attitudes and knowledge needed to provide the foundation for each student’s next step in their academic career,
in accordance with the student’s ability; and establishes positive relationships with parents, community, and with other
AGSD staff members. AGSD principals provide leadership, management, and supervision for a high-quality learning
environment, consistent with the law, board policies, administrative regulations, and instructions from the
superintendent or designee and administer all phases of school operation and curricular offerings, as well as staff and
student supervision.

Qualifications:

Valid Alaska initial, professional, or master teaching certificate
Type B Principal Certification in State of Alaska preferred
Evidence of content knowledge shown by:
o Bachelor’s degree in one of the content areas listed above or
0 A minor degree in one of the content areas listed above or
o Passing the Praxis Subject Assessment Scores (formerly Praxis IT) in Elementary or Secondary
Education and endorsement in one of the content areas listed above
Master’s Degree in Education Administration preferred
Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system as a teacher and administrator preferred
Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities including but not limited to:

Create positive relationships that foster student engagement, and deliver effective instruction aligned with
district learning objectives;

Prepare and submit timely lesson plans based on district curriculum;

Use district-approved formative and summative assessment instruments to evaluate students on a daily,
weekly, and annual basis for the purpose of informing and guiding classroom instruction;

Utilize district-supplied instructional resources, community resources, outside experts and guest speakers, and
appropriate technology to support and enrich learning in the classroom;

Maintain a positive classroom environment that is safe, respectful, and engaging, and that addresses learning
expectations, and complies with the school discipline policy;

Integrate and technology into instruction in a way that supports 21* Century Learning Skills;

Maintain accurate and current records of achievement and attendance using the approved Student Information
System, and implement grading practices that accurately reflect attainment of student learning;

Supervise classroom paraprofessionals assigned to his/her classroom;

Meet with parents during parent-teacher conference and as necessary, and maintain open and ongoing
communication with student’s family and the community;

Comply with state and federal laws and with district policy regarding the instruction and supervision of
children;

Maintain a professional manner and decorum both inside and outside the classroom that comports with the
Alaska Professional Teaching Code of Ethics;

Formulate goals, establishes priorities, and develops action plans to accomplish the school’s mission/district’s
strategic plan in coordination with the District Superintendent;

Keep the Superintendent informed of the school’s activities and problems;

18



Maintain/coordinate activities which keep Northwest Accreditation current and in place;

Promote and support school/district initiatives through appropriate change processes;

Act to ensure safety and security of students, personnel, and school property within the school facility, on
school grounds, and in school-related activities off school property;

Provide leadership in expectations of high student achievement and communicates effective instructional
methods;

Supervise the daily use of school facilities for both academic and nonacademic purposes. Encourages the use
of school facilities for school and community use;

Supervise the school’s instructional process;

Supervise and evaluates the school’s extracurricular program;

Budget school time to provide for the efficient conduct of school instruction and business;

Approve and administer the master teaching scheduie and any special assignments;

Assist in the development, revision, and evaluation of the curriculum;

Supervise the school guidance program to enhance individual student education and development;

Establish guidelines for proper student conduct and for maintaining student discipline;

Maintain high standards of student conduct and enforces discipline as necessary, according due process to the
rights of the students;

Organize and administers the public relations program for his/her school,

Develop and maintains student handbook;

Assist in the management and preparation of the school budget;

Maintain and control all funds generated by student activities;

Assume monthly reconciliation of student activity accounts and checking accounts with monthly reports to the
Business Manager;

Supervise the maintenance of accurate records on the student progress and attendance;

Prepare or supervises the preparation of attendance reports, records, lists and all other paperwork required or
appropriate to the school’s administration in a timely manner;

Provide for adequate inventories of property under his/her jurisdiction and for the security and accountability
for that property and completes an annual physical inventory report for central office;

—O—mempmﬁw&w-se}echmm&ﬂmamwmoﬁaﬁﬂc;luu; building-personnet:;

Orient newly assigned staff members and assists in their development, as appropriate;

Assist in the in-service orientation and training of teachers, with special responsibility for staff administrative
procedures and instructions;

Motivate and provide high expectations that staff engage in consistent professional development to improve
their practice;

Supervise and annually evaluates all professional, paraprofessional, administrative and non-professional
personnel attached to the school;

Evaluate staff in accordance with approved district policy and procedure and counsels staff members regarding
their individual and group performance;

When needed recommend, according to established procedures, the removal of a teacher whose work is
unsatisfactory; - -

Act as liaison between the school and the community, interpreting activities and policies of the school and
encouraging community participation in school life;

Attend special events held to recognize student achievement and attends school sponsored activities, functions
and athletic events;

Maintain active positive relationships with students and parents;

Report regularly to the Advisory School Board;

Participate in principals’ meetings, negotiations meetings and such other meetings as are required or
appropriate;

Delegate authority to responsible personnel to assume responsibility for the school in the absence of the
principal;

Cooperate through the Superintendent’s office with college and university officials regarding teacher training
and participation.

19



@ Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions from their supervisor, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized

personnel.
Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:

e Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system

Knowledge of current research and theory related to instructional design and delivery

Ability to teach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

Ability to create and maintain a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged and
contributing members

Ability to use current technology to enhance instruction

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with little or no supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Ability to develop, motivate and supervise staff

Skills in focusing staff and students on academic excellence

Knowledge of positive student discipline procedures

Strong interpersonal skills to foster positive relationships with staff, students, parents and the community

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD certified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in the AGEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

20



21



Position Title: Teacher

Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: Classified Aides as Assigned
Category: Certified

PE e T e L TE, e e s RS AT R R e RS

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the site administrator in collaboration with the site
supervisor. AGSD elementary and secondary teachers are tasked with using district-approved curriculum to create
engaging content in an environment favorable to learning and personal growth; establish effective rapport with
students; motivate students to develop skills, attitudes and knowledge needed to provide the foundation for each
student’s next step in their academic career, in accordance with the student’s ability; and establish positive
relationships with parents, community, and other AGSD staff members.

Qualifications:
® Valid Alaska initial, professional, or master teaching certificate
e Evidence of content knowledge shown by:
o A Bachelor’s degree in applicable content area(s) or
© A minor degree in applicable content area(s) or
© Passing the Praxis Subject Assessment (formerly Praxis II) in Elementary or Secondary Education and
endorsement in one of the content areas listed above
® Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities including but not limited to:

Create positive relationships that foster student engagement, and deliver effective instruction aligned with
district learning objectives;

Prepare and submit timely lesson plans based on district curriculum;

Use district-approved formative and summative assessment instruments to evaluate students on a daily,
weekly, and annual basis for the purpose of informing and guiding classroom instruction;

Utilize district-supplied instructional resources, community resources, outside experts and guest speakers, and
appropriate technology to support and enrich learning in the classroom

Maintain a positive classroom environment that is safe, respectful, and engaging, and that addresses learning
expectations, and complies with the school discipline policy; and

Integrate and use technology into instruction in a way that supports 21* Century Learning Skills;

Maintain accurate and current records of achievement and attendance using the approved Student Information
Management System, and implement grading practices that accurately reflect attainment of student learning;
Supervise classroom paraprofessionals assigned to his/her classroom;

Meet with parents during parent-teacher conference and as necessary, and maintain open and ongoing
communication with student’s family and the community;

Comply with state and federal laws and with district policy regarding the instruction and supervision of
children; and

Maintain a professional manner and decorum both inside and outside the classroom that comports with the
Alaska Professional Teaching Code of Ethics.

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel.

Preferred Knowledge. Skills, and Abilities:

Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system
Knowledge of current research and theory related to instructional design and delivery
Ability to teach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

22



e Ability to create and maintain a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged and
contributing members

Ability to use current technology to enhance instruction

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasening Ability: Empioyee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, probiem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. ‘Ihe empioyee may occasionaiiy need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 ibs. The empioyee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD certified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,

and-otherstaff; —

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in the AGEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

23



Position Title: Special Education Teacher
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: Classified Aides as assigned
Category: Certified

R e R N e S Oy - A

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the site administrator in collaboration with the site
supervisor. AGSD elementary and secondary teachers are tasked with using district-approved curriculum to create
engaging content in an environment favorable to learning and personal growth; establish effective rapport with
students; motivate students to develop skills, attitudes and knowledge needed to provide the foundation for each
student’s next step in their academic career, in accordance with the student’s ability; and establishes positive
relationships with parents, community, and with other AGSD staff members.

Qualifications:

Valid Alaska initial, professional, or master teaching certificate
Evidence of content knowledge shown by:
0 Bachelor’s degree in one of the content areas listed above or
0 A minor degree in one of the content areas listed above or
o Passing the Praxis Subject Assessment Scores (formerly Praxis II) in Elementary or Secondary
Education and endorsement in one of the content areas listed above
Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred
Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities including but not limited to:

Plan and provide for appropriate learning experiences for students with disabilities in a variety of educational
settings;

Through the Individualized Education Program (IEP) process, facilitates development in areas of need such as
educational, social/emotional, communication, gross motor, fine motor and adaptive;

Create positive relationships that foster student engagement, and deliver effective instruction aligned with
district learning objectives;

Prepare and submit timely lesson plans based on district curriculum;

Use district approved formative and summative assessment instruments to evaluate students on a daily, weekly,
and annual basis for the purpose of informing and guiding classroom instruction;

Utilize district supplied instructional resources, community resources, outside experts and guest speakers, and
appropriate technology to support and enrich learning in the classroom;

Maintain a positive classroom environment that is safe, respectful, and engaging, and that addresses learning
expectations, and complies with the school discipline policy;

Integrate and technology into instruction in a way that supports 21* Century Learning Skills;

Maintain accurate and current records of achievement and attendance using the approved Student Information
System, and implement grading practices that accurately reflect attainment of student learning;

Supervise classroom paraprofessionals assigned to his/her classroom;

Meet with parents during parent-teacher conference and as necessary, and maintain open and ongoing
communication with student’s family and the community;

Comply with state and federal laws and with district policy regarding the instruction and supervision of
children; and

Maintain a professional manner and decorum both inside and outside the classroom that comports with the
Alaska Professional Teaching Code of Ethics.

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

24



Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:

e Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system & the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Knowledge of current research and theory related to instructional design and delivery
Ability to teach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics
Ability to create and maintain a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged and
contributing members
Ability to use current technology to enhance instruction
Excellent oral and written communication skills
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate muitipie tasks and prioritize workioad
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

® @ @ o @ ®

sentia ctions of a loyee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Empioyee must have the ability to interpret and foliow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or scheduie form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD certified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in generat, and specificatly about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in the AGEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

25



ALOD Leriiiea J00 Description

Position Title: [nstructional Coach

Reports To: Director - Curriculum and Instruction
Supervises: Classified Aides as Assigned
Category: Certified

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Director of Curriculum & Instruction. The primary
role of the Instructional Coach is to positively impact student achievement by assisting the improvement of the
instructional capacity of district teachers, providing administrative support monitoring the use of district curriculum
and resources, ensuring the instructional fidelity of adopted curriculum, and facilitating the use of classroom
assessments.

Qualifications:

® Valid Alaska initial, professional, or master teaching certificate
® Evidence of content knowledge shown by:
0 Bachelor’s degree in one of the content areas listed above or
0 A minor degree in one of the content areas listed above or
o Passing the Praxis Subject Assessment Scores (formerly Praxis II) in Elementary or Secondary
Education and endorsement in one of the content areas listed above
® Two or more years’ experience with mentoring teachers, or other experience as appropriate.
® National Board Certification preferred
® Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

e Work with teachers to update their Highly Qualified plans, and implement an individual professional
learning plan that establishes long-term professional goals or objectives, and advise them about
professional development opportunities in the district;

® Design reading programs with teachers to effectively provide instruction for students who are at all levels from
remedial to advanced;

e Evaluate program effectiveness and provides recommendations to the Director of Curriculum &
Instruction;

e Facilitate student assessment programs, and assist teachers to use student assessment data to drive
classroom instructional decisions;

e Work with site administrators and teachers to facilitate the implementation of a PLC (Professional
Learning Community) at each site Model successful instructional and classroom management strategies,
including team-teaching, observing model lessons, sharing resources, etc, as appropriate;

® Assist as assigned, the development and implementation of professional development activities;

® Review and evaluate lesson plans, and collaborate with colleagues to construct and maintain exemplary
lesson plans in a lesson plan databank;

® Conduct classroom instructional reviews and coordinate a formalized peer review process;

® Consult with members of Student’s Individual Education Plan team at individual case meetings, and assists
with the development of special instruction programs as requested;

e Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel.

Preferred Knowledge. Skills. and Abilities:
e Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system
® Knowledge of current research and theory related to instructional design and delivery
e Ability to teach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

26



Ability to create and maintain a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged and
contributing members

Ability to use current technology to enhance instruction

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

ential Functi an AGS ee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 lbs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD certified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the

individual to meet multiple démands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in the AGEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signaturc Datc

27



Position Title: Counselor

Reports To: Site Administrator & Director - Special Programs
Supervises: None

Category: Certified

R A e R O R e ey A~ LR

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the school principal and site administrator. The AGSD
Counselor develops and implements the districtwide school counseling program; serves as a resource to district staff in
best meeting students’ academic, career, and social-emotional needs; and encourages and facilitates the maximum use
of existing district programs and resources. The Counselor also works to reduce drug and alcohol use and other
inappropriate behavior and serves as a liaison between the school and parents relating to reducing the dropout rate,
increasing graduation rates, gaining student scholarships, and working toward admissions to vocational and academic
programs.

Qualifications:

Bachelor’s degree and Type C certification
Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred
Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record, and proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities including but not limited to:

e

Reconstitute a comprehensive school counseling program that includes a full range of student and staff
activities and services of developmentally appropriate instruction and services in three domains: academic,
career, and personal/social;
Work directly with students, teachers and administrative faculty to create and implement a 4 + 2 (4 years of
high school plus two years of post-secondary training) plan by which students can enter an occupation or
attend college;
Create a high school transition packet for 8th grade students moving into 9th grade. Meet with every 8™ grade
student and parent in the spring to assist with transition to high school;
Function as the DTC (District Testing Coordinator), responsible for district testing, to include ACT, SAT,
Approved State Assessments (ASA), CAT-5, NAPE, and others as assigned. Provide an assessment analysis
for the district on each school and student;
Conduct vocational and occupational fairs in the district for students;
Use appropriate evaluation/testing to advise students, parents, faculty and administrators;
Conduct classroom awareness programs to help students understand the dangers of high risk behaviors, such as
alcohol & substance abuse. Prepare and keep lesson plans;
Counsel students to utilize existing programs, such as vocational education programs, college courses, and
work study and service learning programs;
Participate in [EP meetings for students whose IEP includes a transition plan
Provide students with special emphasis and support in the areas in which they do well.
Advise administration on the effects of admin & program decisions on graduate follow-up;
Advise principals and advisory school boards on appropriate schedules and sequences which help students
achieve their vocational and occupational goals;
Advise and assist faculty and staff in the identification of programs and extensions which help students
accomplish their vocational and occupational goals;
Serve as an integral part of the district’s crisis response team, and provide guidance to the team in planning for
dealing with grief and trauma, to include:

o Provide professional development for staff

o Coordinate tracking of high-risk students

o Coordinate socials services as needed
Conduct an annual Powerschool audit of all students currently enrolled in the district;
Develop a schedule and keep a log to ensure all district students & sites are treated equitably;

28



e Review transcripts and work with district and school personnel to ensure that electronic records are correct and
up to date;

e Obtain and develop scholarships and scholarship tunds through individual grants or foundations tor use by
district students and faculty;

e Complete a monthly board report and conduct graduate follow-up survey;

® Meet with students in emergency situations and provide referrals if needed.

¢ Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel.

d Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system
Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics
Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged
Excellent oral and written communication skills
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

]
(-]

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee

—T 7 must beable to-use their tands to-finger or feel objects; tools; controls; and to be able to reach with hands and arms,
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD certified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,

and other staft.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in the AGEA Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

29



ALV LXCHPL JO DeEsCription

Position Title: CTE Counselor/Program Coordinator
Reports To: Director - Special Programs
Supervises: None

Category: Certified-Exempt

Position Summary
This position reports to and is evaluated by the Director of Special Programs. The AGSD CTE

Counselor/Program Coordinator develops and implements the district-wide school counseling program;
serves as a resource to district staff in best meeting student’s academic, career, and social/emotional needs;
encourages and facilitates the maximum use of district existing programs and resources. The CTE
Counselor assists in the development of vocational pathways, and articulated agreements with the
University system. The CTE Counselor also works to reduce drug and alcohol use and other inappropriate
behavior and serves as a liaison for the school and parents related to reducing the drop-out rate, increasing
graduation rates, gaining student scholarships, and to work toward admissions to vocational and academic
programs, to include military and trade-school programs.

Minimum Qualifications
® Bachelor’s degree or equivalent and type C (preferred) or type A or B certification

® Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system with preference on Career & Technical Education
® Must have a valid AK drivers license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

® Reconstitute a comprehensive CTE Counseling program that includes a full range of student and
staff activities and services of developmentally appropriate instruction and services focusing on
Career and Technical Education;

e Establish comprehensive Vocational and Occupational Resource Center and make it available in
each of the schools;

e  Work directly with students, teachers and administrative faculty to create and implement a 4 + 2
(4 years of high school plus two years of post-secondary training) plan by which students can’
enter an occupation or attend college;

e Create a high school transition packet for 8th grade student moving into 9th grade. Meet with
every 8" grade student and parent in the spring to assist with transition to high school;

® Collaborate with the University of Alaska campuses on agreements for dual credit options;

Partner with Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development on apprenticeship, job

training, and other career focused student opportunities;

Utilize the Career Pathway Model in design and delivery of career instruction curriculum

Provide an assessment analysis for the district on each school and student;

Conduct Vocational and Occupational Fairs in the district for students;

Use appropriate evaluation/ testing to advise students, parents, faculty and administrators;

Counsel students to utilize existing programs, such as VocEd, College courses, Work Study and

Service Learning Programs;

Participate in IEP meetings for students whose IEP includes a transition plan

Provide students with special emphasis and support in the areas in which they do well;

Advise administration on the effects of admin & program decisions on graduate follow-up;

Advise principals and advisory school boards on appropriate schedules and sequences which help

students achieve their vocational and occupational goals;

® Advise and assist faculty and staff in the identification of programs and extensions which help
students accomplish their vocational and occupational goals;

Conduct an annual PowerSchool audit of all students currently enrolled in the district;

® Develop a schedule and keep a log to ensure all district students and sites are treated equitably;

® Review transcripts and work with District and Tok School PowerSchool personnel to ensure that
electronic records are correct and up to date;

30



e Obtain and develop scholarships and scholarship funds through individual grants or foundations
for use by district students and faculty;
Complete a monthly board report and conduct graduate follow-up survey;
Meet with students in emergency situation and refer if needed; and

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

referre owledge, Skills, and
e Knowiedge of Alaska’s educational system as well as the Career and Technical Education field
Knowledge of Alaska’s career and vocational training programs
Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics
Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged
Excellent oral and written communication skills
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

31



AL LACHEPL SULV LVCSCHIPLIVEL

Position Title: Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Reports To: District Superintendent
Supervises: Accounting staff, Food Services
Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary

This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The CFO is responsible for the
overall cash flow, cost containment, and financial reporting. This position plans, organizes, coordinates,
directs, and monitors all aspects of the financial operation of the agency, including accounting, financial
reporting/system, budgeting, cash management, purchasing, procurement, debt service management for
outstanding bonds and other financial obligations and other finance-related functions. The CFO also
provides leadership in the administration of the department with a maximum of efficiency as well as
ensures all financial transactions are in accordance to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP), federal, and state laws.

Minimum Qualifications
® Master’s Degree in Finance, Accounting or related field preferred
® Five years’ experience in finance or accounting, preferably in a K-12 academic setting
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

!Qut:es and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Develop annual district budget in collaboration with the Superintendent;

® Analyze budget expenditures and revenue to provide information and direction in meeting the
District’s education goals;

e Oversees payroll, accounts payable, billing, accounts receivable, and federal and state funds;

® Supervises the filing of all federal, state, and/or other reports and claims (i.e. withholding, TRS,
IMRF, annuity, and other deductions as required);

e Serves as the investment officer for the District;

® Manages long-range and short-term financial planning of the District;

® Directs and manages business of the District including, but not limited to: bond issues, debt
management, risk management, and employee benefits programs;

® Manages the annual auditing process and ensures that all required reporting;

e Coordinates all bidding for district supplies and services in accordance with state law and District
policy;

® Provides leadership to achieve cost-effective practices throughout the District;
Implements the policies established by federal and state law, State Board of Education, and local
Board policy in the areas of finance and operations;

® Provides proper safeguards for the custody of public funds and makes complete and accurate
reports to various stakeholders;
Supervises the Business Office, as well as the Food Services program;

® Provides leadership for and supervises the district’s safety and security programs and procedures;

e Provides leadership and oversight for the planning and implementation of capital outlay projects
including short and long-term needs and funding sources;

e Stays informed of current research, trends, new materials, and methods in the fields of finance
and operations;
Stays informed of current legislation and the possible financial District impact of legislation;
Stays apprised of governmental statutes, regulations, and rules relating to District business;
Represents the District at meetings of organizations and groups both inside and outside the
District;

® Participates in the work of local, state, and national business officer associations:
Serves as a liaison to the community, public agencies, and other organizations as it relates to the
business matters of the District;

e Keeps the Superintendent informed on the bysiness and support operations of the district;



® Supervises and evaluates non-licensed personnel and various support staff members; and

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferre owledge, Skills, and Abilities:
® Advanced knowledge of economic and accounting principles as well as best practices in reporting
financial data
Advanced knowledge of applicable computer systems, including word processing, database and
spreadsheet software
e Strong and effective project management
e Excellent oral and written communication skills
e Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
e
L ]
L ]

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essentia ctions of GSD e ee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization cxists. Employcc must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,

see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispasitions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt emplovees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

33



ALUOD LXempt JO Description

Position Title: Maintenance Director

Reports To: District Superintendent

Supervises: Maintenance Technician and Custodial staff
Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary

This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The AGSD Maintenance Director
plans, coordinates and supervises the maintenance and repair activities for District buildings and their
related systems, grounds and educational support and office equipment.

Minimum Qualifications

High school graduate or equivalent

Successful completion of vocational technical school, successful completion of an apprenticeship
or six years work experience in one or more of the building trades preferred

Must have physical strength/stamina to support heavy physical labor in all weather conditions
Previous experience in managing educational facilities preferred

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Develops and performs ongoing review and evaluation of the District’s maintenance policies,
work practices, quality standards and resource needs;

Prepares estimates of labor and materials required for maintenance work;

Coordinates and assists in the review and evaluation of building plans and specifications for new
projects and ongoing building maintenance;

Ensures proper completion of projects and that service quality standards are met;

Assists in developing details necessary to complete work in a timely manner including the
coordination of contract services;

Advises site administrators of schedules related to disruptive or high priority projects;
Coordinates scheduled work with site administrators and department heads to minimize
disruption of school or department functions and to ensure student and employee safety;

Makes recommendations for improvements in equipment selection and construction techniques
specified for school building improvements;

Coordinates the review and evaluation of equipment bid specifications and recommends
improvements in the quality of equipment and bid specifications;

Evaluates the introduction of new equipment into the District and develops and implements
maintenance responsibilities;

Responds to emergency situations where the life, safety or health of building/grounds occupants
is at risk or where imminent building or grounds damage may occur;

Manage all emergency shut-off and repair needs for critical equipment such as fire sprinklers,
roofing and HVAC equipment;

Assigns all maintenance staff or technicians work schedules and reviews work-in-progress;
Supervises assigned staff, determines work performance standards, conducts performance
evaluations, provides direction to staff, conducts employment interviews, handles disciplinary
problems, and ensures that the work performed by maintenance personnel is executed in a safe,
cost efficient, quality and professional manner;

Assists maintenance employees in the coordination of work of outside contractors and vendors to
meet work schedules and quality standards. Coordinates work with other departments involved in
specific projects;

Reviews all maintenance related purchase requests for reasonableness, and assigns budget codes;
Ensures that District and department policies and procedures are complied with for the requisition
and procurement of supplies, equipment and labor;

Maintains accurate inventory of maintenance supplies and tools;

Track all completed maintenance work, inclgging hours and cost;



e Develops the annual district maintenance budget;

® Coordinates the development and implementation of improved maintenance work practices and
procedures; and

® Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

referre owledge, Skills, a bilities:

e Proven skills in but not limited to welding, fabrication, roofing, painting, plumbing, electrical, carpentry
and operation of heavy and light equipment

e Knowledge of operation and maintenance of a wood boiler facility

e Knowledge of water & sewer lines, heating and ventilation systems maintenance and repairs as
well as preventative maintenance schedules

e Experience with locksmith functions, repairs and replacements along with door closers and panic
devices

e Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

e Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

e Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

® Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus
Essential Functions D employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
__walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,

see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession

with-a-sense-of mission-and service-and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

35



Alxol) LXCMPL JOD DESCriplion

Position Title: Biomass Plant & Projects Manager
Reports To: District Superintendent
Supervises:

Category: Classified Exempt

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The Biomass
Coordinator is responsible for comprehensive overall planning and scheduling of bio-operation
maintenance and fuel procurement, in consuitation with the District Superintendent. In addition, the
position oversees the maintenance repair, alterations, metal fabrication, wood products, electrical
trouble-shooting, general mechanics, and plumbing for the Tok Complex facility. The Biomass
Coordinator will also conduct annual maintenance on district vehicles.

Minimum Qualifications:

® High school graduate or equivalent with two years of college or apprenticeship training in a
Jjob-related area.

® Five years experience at a Journeyman level in a job-related area or maintenance worker in charge of
grounds and facilities.

® Must have physical strength/stamina to support heavy physical labor in all weather conditions

® Previous experience in educational facilities preferred

® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties aud Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Manage a formal work control program that includes planning, estimating and scheduling all
district biomass activities;

® Develops and coordinates specifications for contract application;

® Maintain work schedules for each individual heat facility and ensures proper supplies and
equipment are available;

e Conduct period inspections and test of electrical, heating, fire suppression, and water systems

along with fire extinguishers;

Inspect all wear parts and maintain parts on the manufacturer recommended schedule;

Organize and implement a program of preventive maintenance;

Purchase necessary parts and supplies;

Keep an inventory of equipment and supplies along with cost records of all maintenance work;

Provide maintenance and supervision on various types of district vehicles and perform safety

checks of school vehicles and make repair recommendations to principals;

® Assists maintenance staff in the coordination of work of outside contractors and vendors to meet
work schedules and quality standards. Coordinates work with other departments involved in
specific projects;

® Supervise assigned staff, determines work performance standards, conducts performance
evaluations, provides direction to staff, conducts employment interviews, handles disciplinary
problems, and ensures that the work performed by maintenance personnel is executed in a safe,
cost efficient, quality and professional manner;

® Manage workforce within specified limits of labor contracts to include administrative actions and

labor disputes;

Develop and provide training for maintenance employees and biomass providers;

Provide quality control;

Analyze emergency situations accurately and take prompt, effective action;

Write or assist with biomass and heat systems related grants;

Ensures that District complies with all legal or other requirement to insure the safety of students,

staff and the general public;

Collaborate with district administrators on the development of the annual district biomass;

® Manage the maintenance and operations s budget for the various biomass facilities to control
expenditures; 36



® lrepare wnitten and oral reports 10r the Superintendent and the Regional School Board; and

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

ed Knowledge, Ski d Abilities
® Proven skills in but not limited to welding, fabrication, plumbing, electrical, carpentry and operation of
heavy and light equipment
Knowledge of operation and maintenance of a wood boiler facility
Knowledge of water and sewer lines, heating and ventilation systems maintenance and repairs as
well as preventative maintenance schedules
Ability to remain calm in moments of high stress
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

ssential Functi a D loyee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization cxists. Employcc must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual, The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,

see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispasitions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff,

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

37



ARTOLS LACIIPL JUR BJCSCTLPUVER

Position Title: Food Service Coordinator
Reports To: Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Supervises: School Cook(s)

Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary
This position reports to and is evaluated by the District CFO. The Food Service Coordinator oversees the

daily operation of the district’s studeut nutrition program. The job functions include district oversight of
all food production; sanitation; safety and security; program regulations and accountability; equipment use
and care and professional excellence. The purpose of the school nutrition program is to provide an
environment that supports healthy food habits while maintain program integrity.

Minimum Qualifications:

® Degree in Home Economics, Dietetics, Nutrition or related field (preferred)
Five years’ experience in Food Service Management
Ability to keep accurate records and prepare written reports
Must be proficient in basic math such as addition, subtraction, and multiplication
Must have or obtain a current Food Workers Card within calendar days of hire
Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Qutles and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Assesses and develops standards for operation of an efficient, sanitary and high-quality food
service program, including annual reviews for assigned schools;

® Ensures compliance with federal, state and local regulations, including nutritional, sanitation and
safety regulations;

® Analyzes food service operations and reports for cost effectiveness and efficiency of operation;
evaluates school nutrition programs;

® Maintains food item and inventory database;

e Designs school nutrition training materials and lesson plans for employee training;

® Implements and maintains training, licensure and professional development program for school
nutrition department;

® Provides technical assistance and leadership to managers and food service assistants; obtains
classroom space, assigns instructors to Training-In-Depth classes and develops class schedules;

e Evaluates and reviews work schedules and staffing for food service staff at all District locations;
and

® Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:
Knowledge of Child Nutrition best practices

® Knowledge of the methods, practices, laws, and regulations relating to proper heating and serving
of foods in large quantities

Knowledge of nutritional value of different foods

Ability to plan, organize, and supervise the work of others

Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff,
other district personnel, and the public

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

38

e ® o o



® Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

ential Functi a S ee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 lbs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate

effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

39



CARIIES LALRPL JULU AJCOSCIHPJUEGEE

Position Title: District Administrative Secretary
Reports To: District Superintendent
Supervises: None

Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the District Superintendent. The
Administrative Secretary is responsible for providing a variety of administrative and secretarial support to
the school site administrator; conveying information regarding department functions and procedures;
establishing and maintaining department records; ensuring efficient operation of support functions; and
compiling and distributing materials and reports.

Qualifications
® High school graduate or equivalent and or supplemented by college-level course work in office
technology, secretarial science, or related field
® Three years increasingly responsible secretarial and clerical experience involving frequent public
contact
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

!lutles and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Organize and manage the day-to-day activities of the administrator's office to assure efficient and
effective office operations; coordinate communications; perform complex duties to assist the
administrator with detail;

® Receive and transcribe dictation of letters and memos, including material of a confidential nature;
prepare correspondence and memoranda independently or from oral instructions;

® Type a wide variety of materials such as correspondence, reports, forms, applications, memos,
letters of recommendation and other documents including web-based and digital materials, review
material and make editorial changes as appropriate;

e Greet visitors and answer telephones, screen calls and visitors to conserve the administrator's
time, order and maintain supplies, organize and establish filing and record-keeping system, open,
sort, and route department mail;

e Initiate and answer telephone calls, screen and direct calls and visitors to appropriate personnel,
schedule and confirm appointments and meetings and maintain administrator's calendar, arrange
travel accommodations as necessary;

® Provide information and answer questions from students, District personnel, and the general
public regarding District programs, policies, procedures and regulations;

® Maintain a variety of complex files and records, help build and monitor budget and other
financial records, monitor current account balances;

e Provide clerical and secretarial support for committees, task forces and other special groups
within assigned functional areas, schedule and attend meetings, prepare agendas and minutes and
maintain related records, represent administrator at meetings as assigned;

® May be responsible for organizing, scheduling and implementing entire projects, events or
programs within the assigned area of responsibility;

e Compile information and data for reports and assist in the preparation of statistical and narrative
reports, conduct research as needed;

® Inspect documents, forms, records, and other materials for accuracy and completeness, process a
variety of forms and documents according to established procedures, assure conformance to
established guidelines and standards;

® Prepare agenda items for meetings, transcribe minutes and distribute to appropriate personnel;

® Maintain confidentiality of sensitive information related to negotiations and other District
actions;

® Operate a variety of office equipment including computer, calculator, copy machine, printer,
scanner, and fax and telephone equipment; input and retrieve computerized data; utilize word
processing, database, spreadsheets and web-Rgsed software as required by the position;



e Coordinate communication and activities with other District departments and personnel, students,
educationai institutions, vendors, other outside organizations and the public, communicate with
state offices related to compliance with laws, programs, and funding policies and procedures; and

e Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

® Knowledge of organization, policies, and procedures of an educational administration
Experience with modern office practices, procedures, and equipment

Excellent oral, written communication skills, and attention to details

Excellent interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy

Ability to type 60 words per minute

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

ential Functions of an AGSD ovee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

11



AARFOAT AAASSIIICUE JUOU UCSCTIPLROER

Position Title: Administrative Secretary
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Administrative Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator. The Secretary
serves as the face of the school, greeting students and parents and providing them with information. The
school secretary answers phones and gives administrative support to teachers and administrators.

Minimum Qualifications:

e High school graduate or equivalent
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Quues and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Welcome all school visitors courteously, determine their needs, check appointments and direct or
escort them to the proper person;
Maintain a daily teacher attendance log and all documentation regarding substitute teachers;
Supervise the collection of attendance reports from the classroom and maintain the daily
attendance sheets;

® Provide attendance information to counseling staff and principal, specifically those cases of
chronic absenteeism, tardiness or truancy;

e Utilize technology to effectively create a variety of correspondence, reports, notices,

recommendations, monthly newsletters, and daily bulletins.;

Prepare and process requisitions for instructional material and classroom supplies;

Organize and maintain an effective filing system;

Maintain student activity accounts;

Request, receive, and process all incoming and outgoing student records, update cumulative files

and process student records upon request from receiving schools;

e Communicate effectively, including answering the office telephone and responding appropriately
to requests for information,

® Process incoming and outgoing correspondence as instructed;

® Maintain a complete and systematic set of records of all financial transactions of the school; and

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties
to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other
Jjob-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized
personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

® Knowledge of organization, policies, and procedures of an educational administration
Experience with modern office practices, procedures, and equipment

Excellent oral, written communication skills, and attention to details

Excellent interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete andapstract variables in situations where only limited



standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

43



AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Title: School Secretary
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Administrative Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator. The Secretary
serves as the face of the school, greeting students and parents and providing them with information. The
school secretary answers phones and gives administrative support to teachers and administrators.

Minimum Qualifications:
e High school graduate

® Previous experience in Alaska’s K-12 system preferred
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities: including but not limited to:
® Welcome all school visitors courteously, determine their needs, check appointments and direct or

escort them to the proper person;

® Maintain a daily teacher attendance log and all documentation regarding substitute teachers;

® Supervise the collection of attendance reports from the classroom and maintain the daily
attendance sheets;

e Provide attendance information to counseling staff and principal, specifically those cases of
chronic absenteeism, tardiness or truancy;

e Utilize technology to effectively create a variety of correspondence, reports, notices,

recommendations, monthly newsletters, and daily bulletins.;

Prepare and process requisitions for instructional material and classroom supplies;

Organize and maintain an effective filing system;

Maintain student activity accounts;

Request, receive, and process all incoming and outgoing student records, update cumulative files

and process student records upon request from receiving schools;

e Communicate effectively, including answering the office telephone and responding appropriately
to requests for information;

® Process incoming and outgoing correspondence as instructed;
Maintain a complete and systematic set of records of all financial transactions of the school; and

e Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

e o & 0

Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:

® Knowledge of organization, policies, and procedures of and educational administration
Experience with modern office practices, procedures, and equipment

Excellent oral, written communication skills, and attention to details

Excellent interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

® @ ® @ @ o 0 o

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete andyabstract variables in situations where only limited



standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions

about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicatc that the cmploycc views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

45



e I L e T N o S e PR

Position Title: Program Coordinator

Reports To: Director - Special Programs
Supervises:
Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary

This position reports to and is evaluated by the Special Projects Director. This is primarily a grant funded
position with responsibilities that include design, implementation and supervision of after-school and
preschool program activities, with some time allocated to working with student assessment. The
Coordinator develops and supervises programs, manages volunteers and staff schedules and assesses
community and school needs. Provide training for site staff, ensuring that existing activities are
maintained, and new activities are developed to meet the needs of participants and encourage new
participants in program activities. Time commitment must be flexible to include morning, afternoon and
evening hours on a varied schedule.

Minimum Qualifications

e Bachelor’s degree or equivalent
® Two years’ experience in Grant Program Coordination and management
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:
® Supervise and support comprehensive after-school and preschool programs in the Alaska
Gateway School District;
e Provide positive leadership and supervision to pre-school and after-school personnel including
instructors, tutors and volunteers;

Host and lead project staff meetings during district-wide in-services;

Assess staff development needs and coordinate appropriate professional training;

Supervise sites during hrs. of operation, including summer, school in-service days/vacation;

Provide leadership for special programs and/or events;

Maintain daily contact with principals, teachers, program staff and volunteers to discuss issues,

address challenges and identify opportunities;

Attend site PLC meetings to gain information about playlist of activities at each site

® Create a positive climate and work environment for all program staff and develop and implement
opportunities for staff recognition;

e Establish and serve as a chairperson in monthly GAP Advisory Council meetings and quarterly
Teen Advisory Group (TAG) meetings;

® Develop a cooperative relationship between all administrators, faculty, and support staff which
will allow meaningful development and promotion of programs;

e Coordinate the use of district's physical facilities for community use;

¢ Organize and coordinate student transportation;

e Coordinate public relations activities to inform community members about all program activities
and programs, including press releases, brochures, parent and student handbooks, website
information, attending school open house events, etc.;

e Identify and coordinate programs and services provided by community organizations;

® Represent the school district by participating in activities and professional organizations directed
at furthering the GAP and Gateway Ready! Activities;

® Serve as advocate for after-school, pre-school, prevention, early intervention programming to
local, state and federal decision-makers and legislators;

® Act as a liaison between after-school program, preschool program, school day staff and
community organizations;

® Prepare a monthly report of afterschool program activities to the Superintendent;

® Actively recruit students for the program by teachers, counselors and administrators;

46



e Communicate and actively engage with parents and staff about student school assessment and -
about progress in the after-school and preschool programs;

Conduct student assessment under the direction of the district Assessment Director;

Track the academic performance and attendance of all students who participate in GAP project
activities, and develop present reports required by the Project Director as required;

Monitor materials and purchase items required to implement allowable activities;

Meet with the project evaluator as needed to assess progress toward program objectives;

Oversee timely completion of all required reports (District, State, and other institutions); and
Other duties as assigned. This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any
other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized
personnel

Preferre owled i Abilities:

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD Employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up
to 40 lbs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be
able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee
must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job responsibilities and communicate
effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and ability to adjust focus,
see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of
a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in

their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

47



AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Title: Custodian [, II, & 11
Reports To: Site Administrator/Maintenance Director
Supervises: None

Skill Area Group: Custodial/Maintenance

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator/Maintenance Director. The
Custodian’s primary responsibility focuses on maintaining a clean, safe, and orderly interior and exterior building for
students, staff and community.

Minimum Qualifications:
e A high school graduate

® Must have physical strength, agility, and stamina to perform manual tasks for prolonged periods of time such
as snow removal, furniture moving, trash can removal and scaffolding work. Be able to lift at least fifty
pounds waist high.

® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

® Cleans, and keeps the interior and exterior of the building and its grounds sanitary and orderly;

® Performs custodial tasks such as dusting, washing glass and other surfaces, vacuuming, stripping and waxing
floors, shampooing carpets, and other general cleaning tasks in classrooms, bathrooms, offices, cafeteria,
gymnasiums, stairwells, hallways and other spaces within the building and its exterior.

e Removes building rubbish, snow removal, and clears sidewalks;

® Performs repairs, light maintenance, and preventative maintenance on buildings, building systems, furniture,
and equipment as needed;

® Moves furniture and school supplies as needed and must respond quickly to any facility emergencies, sanitary
needs, or Principal requirements;

® Works cooperatively with teachers and staff to protect the school property and ensure general safety;

e Promptly reports any damage of school property or malfunction of maintenance systems (HVAC, lighting,
plumbing) to the Site Administrator by using the procedures established for the Department and School;

e Communicates with the Site Administrator or designated representative through meetings, emails, the
computer work order system, and phone/text daily; and

® Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

® Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students, teachers, parents
and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

48



Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
“individual to-meet multiple demrands fronrsupervisor(s); and to interact positively and professionally with pubtic, peers;-
and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

49



AARFOLZ L AASSIIITE SOV AJCSCHIPLIOLR

Position Title: Media Specialist I/ II
Reports To: Director - Special Programs
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Administrative Support/Classroom Support

Position Summary: The Media Specialist is responsible for administrative support for Administration at
the direction of the Program Director in a variety of programs.

inimu ualifications:
® Two years’ experience in library/media experience in a school setting or two years teaching at the
secondary school level is preferred.
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to;

® Provide administrative support for Administration doing purchase orders, making travel
arrangement, supporting district events attending meetings, taking notes and doing written
and verbal reports

® Manage the cataloguing and inventory, including check-out and check-in of instructional

materials from the District Resource Center.

Interact positively and collaboratively with co-workers in a team environment

Manage and assist staff and students with technical issues and account access

Be a self-motivated problem solver

Assist in maintaining inventory and assignment records of technology devices

Interface with vendors and services providers regarding technical support

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the

only duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to

follow any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as

required by authorized personnel

referred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
e Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff,
other district personnel, and the public
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus
Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The

50



Speciiic vision abilities required by this Job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

51



KA GATE S
h\,’.\?“\ .._I_f'.-f).,

AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Title: Librarian
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Classroom Support

Position Summary: The Librarian is responsible for the development and implementation of an ongoing
instructional program, that ensures students and staff are effective users of ideas and information; which
provides for the informational needs of students and staff on a building level in support of the district
curriculum; empowers students to be critical thinkers, enthusiastic readers, skillful researchers and ethical
users of information; ensures equitable access to information; collaborates with teachers and specialists in
designing lessons, instruction and assessment of learning; provides the leadership.to ensure the library
program meets the mission, goals and objectives of the district.

Minimum Qualifications:
® Two years’ experience in library/media experience in a school setting or two years teaching at the
secondary school level is preferred.
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

!lutles and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Promotes effective use of the library/media center and its collection of materials and equipment to
students, staff, and administration creating an environment that is conducive to active and
participatory leamning, resource-based instructional practices and collaboration with teaching
staff;

® Teaches information literacy skills, including a wide variety of web-based applications.;

® Provides reference services to students and building staff both on site and makes available
resources in a 24/7 virtual library;

® Collaborates with the teaching staff in making the best use of both print and digital resources in

the library and classroom, encouraging the use of instructional technology to engage students and

to improve learning, providing 24/7 access to digital information resources for the entire school

learning community;

Supervises students before and after school;

Encourages ethical use of information, acts as a resource on copyright and creative commons;

Encourages/ fosters the development of lifelong literacy, reading for enj oyment;

Identifies, reviews, selects and organizes information resources appropriate to secondary level

curriculum and students including material in digital formats such as apps, and libguides;

performs regular inventories and surveys to facilitate collection development; removes dated,

damaged and worn materials;

® Prepares, justifies and administers the library media program budget to support goals;

® Provides access to the library media center collection through the management of an accurate,
efficient organization and retrieval system;

® Organizes, maintains, troubleshoots, updates and when possible repairs multimedia equipt.;

® Catalogs and processes new materials;

® Provides leadership and support in the assessment, evaluation and implementation of instructional
technologies advocating for school library programs and maintaining an effective public relations
program;

® Keeps current with educational trends, directions, and technological advances in the areas of
libraries and information literacies through participation in professional learning communities and
professional organizations;

® Participates in departmental, faculty, and curriculum meetings;

® Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow

52



any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Prefery owle: i ilities:
e Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff,
other district personnel, and the public
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus
Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

53



AANTFOLY U AAISIIICU JUU BJESCELLIURE

Position Title: Student Information Management System Technician
Reports To: Director - Technology
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Administrative Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Technology Director. Information
Systems Support Technician is responsible the proper enrollment of every student and the integrity of the
school’s Student Information System. The Information Systems Support Technician directly enrolls
students and collaborates with various local and state agencies to secure relevant information and submit
required forms. This position also manages the school’s student information database, runs queries to
extract information, coordinates data reporting to the Alaska Department of Education & Early
Development (DEED)and trains/supports users, working closely with all stakeholders at the school.

inimu ualifications:
® Two years’ experience with student information systems required
e Extensive knowledge of Pearsons’ PowerSchool/ PowerTeacher
e Expert knowledge of Excel, Access, and/or other data analysis software
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

® Set up security access; system settings; and staff, teacher and parent access;

e Handle yearly processes, e.g. set up of new school year, roll over, close out school year, graduate
students, create class and bell schedules and coordinate with other staff to complete projects/work
orders efficiently;

® Provide assistance in all areas of student information, developing attendance reporting formats,
grade reporting, registration and scheduling, discipline reporting, test reporting and enrolling and
withdrawing of students into the software system, etc.;

e Work directly with teachers in the use of the electronic gradebook system, including training,
program analysis and installation;

® Establish protocols for data entry and system usage; and document in a user/procedures manual;

e Conduct advanced searches and queries and support special requests from the administration or
faculty;

e Collect and complete required data for state reports; and prepare all administrative reports;

® Manage and prepare all academic reports, including progress reports, report cards, regular
academic progress updates;

e Recommend system improvements;

® Train and orient new users and support all users, establishing needs and monitoring usage;

® Ensure accuracy of data and troubleshoot problems with the database, including data validation
errors;

e Maximize the value of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher software and information;

® Troubleshoot operational and software problems, determine cause of error or stoppage, apply
corrective techniques or obtain support from software manufacturers;

® Handle initial processing of all enrollment and data entry of enrollment forms;

e Handle registration processing, forms, documents and records, and related information for formal
student registration; as well as all related data entry;

e Update student records in PowerSchool and manage data over course of school year;

® Assist in establishing and updating permanent student files, the transfer of records and closing out
of graduate files;

® Provide enrollment reports and support special reporting requests; and

® Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow

54



any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Extensive knowledge of Pearsons’ PowerSchool/ PowerTeacher

Exceptional quantitative skills and detail-oriented work habits

Strong analytical and database management skills

Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff;
other district personnel, and the public

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to

interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

55



AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Title: Maintenance Technician I/11
Reports To: Maintenance Director
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Custodial/Maintenance

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Maintenance Director. The Maintenance
Technician’s primary responsibility focuses on maintaining safe and secure building for students, staff and community.

Minimum Qualifications:
® A high school graduate
® Successful completion of vocational technical school, successful completion of an apprenticeship program or twe
years’ work experience in one or more of the building trades is preferred
® Must have physical strength, stamina and agility to allow for heavy physical labor in all weather conditions
® Must be self-motivated
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

® Perform plumbing work on water and sewer lines, maintenance and repair of heating and ventilation systems,
maintenance of mechanical equipment according to the preventive maintenance schedule;

e Conduct electrical repairs; repair of electrical fixtures and wiring, electrical controls, miscellaneous electrically
operated equipment;
Operate and maintain a wood boiler facility;

@ Perform a variety of locksmithing functions; repair and replacement of locks, door closers and panic devices,
change combinations, reset locks, maintain accurate keying schedule

® Provide carpentry work in renovation, alteration and maintenance of buildings, floors, partitions, doors,
windows, and wooden cabinets, and furniture;

® Receive and maintain supply and equipment inventory, use word processor and basic computer technology;

® Maintain activity records and prepare related reports;

® May perform other types of work including, but not limited to, welding, fabrication, roofing, carpeting,
painting, and operation of light and heavy equipment; and

® Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

Preferred wledge. Skills. and Abilities:
e Ability to understand and execute oral and written instructions and to communicate clearly
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus
Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students, teachers, parents
and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility

56



or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a

with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

57



Position Title: Accountant I/ II
Reports To: Chief Financial Officer
Supervises: None

AGSD Classified Job Description

Skill Area Grouping: Administrative Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Chief Financial Officer. Accountant [
& II both are responsible the maintenance of accounting records of the District, preparation of financial
statements including student information and attendance accounting and other statistical and compliance
reports; as well as aiding in the preparation of the District budget and monitoring of expenditures.

Minimum Qualifications:

High School graduate

Accountant I - Previous experience preferred in financial and statistical record-keeping
Accountant II — Two years’ experience in financial and statistical record-keeping, preferably in a
school district

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities: including but not limited to:

Account I & I1
® Accumulate financial details and codes and record pertinent District financial information;
® Review and process all purchase orders, maintaining compliance with district policies;
® Prepare and submit monthly and quarterly reports as required,;
® Reconcile all bank statements;
e Maintain files and supplies in business office;
e Assist in preparation of District budget;
Account II only
e [stablish procedures for obtaining financial information;
® Close accounting books, including filing reports of accounts receivable and current liabilities;
® Provide estimates of income and expenditures; monitor expenditures in relation to the approved
budget and report variances to appropriate District administrators;
® Prepare a variety of annual reports, including reports on average daily attendance, expenditures
for special classes, pupil transportation, and Pre-School programs;
® Provide in-service training for school and office personnel in accounting and budget procedures;
and
e Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only

duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system

Knowledge of principles and practices of accounting and auditing

Strong computer entry skills and understanding of coding financial data

Knowledge of procedures and practices required in research, data collection, statistical
computation and reports

Ability to learn laws and regulations pertaining to school accounting operations and budget
procedures

Ability to examine, verify and prepare financial documents and reports as well as analyze data
Ability to operate a computer, calculating machines, ten-key adding machines and typewriter with
speed and accuracy 58



Ability to make arithmetic computations with speed and accuracy

Must be able to read, interpret and apply State, federal and District regulation

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

ential Functions of a SD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the teyms in my Personnel Action Form,

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature _Date

59



AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Title: Teacher Aide
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Classroom Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator. The Teacher Aide provides
academic development support to Alaska Native and American Indian students in small groups or one-on-one settings
and provides support to classroom teachers on issues and strategies in working with disadvantaged children to meet the
goals of the district’s curriculum and the students’ needs.

ini 1 Qualifications:
® High School graduate or equivalent and 2 years of college (48 semester hours) or Associate’s degree (or
higher) or pass the HELP assessment and the Paraprofessional Standards Checklist;
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

Collaborates with the certified teacher in order to implement lesson plans;

Provides daily instruction of students as requested;

Provides special tutorial assistance as directed by the teacher;

Implements lesson plans and appropriate student activities;

Assist with the preparation, collection and dissemination of instructional materials’

Carries out supervision of students in a prompt and responsible manner to ensure a safe, nurturing, and
healthful environment;

Communicates student progress; confers with classroom teachers in a collaborative model;

Assist teachers with parent conferences as requested,

Assist in playground supervision and lunch duty;

Report to principal and school staff relative to students and/or programs;

Use reproduction equipment, typewriter, audio-visual equipment, computers and instructional machines as
needed;

Complete required forms and reports;

Maintain records that monitor each student’s educational progress;

Participate in appropriate in-service training;

Ensure safety of students under supervision;

Provides disciplinary measures for students under supervision; and

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to
be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

® & & o 0o o

Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:

® Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system

® Knowledge of Alaska’s rich and diverse cultural heritage and history

® Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged

® Ability to hear and speak to exchange information; dexterity of hands and fingers for operating office
equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting classroom equipment and supplies; bending at the waist; reaching over
head, above the shoulders or horizontally to store equipment; and seeing to observe students in classroom
activities
Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cuitural characteristics

® Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged

e Excellent oral and written communication skills

60



Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students, teachers, parents
and administrators

ssential Functions of an e e:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physicai Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility

must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions of a schoot
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

61



ALDU Llassitied Job Description

Position Title: Special Education Aide

Reports To: Site Administrator, Special Education Teacher,
Director-Special Education

Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Classroom Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator with input from
the Special Education Teacher and the Director of Special Education.. The Special Education Aide
provides tutoring and care of physically and mentally disabled students. Primary responsibilities include
attention to students’ physical needs, i.e. toileting, dress, grooming, and hygiene; assists in movement of
students as needed. Assists teachers and other program staff with daily learning tasks and/or motor skills
development. Assists in preparation of instructional materials, tutoring, and grading. Assists with meals,
recess, and transportation pertaining to special needs students. Communicates with parents regarding
students, as directed by the teacher

Minimum Qualifications:

® High School graduate and 2 years of college (48 semester hours) or Associate’s degree (or
higher) or pass the HELP assessment and the Paraprofessional Standards Checklist;
e Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:
e Provides daily instruction of assigned students;
Assist with the preparation, collection and dissemination of instructional materials’
Assist with some planning of lessons and judgments related to effective instruction;
Carries out supervision of students in a prompt and responsible manner to ensure a safe,
nurturing, and healthful environment;
Communicates student progress; confers with classroom teachers in a collaborative model;
Assist teachers with parent conferences as requested;
Assist in playground supervision and lunch duty;
Expected to work on playground in extreme cold weather;
Coordinate services with other state agencies involved with special program;
Report to principal and school staff relative to students and/or programs;
Maintain inventories of special programs materials and equipment;
Use reproduction equipment, typewriter, audio-visual equipment, computers and instructional
machines as needed;
Complete required forms and reports;
Maintain records that monitor each student’s educational progress;
Participate in appropriate in-service training;
Ensure safety of students under supervision’
Provides disciplinary measures for students under supervision; and
Other duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the
only duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to
follow any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as
required by authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Knowledge of the American with Disabilities Act (ADA)

e Knowledge of Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

® Must possess an understanding of developmental disabilities

® Empathy for special needs of disabled children and an ability to communicate with physically and
mentally disabled students

® Ability to hear and speak to exchange information; dexterity of hands and fingers for operating
office equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting glassroom equipment and supplies; bending at the



waist; reaching over head, above the shoulders or horizontally to store equipment; and seeing to
observe students in classroom activities

Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my paosition as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

63



AGdU Classiitea Job Lescripuon

Position Title: Intensive Aide £ N
Reports To: Site Administrator, Special Education Teacher, Director of W
Special Education ,_ A3
SO -
Supervises: None 00, DISTE,

Skill Area Grouping: Classroom Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator with input from
the Special Education Teacher and the Special Education Director. The Intensive Aide provides tutoring
and care of physically and mentally disabled students. Primary responsibilities include attention to
students’ physical needs, i.e. toileting, dress, grooming, and hygiene; assists in movement of students as
needed. Assists teachers and therapists with daily learning tasks and/or motor skills development. Assists
in preparation of instructional materials, tutoring, and grading. Assists with meals, recess, and
transportation pertaining to special needs students. Communicates with parents regarding students, as
directed by the teacher

Minimum Qualifications:
e High School graduate and 2 years of college (48 semester hours) or Associate’s degree (or
higher) or pass the HELP assessment and the Paraprofessional Standards Checklist;
® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Provides daily instruction of assigned students;

®  Assist with the preparation, collection and dissemination of instructional materials’

e Assist with some planning of lessons and judgments related to effective instruction;

e Carries out supervision of students in a prompt and responsible manner to ensure a safe,
nurturing, and healthful environment;

Communicates student progress; confers with classroom teachers in a collaborative model,

Assist teachers with parent conferences as requested,;

Assist in playground supervision and lunch duty;

Expected to work on playground in extreme cold weather;

Coordinate services with other state agencies involved with special program;

Report to principal and school staff relative to students and/or programs;

Maintain inventories of special programs materials and equipment;

Use reproduction equipment, typewriter, audio-visual equipment, computers and instructional
machines as needed;

Complete required forms and reports;

Maintain records that monitor each student’s educational progress;

Participate in appropriate in-service training;

Ensure safety of students under supervision’

Provides disciplinary measures for students under supervision; and

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system

e Knowledge of the American with Disabilities Act (ADA)

e Must possess an understanding of developmental disabilities

e Empathy for special needs of disabled children and an ability to communicate with physically and
mentally disabled students

o Ability to hear and speak to exchange information; dexterity of hands and fingers for operating

office equipment, carrying, pushing or liftingglassroom equipment and supplies; bending at the



waist; reaching over head, above the shoulders or horizontally to store equipment; and seeing to
observe students in classroom activities

Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

65



AGSD Exempt Job Description

Position Title: Curriculum Support Coordinator
Reports To: Director - Curriculum and Instruction
Supervises: None

Category: Classified-Exempt

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Director of Curriculum and Instruction. The
Curriculum Support Coordinator help with academic and enrichment activities, and assists with coordination of
activity/special event preparation at the District and site level as needed. Curriculum Support Coordinator will also
provide assistance to students as necessary while they are under adult supervision.

Minimum Qualifications:

e Bachelor’s Degree preferred

® Capacity to understand and execute oral and written instructions, to communicate clearly in oral and written
form, and to interpret and follow district policies

® Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

ing but not limited to:

on and instructional support of classroom curriculum

e  Works with students to assist and model new program implementations;

® Planning of special events related to district programs;

® Planning of professional development events related to district programs;

e Evaluate program effectiveness and provides recommendations to the Director of Curriculum & Instruction;
L]

L ]

L]

Facilitate student assessment programs, and assist teachers to use student assessment data
Assist as assigned, the development and implementation of professional development activities;
Supports AGSD’s position of valuing diversity, promoting respect, and maintaining standards of
confidentiality; and

® Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills. and Abilities:
e Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system
Strong organizational skills
Ability to help create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged
Ability to use current technology to enhance instruction
Excellent oral and written communication skills
Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment
Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision
Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload
Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility.

66



The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to
use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will
occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform
their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed material, and
ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD exempt employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms outlined in my exempt employment agreement.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

67



AATOLF LAASSILICUW JUL WJCSCh1pPplv

Position Title: Head Cook
Reports To: Food Services Coordinator
Supervises: Cook I

Skill Area Grouping: Food Service

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Food Services Coordinator. The
Cook performs a variety of job functions essential to the successful operation of the local school nutrition
program. The job functions include food production; sanitation; safety and security; program regulations
and accountability; equipment use and care and professional excellence. The cook works under the
supervision of the Food Services Coordinator to provide nutritious food to students and staff. The purpose
of the school nutrition program is to provide an environment that supports healthy food habits while
maintain program integrity.

Minimum Qualifications:

® High school graduate or equivalent.

® Two years of food service experience in general food preparation, proper food handling, and
safety, sanitation, cashiering, and basic record keeping

Ability to run local school nutrition program in the absence of the program manager

Must be able to lift fifty pounds waist high

Must have or obtain a current Food Worker’s Card within 15 calendar days of hire

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

!Qutles and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Performs daily routine tasks to ensure that lunches are prepared on schedule for an estimated
number of students in the unit assigned;

® Reviews To Do List immediately upon arrival to acquaint themselves with cafeteria routine, type
of services offered, and sequence;

e Inspects daily food delivery, checks ovens, milk coolers, refrigerators, freezer, and all equipment
for proper temperatures;

® Reviews food purchases/delivery to assure proper quantity for the day’s meal service. If delivery
is insufficient for the daily count, makes appropriate corrections from frozen food supply;

e Performs any necessary cleaning and sanitation tasks prior to food preparation;

® Assures regulations pertaining to sanitation and food safety practices are observed and
maintained;

® Resolves routine complaints regarding meals served;

® Pans, heats and serves food, washes fruit, makes salads, bakes, receives and inspects all
deliveries;

® Responsible for monitoring proper food heating times/temperatures to within the safety zone;

® Responsible for meeting state and federal point of meal service requirements;

® Adheres to department and AGSD practices and procedures;

® May be responsible for monthly food and supply inventories, food orders, production records, and

timely submission of any required paperwork to the Food Services Coordinator

® Maintains accurate records of free, reduced, and charged lunches in accordance with department
procedures and government requirements;

@ Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
e Knowledge of the methods, practices, laws, and regulations relating to proper heating and serving
of foods in large quantities
® Knowledge of nutritional value of different fgpds




e Ability to plan, organize, and supervise the work of others

e Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff,
other district personnel, and the public

e Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

e Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

e Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

e Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

e Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,

teachers, parents and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited
standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

69



Positien Title: Cook
Reports To: Food Services Coordinator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Food Service

AGSD Classified Job Description

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Food Services Coordinator. The Cook performs a
variety of job functions essential to the successful operation of the local school nutrition program. The job functions
include food production; sanitation; safety and security; program regulations and accountability; equipment use and
care and professional excellence. The cook works under the supervision of the Food Services Coordinator to provide
nutritious food to students and staff. The purpose of the school nutrition program is to provide an environment that
supports healthy food habits while maintain program integrity.

Minimum Qualifications:

® o & 0

High school graduate

Two years of food service experience in general food preparation, proper food handling, and safety, sanitation,
cashiering, and basic record keeping

Ability to run local school nutrition program in the absence of the program manager

Must be able to lift fifty pounds waist high

Must have or obtain a current Food Worker’s Card within 15 calendar days of hire

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Dutles and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

e & & » & & o o

Performs daily routine tasks to ensure that tunches are prepared on schedule for an estimated number of
students in the unit assigned;

Reviews To Do List immediately upon arrival to acquaint themselves with cafeteria routine, type of services
offered, and sequence;

Inspects daily food delivery, checks ovens, milk coolers, refrigerators, freezer, and all equipment for proper
temperatures;

Reports any service problems to the Food Services Coordinator;

Reviews food purchases/delivery to assure proper quantity for the day’s meal service. If delivery is insufficient
for the daily count, makes appropriate corrections from frozen food supply;

Performs any necessary cleaning and sanitation tasks prior to food preparation;

Assures regulations pertaining to sanitation and food safety practices are observed and maintained;
Resolves routine complaints regarding meals served;

Pans, heats and serves food, washes fruit, makes salads, bakes, receives and inspects all deliveries;
Responsible for monitoring proper food heating times/temperatures to within the safety zone;

Responsible for meeting state and federal point of meal service requirements;

Adheres to department and AGSD practices and procedures;

May be responsible for monthly food and supply inventories, food orders, production records, and timely
submission of any required paperwork to the Food Services Coordinator

Maintains accurate records of free, reduced, and charged lunches in accordance with department procedures
and government requirements; and

Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge. Skills, and Abilities:

Knowledge of the methods, practices, laws, and regulations relating to proper heating and serving of foods in
large quantities
Knowledge of nutritional value of different foods

70



e Ability to plan, organize, and supervise the work of others

Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff, other district
personnel, and the public

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students, teachers, parents
and administrators

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:

Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the-ability to-interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, orschedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be required to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet muitiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

1 have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name ' : Signatore ~ Date
Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

71



ATV LIASSHICW JOU DJESLriplion

Job Title: Greenhouse Manager
Reports To: Site Administrator
Supervises: None

Skill Area Grouping: Food Service

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator. The Greenhouse
Manager is responsible for the overall performance of greenhouse production and operations. This
includes a high target level of production output while effectively controlling costs and maximizing plant
health and quality. The Manager oversees the facilities, propagation, and grow cycles to achieve peak
performance.

Minimum Qualifications:
e High School Graduate
® Must have a valid AK driver’s license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities. including but not limited to:

® Determine plant growing conditions, such as greenhouses, hydroponics, or natural settings, and

set planting and care schedules;
® Select and purchase seeds, plant nutrients, disease control chemicals, and garden and lawn care
equipment;

e Determine types and quantities of horticultural plants to be grown, based on budgets, projected
sales volumes, and/or executive directives;
Position and regulate plant irrigation systems, and environmental and irrigation controls;
Prepare soil for planting, and plant or transplant seeds, bulbs, and cuttings;
Cut and prune shrubs, flowers, plants and vegetables;
Explore ways to improve processes for more efficient growth and harvest yields;
Apply pesticides and fertilizers to plants;
Maintain breeding records and forecast demand to determine plant populations
Inspect facilities and equipment for signs of disrepair, and perform necessary maintenance work;
Provide information to students and staff on the care of shrubs, flowers, plants, and vegetables;
Negotiate contracts with collaborate with community businesses;
Coordinate clerical, recordkeeping, inventory, requisitioning, and marketing activities;
Confer with horticultural personnel in order to plan facility improvements;
Ensure that operation is compliant with environmental regulations; and
Other Duties as Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only
duties to be performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow
any other job-related instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by
authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

e Knowledgeable about the stages of plant life and diseases that may occur

® Ability to establish and maintain positive and effective working relationships with students, staff,
other district personnel, and the public

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Ability to work under pressure with minimal supervision

Ability to coordinate multiple tasks and prioritize workload

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students,
teachers, parents and administrators

e 6 & & @

Essential Functions of an AGSD employee:
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember,
problem solve and deal with a variety of concrete and gbstract variables in situations where only limited




standardization exists. Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written,
digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and
walk about a school facility or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or
lift boxes up to 40 Ibs. The employee must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools,
controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms. They will occasionally be required to climb or
balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough to perform their job
responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another individual. The
specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripheral vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions
of a school district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically
about the education profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession
with a sense of mission and service and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in
their chosen field. The position requires the individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to
interact positively and professionally with public, peers, and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

Printed Supervisor Name Signature Date

73



Position Title: Pathway Aide
Reports To: Site Administrator & Program Manager
Supervises: None

AGSD Classitied Job Description

Skill Area Grouping: Classroom Support

Position Summary: This position reports to and is evaluated by the Site Administrator & Program Manager. The Aide
will work with Alaska Gateway School District Pathways program. Pathways is an alternative program within Alaska
Gateway School District designed for high school students who are significantly behind in credits for progress toward
graduation, or due to significant risk factors, are in danger of dropping out. Aide will monitor course progress, identify
issues, provide tutoring and one-on-one assistance. Travel within the district required. Communicates with parents
regarding students, as directed by the teacher

Minimum Qualifications:

High School graduate

Capacity to understand and execute oral and written instructions, to communicate clearly in oral and written
form, and to interpret and follow district policies

Must have a valid AK driver's license, clean driving record with proof of insurance

Duties and Responsibilities, including but not limited to:

Collaborates with the certified teacher in order to implement lesson plans;

Provides daily instruction of students as requested;

Provides special tutorial assistance as directed by the teacher;

Work one on one and in small and large groups of assigned students providing learning practice and
assistance;

Implements lesson plans and appropriate student activities;

Assist with the preparation, collection and dissemination of instructional materials’

Carries out supervision of students in a prompt and responsible manner to ensure a safe, nurturing, and
healthful environment;

Communicates student progress; confers with classroom teachers in a collaborative model;

Assist teachers with parent conferences as requested;

Maintain a professional working relationship with Pathways Coordinator, teachers, students and other staff
members;

Report to principal and school staff relative to students and/or programs;

Maintain records that monitor each student’s educational progress;

Participate in appropriate in-service training;

Provides disciplinary measures for students under supervision; and

Other Duties As Assigned: This job description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be
performed by the employee in this position. Employees will be required to follow any other job-related
instructions, and to perform any other job-related duties as required by authorized personnel

Preferred Knowledge. Skills, and Abilities:

® & @ @

Knowledge of Alaska’s educational system

Excellent technology skills and ability to learn to use new technologies

Must be a self-motivated problem solver

Interact positively and collaboratively with co-workers in a team environment

Ability to hear and speak to exchange information; dexterity of hands and fingers for operating office
equipment, carrying, pushing or lifting classroom equipment and supplies; bending at the waist; reaching over
head, above the shoulders or horizontally to store equipment; and seeing to observe students in classroom
activities

74



Ability to reach students with respect for their individual and cultural characteristics

Ability to create a learning environment in which all students are actively engaged

Excellent oral and written communication skills

Ability to make sound decisions while exercising thorough judgment

Must be a true team player with an outstanding student service focus

Must be capable of establishing and maintaining positive working relationships with students, teachers, parents
and administrators

i ial Functi empl
Reasoning Ability: Employee must possess the ability to reason, communicate effectively, remember, problem solve
and deal with a variety of concrete and abstract variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Employee must have the ability to interpret and follow instructions in written, digital, oral, diagram, or schedule form.

Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. The employee may be required to sit, stand and walk about a school facility
or property. The employee may occasionally need to push equipment carts or lift boxes up to 40 lbs. The employee
must be able to use their hands to finger or feel objects, tools, controls, and to be able to reach with hands and arms.
They will occasionally be requircd to climb or balance. The employee must be able to speak, hear, and see well enough
to perform their job responsibilities and communicate effectively without reliance on the assistance of another
individual. The specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision such as to read handwritten or typed
material, and ability to adjust focus, see at a distance, have peripherai vision and depth perception.

Dispositions of a school district professional: AGSD classified employees will possess the dispositions of a school
district professional, manifested as a positive attitude about people in general, and specifically about the education
profession. Such a disposition will indicate that the employee views their profession with a sense of mission and service
and strives to position themselves as both reflective and visionary in their chosen field. The position requires the
individual to meet multiple demands from supervisor(s), and to interact positively and professionally with public, peers,
and other staff.

I have read and understand the duties of my position as a
with Alaska Gateway School District, and the terms in my Personnel Action Form.

Printed Employee Name Signature Date

|
|
|
o
£
w
|
|
|
|

~Printed-Supervisor-Name - — —~ Signature-

75



To: Regional School Board Date: April 15", 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 5

Issue: Summer Maintenance Plan

Background Information
Work this year will focus on finishing up projects from last year, focusing on preventative
maintenance and efficiency projects, continuing work on facilities upgrades off the enclosed
proposed worklist, and doing basic safety upgrades per enclosed AGSD Risk Management
Report from AMUIA.

Last year the district hired an additional 6-persons for the summer work crew to work with
our year-round employees, at a cost of $167,229. Some staff were outstanding. They were
skilled at their jobs and exhibited high workplace practices. But overall there was a problem
getting and keeping quality competent crew who were able to do the work that they were
asked. Our summer student work program also provided opportunities for 4 high school
students who worked all summer with our crew, at a cost of $15,895, which we intend to
continue. There will be some work for students (under supervision) at our more remote
sites as well, for example Eagle and Mentasta.

We currently have 5 staff, including the Director, to maintain and service 7 wide spread
facilities that make up over 250,000 square feet of buildings. In the summer this jumps to
15+ staff, for approximately 4+ months (Mid-May to end of Sept) to get the required work
done. Our plan this summer is to hire one skilled temporary crew (approx. $20K), and a full-
time year-round employee (approx. $80K), which will save the district about $50K this
summer in wages over last year, as follows:

e Director e Maintenance Tech

e Biomass & Project Manager e Maintenance Tech (NP)

e Assistant Maintenance Director e Temporary Summer Crew (1)
e Maintenance Tech e Student Workers (4-5)

The approach we are planning this year will not only save money in the long term, but will
result in the long-term benefits being to access and keep higher quality workers able to
work throughout the year, reducing the need for big maintenance projects, and be cross
trained in various aspects of the district’s operations, including the Biomass project. This
will reduce over all district costs through completion of PM’s, long term improvements of
our facilities, and improve the quality, moral and longevity of our workforce. Total wages
this summer will run approximately $280K, as opposed to last summer’s total wage costs of
$329, 602

Administrative Recommendation:
Approve the 2019 Summer Maintenance Plan as recommended.

76




2019 Draft Summer Project List

2019 Draft Summer Project List

*All locations will have Fire and Basic Safety items that will be addressed in the summer, as identified in the
AML-JIA March 2019 Risk Management Report. These items include exit devices, emergency devices, all
doors need to be looked at and adjusted, and general housekeeping items.

It should be noted that this is a tentative list. Information is coming in from site administration, regarding

their needs. A priority determination will be made for each project as summer planning continues. Cost

Job Number| Labor* |Materials

Northway 04-
School Replace glycol 04-001
Reda floor in concession area off of gym 04-002
Investigate possible section leak on boiler 1 04-003
Add chips to playground 04-004
Re-finish gym floor 04-005
Locate kitchen drain low spot, grade properly, and support 04-006
Flush water heater with acid 04-007

Grounds Keeping

School Apartments |Finish Bathroom

Finish entries

Duplex Water loop/heat loop to duplex

Move and fence duplex fuel tanks

Containment berm at duplex

Containment berm on fuel tanks

Garage Fence garage fuel tank

Fix tractor
Tetlin 07-

School Replace glycol 07-001
Re-pack valves on heating system 07-002
install new stove and piping for stove 07-003
Replace fuel filters on boilers and basic checks
Re-finish gym floor
Make changes to waterline routing in first classroom

Housing Containmient berm at housing fuel tanks

Fencing on housing fuel tanks

Mentasta 03-

School Treat glycol

Add Science room tables

Add BTU meter to bio loop

Add sensors to heat loop from bio

Replace fuel filters and basic checks on boilers

Replace dialectric unions on AHU3 coil

Help make changes to bio system

Re-finish gym fioor

Grounds Keeping

Tanacross 06-

School Anodes/flush/acid water heater

Repair roof flashing around cook stove hood

Remove old water heater

Straighten flagpole

Re-work furnace controls

Replace furnace fuel filters

Rework furnace controls

77
lof4




2019 Draft Summer Project List

paint and replace rotten trim

convert lighting to LED

Re-finish gym floor

Redo fence on end of fuel tank

Grounds Keeping

Job Number| japor® |Materials
Dot Lake 02-
School Treat glycol
Replace fuel filters and basic checks on boilers
Re-finish gym floor
Grounds Keeping
Eagle 01-
School Replace glycol
Anades, acid and flush water heater
Replace fuel filters on boiler and or water heater basic checks
Add exterior electrical circuits for cars
Replace sewer line under building
Re-finish gym floor
Repair Fire alarm panel
Grounds Keeping
Garage Fix garage wiring
Add heat loop
Maintenance/CO/BR 08-
touchup and general repair to interior of CO and BR
organize modular and exterior grounds
re-shingle roof on CO
Fix fence behind maintenance
Blow more insulation in Maintenance attic
Biomass Shroud Fans 05-521-

Add another condensor

Pour second canex foundation

set and wire connex #2

Fuel tank containment

Rebuild inside of boiler

Add BTU meter to biomass

QOrganize and label conex shelves

Asphault near fill station

Fix boiler room air intake

Add mation sensor lights to bio doors

Fix Jights in fuel bin (control on them is weird)

Disassemble old pipe parts and organize into conex

service air compressors

Add small heat exchanger for equipment warm up

Remove and replace section of fence that isn't installed correctly

Service backup generator

Buy serni truck

Buy shear

Instal security cameras on biomass building

fuel procurement

Repair pump VFD that is overheati_ng

Dissassemble pump that is running loud and troubleshoot

Dissassemble sight glass structure and clean/repair

78
20f4




2019 Draft Summer Project List

Fix secondary low water probe at top of boiler

Add gauges to outside condenser loop/increase expansion tank size

Weld up service ladder/or stairs for esp

Fix and try to relocate inaccessible ceiling lights in turbine room

Add more pipe supports on engine piping

Change and rework biomass septic tank

One unit heater in turhine room has quit

Repair condensor leak

Annual on loader

Annual on excavator

Annual on chipper and install a new set of teeth

Annual on bobcat

Job Number

Labor"

Materials

Fix dump truck electrical problem

Stir waste farm gravel piles every two weeks

Change power source for greenhouse to run on backup generator

Change engine alarms

Tok School

Re-locate where the HR loop pulls glycol from

05-

Insulate ducts that leak cold air into Cathy's, Rob's, Tish's room

Build tire racks in conex

service air compressors

Refinish all exterior doors

Grease bleachers in gym

Fix movahle stage or replace

replace glycol in heating system

Replace rotten timbers on playground (consider eliminating_)

repair generator transfer switch

fix domestic water pumpl

Replace fill chips on playground

repair and add cross country trails

recarpet a few rooms

Check hardware on playground equipment

replace dead vfds for exhaust air

Grounds maintenance and landscaping

Grade parking lot

Install permanent archery curtain wire supports

repair and raise library roll doors

paint walls and ceilings in gym locker rooms
paint walls and ceilings in entries

Vehicle plug ins at front of building

Build landscape shed and consolidate landscape tools

Add van plug in's inside fenced biomass yard

Recarpet entries by locker rooms

New fire system

Repair glycol pump vfd

Food service structure

Grounds Keeping

Multipurpose

Make minor route changes to heat loop

05-

Add rubber matting to floors and walkways to rink

Repair or replace doors in locker room

add heat to team boxes

add heat to bleacher area

Design or install radiant overhead heat for bleachers

Zam Garage

Finish heat and water loap to zam garage

Install security cameras on four corners of rink

79
3of4




2019 Draft Summer Project List

Fence fuel tank

Fuel tank containment

Remove and sell old carpet in Zam conex

Blow more insulation into Zam garage ceiling

Greenhouse

Build larger hydroponic unit

Replace two small unit heaters with Jarge ones

Replace plastic

add ventilation

Pre-heat water tank

Add toilet to process building utility room

! = Labor calculated at $30 per hour

80
4ofd




Department of Public Safety

£\

. N W

XAA (o
- i T A I_JAS | < A DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFFTY
¥

L:fe Safetr Inspections Bureau - Farhanks

March 28, 2019

Wade Boney
P.O. Box 226
Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBJECT: Dot Lake School Complex
CITY: Alaska Gateway School District
OCCUPANCY: E
PLAN REVIEW: 2007F-091-30845 INSPECTION: 40024
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 27,2019
2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE

NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT
Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 27, 2019.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Y our
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 26,2019.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,

3; 3 Connite
Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

/,

81



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1.

No annual service tag available. Provide evidence of an inspection within the last year, or
have annually serviced. Sprinkler room. (AS AMENDED)Fire detection, alarm, and
extinguishing systems, mechanical smoke exhaust systems, and smoke and heat vents shall
be maintained in an operative condition at all times, and shall be replaced or repaired where
defective Nonrequired fire protection systems and equipment shall be inspected, tested and
maintained or removed.Superseding other code or standard requirements established by this
section, fire protection systems and fire extinguishers must be inspected, tested, and
serviced as follows; 1. Annually; Exception: Standpipe systems must be inspected, tested,
and serviced every five years; 2. After any use or activation; 3. Any time damage is found;
4. After repair or alteration; 5. When required by the fire code official; and 6. After a
seasonal shutdown. Reports of inspections and tests must be maintained on the premises,
and within 30 days after the inspection or test being completed, a copy of the test report
must be forwarded by the person conducting the inspection or test to the fire code official.
The annual fire extinguisher testing may be performed by any person who has a valid permit
in accordance with 13 AAC 50.030(h). IFC. 901.6.

Replace exit signs in the building that are expired and/or non-functioning. Throughout.
CODE: Ekxits and exit access doors shall be marked by an approved exit sign readily visible
from any direction of egress travel. The path of egress travel to exits and within exits shall
be marked by readily visible exit signs to clearly indicate the direction of egress travel in
cases where the exit or the path of egress travel is not immediately visible to the occupants,
Intervening means of egress doors within exits shall be marked by exit signs. Exit sign
placement shall be such that no point in an exit access corridor or exit passageway is more
than 100 feet (30 480 mm) or the listed viewing distance for the sign, whichever is less,
from the nearest visible exit sign.Exceptions: 1.Exit signs are not required in rooms or areas
that require only one exit or exit access.2.Main exterior exit doors or gates that are
obviously and clearly identifiable as exits need not have exit signs where approved by the
fire code official.3.Exit signs are not required in occupancies in Group U and individual
sleeping units or dwelling units in Group R-1, R-2 or R-3 4.Exit signs are not required in
dayrooms, sleeping rooms or dormitories in occupancies in Group I-3.5.In occupancies in
Groups A-4 and A-5, exit signs are not required on the seating side of vomitories or
openings into seating areas where exit signs are provided in the concourse that are readily
apparent from the vomitories. Egress lighting is provided to identify each vomitory or
opening within the seating area in an emergency. [FC. 1011.1.

Surge protectors shall be plugged directly into an outlet. Reconfigure wiring to remove the
extension cord between the outlet and the surge protector. Networking room. CODE: Re-
locatable power taps shall be directly connected to a permanently installed receptacle IFC.
6054.2.

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e)

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner

w

; days after receivi , file a written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be complied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71, Reg. 37; am 1/14/81,Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100

82



Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of A§18.70.010 -- 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18,70.310, 0or a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operatian of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or continued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ch 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120

SLA 1990)

83



SN2 UHE STATT _ Department of Public Safety

e {'_ i-‘l'.‘ll( ‘A'.{" ‘-),(
() AI P ASK A DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY
7 Govie Mexe s WY =

Life Safety Inspections Burean - Farrbanks

ALADES Foircanes

March 28, 2019

Wade Boney

P.O. Box 226

Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBIJECT: Mentasta Lake: Katie John School Complex

CITY: Alaska Gateway School District

OCCUPANCY: E

PLAN REVIEW: 2007F-090-30853 INSPECTION: 40026
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 27,2019

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE
NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT

Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 27, 2019.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Your
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 26, 2019.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,

f‘ .
/yf 1 Conniss

Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

84



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1. Emergency lights to provide illumination. Repair or replace. Main/kitchen hallway,
wherever applicable. CODE: The power supply for means of egress illumination shall
normally be provided by the premises’ electrical supply.In the event of power supply
failure, an emergency electrical system shall automatically illuminate all of the following
areas:1.Aisles and unenclosed egress stairways in rooms and spaces that require two or
more means of egress.2.Corridors, interior exit stairways and ramps and exit passageways in
buildings required to have two or more exits.3.Exterior egress components at other than
their levels of exit discharge until exit discharge is accomplished for buildings required to
have two or more exits 4.Interior exit discharge elements, as permitted in Section 1027.1, in
buildings required to have two or more exits.5 . Exterior landings as required by Section
1008.1.6 for exit discharge doorways in buildings required to have two or more exits.The
emergency power system shall provide power for a duration of not less than 90 minutes and
shall consist of storage batteries, unit equipment or an on-site generator. The installation of
the emergency power system shall be in accordance with Section 604. IFC. 1006.3.

2. No service tag available. Provide documentation of inspection within the last year, or have
the system annually serviced. Sprinkler Room. (AS AMENDED)Fire detection, alarm, and
extinguishing systems, mechanical smoke exhaust systems, and smoke and heat vents shall
be maintained in an operative condition at all times, and shall be replaced or repaired where
defective Nonrequired fire protection systems and equipment shall be inspected, tested and
maintained or removed.Superseding other code or standard requirements established by this
section, fire protection systems and fire extinguishers must be inspected, tested, and
serviced as follows: 1. Annually; Exception: Standpipe systems must be inspected, tested,
and serviced every five years; 2. After any use or activation; 3. Any time damage is found;
4. After repair or alteration; 5. When required by the fire code official; and 6. After a
seasonal shutdown. Reports of inspections and tests must be maintained on the premises,
and within 30 days after the inspection or test being completed, a copy of the test report
must be forwarded by the person conducting the inspection or test to the fire code official.
The annual fire extinguisher testing may be performed by any person who has a valid permit
in accordance with 13 AAC 50.030(h). IFC. 901.6.

3. Excessive grease accumulation on grease filters. Clean. Kitchen. CODE: If during the
inspection it is found that hoods, grease-removal devices, fans, ducts or other appurtenances
have an accumulation of grease, such components shall be cleaned. [FC. 609.3.3.2

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e)

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner

within seven days after receiving the order ,file a written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be complied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71,Reg. 37; am 1/14/81,Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100

85



Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of AS18.70.010 -- 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18.70.310,0r a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operation of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or ¢ontinued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ¢h 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120

SLA 1990)

86



Department of Public Safety

DIVISIOW OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY
e Safety Inzpections Burean - Fairbanks

Faircarss

March 28,2019

Wade Boney
P.O. Box 226
Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBJECT: Northway: Walter Northway School Complex

CITY: Alaska Gateway School District

OCCUPANCY: E-1

PLAN REVIEW: 1985A-118-30856 INSPECTION: 40029
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 19,2019

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE
NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT

Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 19, 2019.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Your
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 18, 2019.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,

/;;’;_. 1 Conits
Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

87



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1.

Surge protectors shall be plugged directly into an outlet. Reconfigure wiring to avoid "daisy
chaining". Library computer table (x3). CODE: Re-locatable power taps shall be directly
connected to a permanently installed receptacle IFC. 605.4.2.

Emergency lights to provide illumination. Repair or replace. Boys locker room, Hallway,
Classroom 1, Classroom 2, Sensory Room, throughout. CODE: The power supply for means
of egress illumination shall normally be provided by the premises’ electrical supply.In the
event of power supply failure, an emergency electrical system shall automatically illuminate
all of the following areas:1.Aisles and unenclosed egress stairways in rooms and spaces that
require two or more means of egress.2.Corridors, interior exit stairways and ramps and exit
passageways in buildings required to have two or more exits.3.Exterior egress components
at other than their levels of exit discharge until exit discharge is accomplished for buildings
required to have two or more exits 4.Interior exit discharge elements, as permitted in
Section 1027.1, in buildings required to have two or more exits.5.Exterior landings as
required by Section 1008.1.6 for exit discharge doorways in buildings required to have two
or more exits.The emergency power system shall provide power for a duration of not less
than 90 minutes and shall consist of storage batteries, unit equipment or an on-site
generator. The installation of the emergency power system shall be in accordance with
Section 604. IFC. 1006.3.

Exit signs shall be internally illuminated. Repair or replace. Hallway, throughout. CODE:
Exits and exit access doors shall be marked by an approved exit sign readily visible from
any direction of egress travel. The path of egress travel to exits and within exits shall be
marked by readily visible exit signs to clearly indicate the direction of egress travel in cases
where the exit or the path of egress travel is not immediately visible to the occupants.
Intervening means of egress doors within exits shall be marked by exit signs. Exit sign
placement shall be such that no point in an exit access corridor or exit passageway is more
than 100 feet (30 430 mm) or the listed viewing distance for the sign, whichever is less,
from the nearest visible exit sign.Exceptions:1.Exit signs are not required in rooms or areas
that require only one exit or exit access.2.Main exterior exit doors or gates that are
obviously and clearly identifiable as exits need not have exit signs where approved by the
fire code official.3.Exit signs are not required in occupancies in Group U and individual
sleeping units or dwelling units in Group R-1, R-2 or R-3 4 Exit signs are not required in
dayrooms, sleeping rooms or dormitories in occupancies in Group I-3.5.In occupancies in
Groups A-4 and A-5, exit signs are not required on the seating side of vomitories or
openings into seating areas where exit signs are provided in the concourse that are readily
apparent from the vomitories. Egress lighting is provided to identify each vomitory or
opening within the seating area in an emergency. IFC. 1011.1.

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e)

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner

within seven days after receiving the order , file a written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be comptied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71, Reg. 37; am 1/14/81,Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100

88



Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of AS18.70.010 -- 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18.70.310,0r a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operation of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or continued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ch 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120
SLA 1990)

89



~TOF_Tir

A\ !‘

&r -9 HI' ST
I\

/& Department of Public Safety

";»«", s S ’
.'H’rﬁ‘" = ;1‘4 DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY

\ (’;xrgw Life Safer Inspections Bureszu - Fairbanks

r’ : 3"7:"

T Foirzarnss ¢
Az

March 28,2019

Wade Boney
P.O. Box 226
Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBJECT: Tanacross School Complex

CITY: Alaska Gateway School District

OCCUPANCY: E

PLAN REVIEW: 1982F-055-30849 INSPECTION: 40025
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 27,2019

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE
NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT

Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 27, 2019.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Your
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 26, 2019.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,
/:‘;;", 3 Conit

Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

90



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1.

No service tag available. Provide documentation of an inspection within the last year, or
have the system annually serviced. Sprinkler Room. (AS AMENDED)Fire detection, alarm,
and extinguishing systems, mechanical smoke exhaust systems, and smoke and heat vents
shall be maintained in an operative condition at all times, and shall be replaced or repaired
where defective Nonrequired fire protection systems and equipment shall be inspected,
tested and maintained or removed.Superseding other code or standard requirements
established by this section, fire protection systems and fire extinguishers must be inspected,
tested, and serviced as follows: 1. Annually; Exception: Standpipe systems must be
inspected, tested, and serviced every five years; 2. After any use or activation; 3. Any time
damage is found; 4. After repair or alteration; 5. When required by the fire code official; and
6. After a seasonal shutdown. Reports of inspections and tests must be maintained on the
premises, and within 30 days after the inspection or test being completed, a copy of the test
report must be forwarded by the person conducting the inspection or test to the fire code
official. The annual fire extinguisher testing may be performed by any person who has a
valid permit in accordance with 13 AAC 50.030(h). IFC. 901.6.

Cover plate required on open junction box. Furnace Room. CODE: Identified electrical
hazards shall be abated. Identified hazardous electrical conditions in permanent wiring shall
be brought to the attention of the responsible code official. Electrical wiring, devices,
appliances and other equipment that is modified or damaged and constitutes an electrical
shock or fire hazard shall not be used. IFC. 605.1

Emergency lights to provide illumination, repair or replace. Hallway, Office, throughout
where necessary. CODE: The power supply for means of egress illumination shall normally
be provided by the premises’ electrical supply.In the event of power supply failure, an
emergency electrical system shall automatically illuminate all of the following
areas:1.Aisles and unenclosed egress stairways in rooms and spaces that require two or
more means of egress.2.Corridors, interior exit stairways and ramps and exit passageways in
buildings required to have two or more exits.3.Exterior egress components at other than
their levels of exit discharge until exit discharge is accomplished for buildings required to
have two or more exits.4.Interior exit discharge elements, as permitted in Section 1027.1, in
buildings required to have two or more exits.5 Exterior landings as required by Section
1008.1.6 for exit discharge doorways in buildings required to have two or more exits.The
emergency power system shall provide power for a duration of not less than 90 minutes and
shall consist of storage batteries, unit equipment or an on-site generator. The installation of
the emergency power system shall be in accordance with Section 604. IFC. 1006.3.

Exterior exit stuck, repair to ensure clear and unobstructed egress. Pre-School. The path of
egress travel along a means of egress shall not be interrupted by any building element other
than a means of egress component as specified in this chapter. Obstructions shall not be
placed in the required width of a means of egress except projections permitted by this
chapter. The required capacity of a means of egress system shall not be diminished along the
path of egress travel. IFC. 1003.6.

. Remove combustible storage to provide 24" clearance between combustible materials and

the ceiling. Pre-School Room. CODE: Storage shall be maintained 2 feet (610 mm) or more
below the ceiling in nonsprinklered areas of buildings or a minimum of 18 inches (457 mm)
below sprinkler head deflectors in sprinklered areas of buildings. IFC. 315.3.1

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e}

91

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner



within seven d t ivi er ,filea written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be complied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71, Reg. 37; am 1/14/81, Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100

Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of AS18.70.010 -- 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18.70.310, or a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operation of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or continued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ch 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120
SLA 1990)

92



"_'."\_ LFIE STATI

Department of Public Safety

/3 N;j; U;\ of '
B s DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY

U1 " L:fe Safets [nzpecuions Bureau - Fawbanks
#-‘-“' L]

ALABE Fiirzzres,

March 28, 2019

Wade Boney
P.O. Box 226
Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBJECT: Tetlin School Complex

CITY: Alaska Gateway School District

OCCUPANCY: E

PLAN REVIEW: 2005A-561-30855 INSPECTION: 40028
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 19,2910

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE
NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT

Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 19, 2910.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Your
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 18,2910.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,
,;'3;-_, 1 Cand

Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

93



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1.

Combustible storage (boxes, etc) need to be re-configured to provide 24" of clearance from
the ceiling. Village food storage room. CODE: Storage shall be maintained 2 feet (610 mm)
or more below the ceiling in nonsprinklered areas of buildings or a minimum of 18 inches
(457 mm) below sprinkler head deflectors in sprinklered areas of buildings. IFC. 315.3.1

Excessive combustible (appears to be seasonal) storage in the upstairs mechanical room.
Remove combustible materials. Upstairs mechanical room. CODE: Combustible material
shall not be stored in boiler rooms, mechanical rooms or electrical equipment rooms. IFC.
31533

Emergency lights shall provide illumination. Repair or replace. Gym. CODE: The power
supply for means of egress illumination shall normally be provided by the premises’
electrical supply.In the event of power supply failure, an emergency electrical system shall
automatically illuminate all of the following areas:1.Aisles and unenclosed egress stairways
in rooms and spaces that require two or more means of egress.2.Corridors, interior exit
stairways and ramps and exit passageways in buildings required to have two or more
exits.3.Exterior egress components at other than their levels of exit discharge until exit
discharge is accomplished for buildings required to have two or more exits.4 Interior exit
discharge elements, as permitted in Section 1027.1, in buildings required to have two or
more exits.5.Exterior landings as required by Section 1008.1.6 for exit discharge doorways
in buildings required to have two or more exits.The emergency power system shall provide
power for a duration of not less than 90 minutes and shall consist of storage batteries, unit
equipment or an on-site generator. The installation of the emergency power system shall be
in accordance with Section 604. IFC. 1006.3.

Surge protectors shall be plugged directly into an outlet. Reconfigure wiring to avoid "daisy
chaining". Class 3, Class 4. CODE: Re-locatable power taps shall be directly connected to a
permanently installed receptacle IFC. 605.4.2.

Left main door is very difficult to open. Gym exit - gym door blocked, clutter in hallway
between gym and exit, chairs blocking exterior exit landing. Remove obstacles to ensure
egress. Main door, Gym exit. The path of egress travel along a means of egress shall not be
interrupted by any building element other than a means of egress component as specified in
this chapter. Obstructions shall not be placed in the required width of a means of egress
except projections permitted by this chapter. The required capacity of a means of egress
system shall not be diminished along the path of egress travel. IFC. 1003 .6.

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e)

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner

within seven days after receiving the order . file a written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be complied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71, Reg. 37; am 1/14/81,Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100

94



Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of AS18.70.010 -- 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18.70.310, or a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operation of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or continued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ch 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120

SLA 1990)

95



Department of Public Safety

% ; 'f\ N : \
o= kY .'I (}! v
DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY
iU~ H

Life Safet Inzpections Bureau - Fawrbanks

March 28, 2019

Wade Boney
P.O. Box 226
Tok, Alaska 99780

SUBJECT: Tok School Complex

CITY: Alaska Gateway School District

OCCUPANCY: E-1,A-2

PLAN REVIEW: 1998-F-090-30851 INSPECTION: 40027
INSPECTOR: Kyle Carrington DATE: March 19,2019

2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING AND FIRE CODE
NOTIFICATION OF FIRE HAZARD AND ORDER TO CORRECT

Dear Wade Boney:

A Fire and Life Safety Inspection was conducted in the above subject facility on March 19,2019.

Correction of the violations listed on the following page(s) must begin immediately. Your
written certification of compliance must be forwarded to this office by April 18, 2019.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Alaska Statute 18.70.100 and Title 13, Alaska
Administrative Code, Chapter 50, Section 070.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office at the address above.

Sincerely,

Kyle Carrington
Deputy Fire Marshal

96



The following items are violations of State Fire and Life Safety Regulations and must be
corrected in the time and manner specified below:

1.

Exit signs throughout the building are expired. Replace. Throughout. CODE: Exits and exit
access doors shall be marked by an approved exit sign readily visible from any direction of
egress travel. The path of egress travel to exits and within exits shall be marked by readily
visible exit signs to clearly indicate the direction of egress travel in cases where the exit or
the path of egress travel is not immediately visible to the occupants. Intervening means of
egress doors within exits shall be marked by exit signs. Exit sign placement shall be such
that no point in an exit access corridor or exit passageway is more than 100 feet (30 480
mm) or the listed viewing distance for the sign, whichever is less, from the nearest visible
exit sign.Exceptions:1.Exit signs are not required in rooms or areas that require only one
exit or exit access.2.Main exterior exit doors or gates that are abviously and clearly
identifiable as exits need not have exit signs where approved by the fire code official.3.Exit
signs are not required in occupancies in Group U and individual sleeping units or dwelling
units in Group R-1, R-2 or R-3 4 .Exit signs are not required in dayrooms, sleeping rooms or
dormitories in occupancies in Group I-3.5.In occupancies in Groups A-4 and A-5, exit signs
are not required on the seating side of vomitories or openings into seating areas where exit
signs are provided in the concourse that are readily apparent from the vomitories. Egress
lighting is provided to identify each vomitory or opening within the seating area in an
emergency. [FC. 1011.1.

The dry portion of the sprinkler system is currently Status 1 (out of service). The wet
portion is still providing partial protection throughout the building. School staff is
conducting information fire watch. Provide functional replacement for the out of service
portion., Throughout. (AS AMENDED) Where a required fire protection system is out of
service for more than eight hours in a 24-hour period, an impairment plan shall be submitted
to the fire department and the fire code official immediately. Where required by the fire
code official, the building shall either be evacuated or an approved fire watch shall be
provided for all occupants left unprotected by the shutdown until the fire protection system
has been returned to service.Where utilized, fire watches shall be provided with at least one
approved means for notification of the fire department and their only duty shall be to
perform constant patrols of the protected premises and keep watch for fires. IFC. 901.7

Surge protectors shall be plugged directly into an outlet. Reconfigure wiring to avoid "daisy
chaining". Music Room, Office, Room 108, 109, 116, Hamner's Room. CODE: Re-
locatable power taps shall be directly connected to a permanently installed receptacle IFC.
6054.2.

Electric heaters shall be plugged directly into an approved outlet/receptacle (not into a surge
protector). Office. Where not prohibited by other sections of this code, portable, electric
space heaters shall be permitted to be used in all occupancies other than Group I-2 and in
accordance with Sections 605.10.1 through 605.104. IFC. 605.10

APPEAL RIGHTS
Title 13 Alaska Administrative Code
Chapter 50, Section 070 (e)

(e) If an order is made by the state fire marshal or his or her authorized representative, the owner

withi

seven da ter receiving the order | file a written appeal to the state fire marshal who will, within 10 days

after he or she receives the appeal, review the order and file his or her written decision. The order must be complied with within
the time specified in the order unless the state fire marshal revokes the order. The state fire marshal's decision on an appeal under
this subsection is a final order of the Department of Public Safety for purposes of AS 18.70. 100. (In effect before 7/28/59; am
6/25/69, Reg. 30: am 2/21/71, Reg. 37; am 1/14/81,Reg. 77)

Alaska Statute Section 18.70.100
97



Sec. 18.70.100. VIOLATION. (a) A person who violates any provision of AS18.70.010 -~ 18.70.100, 18.70.300 -- 18.70.310, or a
regulation adopted under those sections, or who fails to comply with an order issued under AS 18.70.010 -- 18.70.100 or
18.70.300 -- 18.70.310 is guilty of a class B misdemeanor. When not otherwise specified, each 10 days that the violation or
noncompliance continues is a separate offense.

(b) A person aggrieved by a final order may appeal to the superior court within 30 days after the issuance of the final order.
Filing of the appeal does not excuse noncompliance with the order. The court may stay the operation of the order on those terms
relating to bonding or other matters that the court finds proper. A stay may not be granted or continued if the court finds that it is
against the public interest. (Subsection 10 ch 66 SLA 1955; added by Subsection 1 ch 113 SLA 1957; am Subsection 2 ch 120

SLA 1990)

98



Alaska Gateway
School District

ALASKA
MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE

JOINT INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION, INC.

99



e —— —

AL

“ALASKA'

MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE

J

A

-—AiriraGotdsieinr - B

o

8907.2568.2625

w

07. 1.800.337.3662

~
N
~J
w

JOINT INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION, INC.

Aprii 9, 2019

Robbie MacManus, CFO
Alaska Gateway School District
P.C. Box 226

Tok, AK 99780

SENT BY EMAIL: rmacmanus@agsd.us
Bear Ms. MacManus:

As part of AMUIA’s ongoing commitment to serve its members, i visited the Afaska Gateway School
District to field questions, inspect properties, and explain AMLHA’s services. | appreciate the time spent
with you and your staff.

This report includes photographs of potential hazards with recommendations provided to help reduce
the schoot district’s exposure to losses. The Action Ust inciuded with the report must be caompieted,
signed and returned within 30 days of receipt. The process is simple: document the date the hazard was
remedied or a plan for future corrective action. These recommendations are a simple and useful too! for
{racking your progress as the identified hazards are corrected. Compietion of the Action List afso earns
credit in the Loss Control Incentive Program (LCIP). Participation in the LCIP can earn credit up ta five
percent off your annual contribution. In FY 19, the Alaska Gateway School District earned $4,679 off its
annuai contribution through this innovative program! Thank vou for your ongoing participation, this

truly shows your commitment to keep your employees safe and exposure to risk at a low level.

The Afaska Gateway Schoaol District has $1,980.8C in its AMLITA Safety Savings Account that may be used
for purchasing safety uroducts, | recommend that you use these funds to purchase replacement
alectrical cover plates for outlets, replacement ceiling light panels, replacement eye wash spigot cap,
appropriate machine shields, batteries and light bulbs for emergency exit lighting, and fluorescent paint
or safety tape to mark tripping hazards. [ also recommend that you hire a licensed and bonded roofing
professional fo inspect the shop roof, and repair any damages as necessary. Please feel free to call me if
you would like assistance with these purchases. | am here to assist you with any safety concerns.

Sincerely,

o
e Ly

Risk Controi Specialist
amirag@amljia.org
The Alaska Municioa!l League loint Insurance Association or

ovides this report to the member

ntity with the sole purpose of
helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential
hazards. Final resolution of any problems identified, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.
This document is not meant to expand or amend AMLUIA coverage documents, nor should it be used in the determination of
liability for any particular claim. Far specific details, please refer to the AMUIA Participant Coverage Memorandum and other

officiai coverage forms. Aii matters of interpretation are to be construed in favor of these documents.

I-E\D

cc Hale and Associates

100

807 G Street, Suite 356 Anchorage, Alaska 99501



Risk Management Report Report #12019A

April 9, 2015
Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 1
- 2 =
-
i
S— L,
| N,
\\
- ---_— e __ ' ~
01-12019A: Tok Schoal (Biomass Building); Place appropriate shields on equipment 02-12019A: Tok School (Shop); Plug in equipment direct to wall outlet or secure to
' to prevent exposure, potential injury, and prevent flying debris. Use appropriate prevent potential tripping hazard. Unplug equipment when not in use.

grinding wheels for appropriate metals in use.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards, Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

101



Risk Management Report Report #12019A
April 8, 2018

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 2

03-12019A: Tok School (Shop); Replace missing water spigot cap (on left), and keep 04-12019A: Tok School {Shop); Mount fire extinguisher securely to unobstructed

water spigots covered with caps at all times to prevent dust and debris from wal! for easy access. in addition, add fire éxtinguisher signs above fire extinguisher
antering the openings. Use stainless stee! woel scrub pads to clean the kasin, to helg identify location,

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

102



Risk Management Report Report #12018A
April 9, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Phoio Page 3

i
05-12019A: Tok Schaol (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink); Disconnected and non- 06-12019A: Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink); Replace missing electrical
. functioning emergency light. Inspect all emergency lighting monthly to ensure they _ cover to prevent exposure to live electrical wire,
are operational. Replace batteries and light bulbs to ensure emergency lighting
activates in the event of a power outage.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpase of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member,

103



Report #120134

IYUYIIN Risk Management Beport
PAUSICIPAL
L LEAGUE orid 3, 2014

Photo Page 4

I
=

IATHOM, INC | Alaska Gateway School District

= S

-~ E R

T e +
vy &

] LN :

LLTP i

e L P "I . R vl‘.’#‘b

-
S
: i
.
= =
s a
-
& am
T
-
I e
= e
= e
™ o
- -

07-12019A:; Tak School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink); Remove tape from 08-12019A: Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink); Repair electrical door
missing electrical covers. Replace with "gtark” switch plate covers. tatch so it may remain securely shut when rigt in use.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential lass to the member. This repert is net, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the respensibility of the member,

104



Report #12015A

XPYLIN Risk Management Report
MUNICIPAL
LiAcuE April 8, 2013

Jow 2ANCE
Photo Page 5

ASSOTIATION, Iret Alaska Gateway School District

|

09-12019A: Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink); Replace broken electrical 10-12019A: Tok School (Playground); Replace missing plastic cap on protruding
outlets to avoid arc flash, an electrical short, and live electrical exposure to metal knob. Follow manufacturer's guidelines.

employees and students.

Additionally, do not route flexible extension cords through walls or ceilings. This
may cause the cord to overheat, creating a serious fire hazard.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is nat, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

105



Risk Management Report Report 120194
Aprin 3, 2015

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 6

: 11-12019A: Dot Lake School; Ensure fire extinguisher cabinet door opens and 12-12019A: Dot Lake School; Replace ceiling light panel to shield exposure from
closes securely. Keep door closed at all times, except in the event of a fire accidental contact with light bulbs.

emergency. Repiace cabinet windowpgane tu preveni the fire extinguistier from
falling through.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss ta the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or net taken, are the responsibility of the member.

106



Risk Management Report Report #12013A

ALaska
MUM:C;::.L
Lzagus

JOINT IMSURANCE

Aprii 9, 2019

ASSOCIATICHN, INC

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 7

13-12019A: Dot Lake Schoal (Voc. Ed. Room); In order to avoid electrical overload, 14-12019A: Dot Lake School; Move objects away from electrical panel for easy
subsequent electrical shorts and fire- high electrical draw equipment (i.e., freezers, access in the event of an emergency. Allow for a minimum of 30 inches of clearance
. coolers) should not be plugged into surge protectors. Surge protectors are rated at around the electrical panel.

15 amps (1875 watts). Plug equipment like this directly into a wall outlet.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpase of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member, This report is not, nar
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

107



PXVXT?Y Risk Management Report
MUNICIPAL

Report #12019A
Kprii 9, 2019

EA JOINT INSURANCE
S ASSOCTATION INC Ajaska Gateway 3

chooi District Photo Page &

15-12019A: Dot Lake School (Gym Storage); Immediately Dangerous to Life and
Health (IDLH). Secure cover to panel.

4 .

. 16-12019A: Dot Lake School {Voc. Ed Room, Kitchen, Gym Upstairs Storage);

General Housekeeping: establish and maintain good housekeeping practices to
eliminate potential for a large fire to start and spread rapidly with manv exposed

. combustibles.

Additionally, store ladder flush and securely against wall to reduce tripping hazard.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to he, inclusive of all potential hazards, Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

108



Risk Management Report Report #12015A
April 9, 2015

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 9

17-12019A: Tanacross School (Kitchen); Mount fire extinguisher securely to - 18-12019A: Shop; Remove obstructions for easy access to exit doorway.
unobstructed wall for easy access. In addition, add fire extinguisher signs abave fire .
extinguisher to help identify location.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of probiems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member,

109



fick Management Report

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 10

19-12019A: Shop; Storage Building; General Housekeeping: establish and maintain 20-12019A: Storage Building; Repair ceiling. Inspect roof for potential water
good housekeeping practices to eliminate potential for a large fire to start aid damage and mold, and repair as necessary.
spread rapichy with many exposed combustibles.

Additionally. keep walkway clear of 3 feet to avoid potential tripping hazards.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member, This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards, Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the respansibility af the meamber.

110



Risk Management Report Report #120154

April 5, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 11

21-12019A: Storage Building; Remove objects away from electrical panel for easy 22-12019A; Storage Building; Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health (IDLH).

access in the event of an emergency. Allow for a minimum of 30 inches of clearance Secure cover to electrical panel. Replace missing electrical switch plates, if any, with
around the electrical panel. “blanks.”

- In addition, keep walkway clear of 3 feet to avoid potential tripping hazards.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

111



Risk Management Report Report #12019A

Aprit g, 2019

Ajaska Gateway School District Photo Page 12

23-12019A; Tetlin School; Ensure fire extinguisher cabinet door opens and closes 24-12019A: Tetlin Schoal; Excellent jeb of posting emergency action plans and
securely. Replace cabinet door handle as needed. Keep door closed at all times, evacuation plans by every classroom doort Keep tip the good work!
except in the event of a fire emergency.

This report is provided to the imember entity with the sole purpase of helping to identify and eliminate potantiat loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of probiems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

112



Risk Managemeni Report Report #12019A
April 9, 2019

Alaska Gateway Schooli District Photo Page 13

25-12019A: Tetlin School; Store skis and ski poles in a designhated area to prevent 26-12019A: Tetlin School; Broken thermostat. Repair or place cover plate over
¢ tripping hazards or potential injury. wiring to prevent exposure to mercury and any live electrical wiring.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This repart is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of probiems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the respansibility of the member.

113



Report #128184

Risk Management Report
Aprii 3, 2015

{A JOINT InsiRANCE
Ass00ATioN e Alaska Gateway Schooi District Photo Page 14
-
-
<
*®

28-12019A: Tetiin School; (Corrected March 27, 2019) Immediately Dangerous to

27-12019A: Tetlin School; Do not plug one surge protector inta another surge
| protector; this is referred to as “piggy-backing.” This may cause an electrical | Life and Health {IDLH). Secure cover to panel; replace missing electrical switch
hazard. plates, if any, with “blanks.”

averload, averheating, and lead to a potential fire ha

This repart is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be. inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

114



ALASKA
‘ PUNICIPAL

LiAGUE

JOaiT IneSuRANCE
ASSOCIATICN, INC

Risk Management Report Report #12019A

April 9, 2819

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 13

|
-

fono ! -
o a——— . \.‘
/ .
= = 3

2 e M ASS

29-12019A: Tetlin Schaol; Open floor holes should remain covered unless opened ' 30-12019A: Tetlin School; Replace insulation material to prevent contact with
for maintenance. Fabricate a suitable cover for these open floor holes to reduce heated surfaces resulting in severe injury burns.

tripping hazard, or potential injury. Additionally, highlight the tripping hazard

surrounding the area with safety tape or fluorescent paint.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of probiems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member,

115



R

sk Management Report Report #120154
Aond 3, 2013

Alaska Gateway Schoot District Photo Page 16

31-12019A: Tetlin School; Replace missing electrical cover to prevent exposure to 32-12019A: Tetlin School {Kitchen); Highlight the tripping hazard on both sides
live electrical wires. with safety tape or fluoreseent paint.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This repart is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resalution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

116



Risk Management Report Report #12019A
~ IPAL

LEAGUE : Agril 9, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 17

33-12019A: Tetlin Schoal; General Housekeeping: establish and maintain good . 34-12019A: Tetlin School; Missing fire extinguisher from fire extinguisher case.

housekeeping practices to eliminate potential for a large fire to start and spread Replace with functioning fire extinguisher, and ensure door is securely shut at all
rapidly with many exposed combustibles. times, except in the event of a fire emergency.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is nat, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards, Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or nat taken, are the responsibility of the member.

117



Risk Management Report Report #12018A
a3, 2853
Alaska Gateway School District fhoto Page 18

‘ 35-12013A: Walter Northway School; Ensure fire extinguisher cabinet door opens
and closes securely. Keep door closed at all times, except in the event of a fire
emergency. Replace cabinet windowpane to prevent the fire extinguisher from
faiting through.

]

36-12019A: Walter Northway School; in order to avoid electrical overload,
subsequent electrical shorts and fire- high electrical draw equipment (i.e., freezers,
caclers) should not be plugged inta surge protectors. Surge protecters are rated at
15 amps {1875 watis]. Plug equipment fike this directly into a wall outiet.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss ta the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

118



Risk Management Report Report #12019A

April 8, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 19

37-12019A: Walter Northway School; Replace light panel to shield exposure from 38-12019A: Walter Northway School; Ensure proper storage and labeling for all
accidental contact with light bulbs.

cleaning solutions used. Evaluate need to implement HAZCOM written program for
all employees.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpase of helping to identify and eliminate potential lass to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

119



Alaska Gateway School District

SSCCIATION

A

Photo Page 20

-

39-12019A: Walter Northway Schaol; Do not plug one surge protector inta anather

surge protector, this is referred to as “piggy-backing.” This may cause an electricat prevent exposure, potential injury, and prevent flying debris. Use appropriate

. overload, overheating, and lead to a potential fire hazard. grinding wheels for appropriate metals in use.

Additionally, unplug machine when not in use.

This report is pravided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of ail potential hazards, Final resclution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

120



AUNICIPAL

GUE

"vl [T Risk Management Report Report #120194
‘ 3

April 8, 2019
JOINT IMSURANCE
ASSOCIATION, INC Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 21

Tt ——
41-12019A: Walter Northway School; General Housekeeping: establish and 42-12019A: Mentasta School; Non-functioning emergency light. inspect all exit .
maintain good housekeeping practices to eliminate potential for a targe fire to start lighting within the facility monthly to ensure they are operational. Replace batteries
and spread rapidly with many exposed combustibles. Secure tools when not in use and lightbulbs to ensure exit lighting activates so al! staff and students can exit in a
. to avoid exposure to injury and damage to tools. safe and effective manner.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member,

121



Nl
hE:
w
Fud
o]
[Hes
W

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 22

L - .
T el
43-12019A: Mentasta Schaal; Repair or replace the hot water spigot (left. side). 44-12019A: Mentasta School; Excellent storage for skis and ski poles when not in
Inctude a cap when finished like the set on the right. Additionatly, replace use! Keep up the good work!

insulation material to prevent contact with heated surfaces resulting in severe
© injury burns. ) R B -

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This repart is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or nat taken, are the responsibility of the member.

122



INPH?Y Risk Management Report Report #12019A
April 9, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 23

45-12019A: Mentasta School (Pantry); Store food at minimum 6 inches above the 46-12019A: Mentasta School; General Housekeeping: establish and maintain good

ground and (ideally) 2 inches away from the walls to reduce pest and vermin housekeeping practices to eliminate potential for tripping hazards. Keep walkway
access, product contamination in the event of flooding, and easy access for clearance of 3 feet.
cleaning.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nar
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards, Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member,

123



Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 24

notential 48-12019A: Mentasta Schaol; Remove fire extinguisher from floor as a doarstop.
Maunt fire extinguisher securely to unobstructed wall for easy access. In addition,
add firc cxtinguishcr signs above fire extinguisher to help identify tocation.

This report is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This report is not, nar
is it meant to be, inciusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

124



Risk Management Report Report #12019A
April 9, 2019

Alaska Gateway School District Photo Page 25

49-12019A: Mentasta Schaol (Kitchen); Store bleach underneath sink or in locked
cabinet (indicated by arrow). Bleach should be stored between 50°F and 70°F, and
away from direct sunlight.

This report is provided ta the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the mamber. This report is not, nar
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

125



807 G Street, Suite 356
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

JODIT STRANCE]
Tel: (300) 337-3632

Fax: (807) 279-3615

ACTION LIST

Piease Respond to the AMUIA in 30 Days

Alaska Gateway School District
Robbie MacManus, CFO
(907) 883-5151

April 9, 2019

To hetp protect your entity, please return a competed copy of this form to Sharon Tunnetl, Member Services Coardinator,
sharont@amljia.org, upon correcting alf identified items, or within 30 days of receiving this repart, whichever is sooner. For each
item that can not be resolved within 30 days, please deseribe your plan for future action, including a timetable for compfetion, on
this form or & separate sheet. Note: The numbers down the left side correspond with the accompanying Risk Management Report
photos. Please contact me if you would fike this report in efectronic format.

01-1Z019A

Tok School {Biomass Buildingj: Place appropriate
shields on equipment to prevent exposure, potential
injury, and prevent flying debris.

02-12019A Tok School {Shop): Plug eguipment into wall outlets
directly, or secure to prevent tripping hazard.
Unplug equipment when not in use.

03-12019A Tak Schost {Shop): Replace missing water spigot

caps in eyewash station. Keep water spigots covered
with caps at all times to prevent dust and debris

Trom enrenrlg C‘DEI‘I]I’IgS Use 3 stainless steei wooi
scrub pad to clean the basin,

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This list is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all poteniial hazards. Final resclution of problems, and ony measures taken or nat token, are the responsibility of the meraber.

ACTION LiST

CONF

IDENTIAL Pagelof6

126



Recommandation

fLocation)

Date of State Corrective Actiorn Taken or Dzscrine Plan For Future
Cormpleticn Acticn

04-12019A

Tok Schoal {Shop): Mount fire extinguisher securely
to unobstructed wall for easy access. Add fire
extinguisher signs above fire extinguisher to help
identify location.

05-12019A

Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink): Repair
disconnected and non-functioning emergency light.
Replace batteries and light bulbs to ensure
emergency lighting activates in the event of a power
outage. Inspect all exit lighting within the facility
maonthly to ensure they are operational.

06-12019A

Tok Schoal (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink):
Replace missing electrical cover.

07-12019A

Tok School {Athletic Building- Hockey Rink):
Remove tape from missing electrical covers. Replace
with “blank” switch plate covers.

08-12019A

Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink): Repair
electrical door latch to ensure to shuts securely
when not in use.

09-12019A

Tok School (Athletic Building- Hockey Rink):
Replace broken electrical outlets to avoid arc flash,
electrical shorts, and live electrical exposure.
Additionally, remaove extension cord routed through
the wall; do not route cords through walls or
ceilings.

10-12019A

Tak Schoal (Playground: Replace missing plastic cap
on protruding playground equipment. Refer to
manufacturer’s guidelines.

11-12019A

Dot Lake School: Keep fire extinguisher cabinet door
closed at all times, except in the event of a fire
emergency. Replace cabinet windowpane to prevent
the fire extinguisher from falling through.

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This list is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

ACTION LIST

CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 6

127



Recommendation Date of State Corrective Action Taken.or Describe Plan For Future

Completion Acticn

{Location]

Dot Lake School: Replace ceiling light panel to shield
exposure from accidentai contact with the light
bulbs.

12-12049A

13-12019A Dot Lake School: Do not piug industrial equipment
into surge protectors. Plug aguipment directly into
wall outlets.

14-120194 Dot Lake Schooi: Remove objects at teast 3G inches
away from electrical panel far clearance and easy
accessibility.

15.12019A Dat Lake Schaol {Gym Storage): Secure eiectricai
cover panel.

16-12G194A Dot take School {Voe. Ed. Room; Kitchen; Gym
Upstairs Storage]: General Housekeeping due to fire
hazards {combustible materiaf}. Additionally, store
ladder flush and securely against the wall te avoid 2
tripping hazard.

17-17019A Tanacross Schoot {Kitchen): Mount fire extinguisher
secursly to ungbstructad walt for sasy sccess, Add
fire extinguisher signs above fire extinguisher to
help identify location.

18-120194 Shep: Remave abistructions from exit doorway.

19-12019A Shop; Storage Building: General Housekeeping due
to fire hazards leombustible material}. Keep
watkway clear of 3 feet to avoid potential tripping
hazards.

20-12019A Storage Building: Inspect ceiling for potential water
darmage and mold, and repair as necessary.

21-12019A Storage Building: Remove objects at least 30 inches
away from electrical panel for clearance and easy
accessiitity. Keep watkway ctear 3 feet to avoid
potential tripping hazards.

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This list Is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potentiol hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

ACTION LIST CONFIDENTIAL Page 3of 6

128



Recommendation

Date of State Corrective Action Taken or Describe Plan Far Future
Campletion Actian

22-12019A

fLocation)

Storage Building: Secure electrical cover panel.

23-12019A

Tetlin School: Keep fire extinguisher cabinet door
closed at all times, except in the event of a fire
emergency. Replace cabinet door handle as needed.

24-12019A

Tetlin School: Excellent job of posting emergency
action plans and evacuation plans by every
classroom door! Keep up the good work.

25-12019A

Tetlin School: Store skis and ski poles in designhated
area to prevent tripping hazard or potential injury.

26-12019A

Tetlin School: Repair or replace broken thermostat.

27-12019A

Tetlin School: Do not plug one surge protector into
another surge protector. Plug directly into wall
outlet as needed. This may cause an electrical
overload, overheating, and lead to a potential fire
hazard.

28-12019A

Tetlin School (Corrected March 27, 2019): Secure
electrical cover panel.

29-12019A

Tetlin School: Fabricate cover for open floor holes
to prevent tripping hazard or potential injury.
Additionally, highlight the tripping hazard with
safety tape or fluorescent tape.

30-12019A

Tetlin School: Replace insulation material to prevent
accidental contact with hot water piping.

31-12019A

Tetlin School: Replace missing electrical cover plate.

32-12019A

Tetlin School: Highlight the tripping hazard on bath
sides with fluorescent safety tape or paint.

33-12019A

Tetling School: General Housekeeping due to fire
hazards (combustible material).

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This list is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

ACTION LIST

CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 of 6

129



Recommerndation

Date of State Corrective Action Taken or Describe Plan For Future
Campiztion Action

34-12019A

{Location)

Tetlin School: Repiace fire cabinet with functioning
fire extinguisher. Keep fire extinguisher cabinet doar
closed at all times, except in the event of a fire
emergency.

25-120194

Waiter Narthway School: Keep fire extinguisher
cabinet door closed at all times, except in the event
of a fire emergency. Replace cabinet windowpane to
prevent the fire extinguisher from falling through.

36-120194

Walter Narthway School: Do not plug high draw
eiectrical equipment into surge proteciors, Plug
equipment directly into wali outiets.

37-12018A

Walter Northway School: Replace ceifing light pane!
ta shield exposure from accidental contact with the
light butbs.

38-120494A

Walter Northway School: Determine use far
chemicals. Develop written HAZCOM ptan and train
employees as needed.

33-12019A

Walter Nerthway School: Do nat plug one surge
protector into another surge protector. Plug directly
into wall outlet as needed. This may cause an
etactricat overlgad, overheatng, and leadto 2
potential fire hazard.

40-12019A

Waiter Northway Schioof: Flace appropriate shields
off equipment to prevent expasure, potential injury,
and prevent flying debris.

41-12019A

Walter Narthway School: Replace fire ceiling tites to
meet fire protection requirements. Regularly inspect
roof for necessary repair and maintenance.

42-12019A

Mentasta School: Replace batteries and lightbulbs
~to-ansurs emergeneylighting detivates inthe-evern
of a power outage.

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss tc the member. This list is not, nor

Is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Fina! reselution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the !

ACTION LIST

pansibility of the ber.

CONFIDENTIAL Page50of 6

130



Recommendation Date of State Corrective Action Taken or Describe Plan For Future
Comnpletion Action

fLlocationl

43-12019A Mentasta School: Repair or replace the hot water
spigot. Replace the cap and insulation material to
prevent accidental contact with hot water piping.

44-12019A Mentasta School: Excellent use of storage for skis
and ski poles when not in use. Keep up the good
work!

45-12019A Mentasta Schaal: Elevate food at minimum of 6
inches above ground to prevent contamination or
waste.

46-12019A Mentasta School: General housekeeping to
eliminate potential for tripping hazards. Keep
walkway clearance of 3 feet.

47-12019A Mentasta Schoal: Repair broken heater panel to
prevent tripping hazard, injury, or accidental contact
with exposed hot water pipes.

48-12019A Mentasta School: Remove fire extinguisher as
doarstop. Additionally, mount fire extinguisher
securely to unobstructed wall for easy access. Add
fire extinguisher signs above fire extinguisher to
help identify location.

49-12019A Mentasta School: Remove bleach from top shelf
and store in designated area below sink or in locked
cabinet.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN UPON COMPLETION OR WITHIN 30 DAYS

This action list is provided to the member entity with the sole purpose of helping to identify and eliminate potential loss to the member. This list is not, nor
is it meant to be, inclusive of all potential hazards. Final resolution of problems, and any measures taken or not taken, are the responsibility of the member.

ACTION LIST CONFIDENTIAL Page 6 of 6

131



To: Regional School Board Date: February 15%, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda item: 6

Issue: Video Surveillance Policy (First Reading)

Background Information
As the Board is aware, the district has had video cameras in use at some of our schools for
many years, and this is common practice not only here in our district, but also across the
state and nation. We have had camera in Tetlin (that system no longer works) but the PAC
and staff there have asked to have it reinstalled, which | am working on. Northway has also
requested a video system, and we have camera installed in some of the buses that we
contract out. The reason for this is to address issues of student safety, such as bullying, and
staff safety, such as documenting incidents. Camera are not “surveilled”...by which | mean
there is no one actively monitoring them. They are used only to record, and when needed,
to be used to confirm or otherwise understand what happened. For example, we have had
parents accuses a teacher of lying about their child’s behavior in school, and it can be simple
to look at what happened and to respond accordingly, and easily resolve the situation. All of
our parents want what is best for their child, and this helps them to understand that we do
too.

At the 2.18.19 Regional School Board Meeting in Tanacross, the Board was presented with a
petition from Tanacross residents expressing concerns regarding the District’s plan to install
video cameras in the school. On 2.20.29 the Superintendent met with the Tanacross PAC to
discuss the issue, and after explaining the reasons for this, they wanted to see in policy how
that would work. Enclosed please find a first reading of the draft of a policy for using video
in the schools, and how it will work.

Administrative Recommendation:
Approve the first reading of the School Video Surveillance policy.

132




Video Surveillance Policy DRAFT

USE OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEMS

Areas of Surveillance

Only public places will be covered by a video surveillance camera. Private places
will not be covered. There may be “gray” areas in terms of the public’s expectation of
privacy, and there may be areas that are clearly public, but which AGSD nonetheless
chooses to place limits on in terms of surveillance. If a need arises to cover such an area,
application shall be made to the Superintendent who shall consider the request, and if
appropriate, obtain a legal analysis. Written permission will be obtained. On occasion, the
status of an area may change due to the designated use of the area at any given time, for
example a classroom that maybe used as a visiting student sleeping area. Classrooms with
video surveillance will have signage to that effect. Any camera covering such an area will
be programmed to turn off (or manually disabled) during off-limits time. Such split-
coverage will be approved in advance by the Superintendent or designee.

Facility Responsibility

Video systems will only be accessed by users who are authorized specifically by the
Superintendent. The Director of Technology will have primary oversight of video
operations, and will keep the Superintendent informed of any issues with the system. The
Director of Technology is responsible for the day-to-day operations and all maintenance of
that facility’s equipment. They will track system performance, replace batteries and
cleaning lenses as necessary, reporting system problemes, installing video surveillance
notice signage, and determining the extent live monitoring will occur.

Monitors shall not be left on when an authorized user is not viewing images on the
video surveillance system. Users accessing any system remotely will remain signed in only
while actively using that system. Video saps a great deal of network capacity, so users must
not allow their sessions to run on unnecessarily or indefinitely.

The primary responsibility for live monitoring of overt systems (if it occurs at all)
rests with the person in charge of a facility’s system. From time to time, overt systems may
be accessed and monitored as needed by other authorized AGSD users external to facility
staff. Examples include the Director of Technology, law enforcement, maintenance and
operations (for building maintenance reasons), authorized administrators (for oversight,
training, or demonstration reasons).

Covert systems will be monitored only with specific approval of the Superintendent,
for participation in an operation/investigation

RETENTION and STORAGE

To the maximum extent permitted by the equipment, motion images will be
maintained for a minimum of 14 days. If a digital video recorder hard drive is over-writing
motion images before 14 days has expired, then the person in charge must adjust the
frame rate and/or resolution so that the minimum storage requirement is met. If
accomplishing this task results in unacceptable degradation of image quality, then the
person in charge should explore system enhancement.

133



Video Surveillance Policy DRAFT

PURPOSE OF Video Surveillance at school

The primary purposes of having a video surveillance system in our schools are for
student and staff safety, the deterrence of staff and student behavior that (does not
support the education mission of the school), including incidents of bullying, criminal
activity, school thefts and break-ins, etc. Th

Deterrence: The primary objective of AGSD in acquiring or deploying a video
surveillance system is the prevention of crime and student misconduct. The acknowledged
presence of security cameras in appropriate locations provides a disincentive for illegal or
inappropriate behavior, and helps ensure a facility is safe for students, staff, and visitors.

Apprehension: A secondary objective of video surveillance deployment is to
facilitate the apprehension of those that will not be deterred from the conduct described
above.

: k
usefui in accomplish which may from time to time prove valuable to the AGSD such as
diagnosis of false alarms and investigation of alleged employee misconduct, for example.

AUTHORIZATION

Video surveillance systems are authorized for use only in public places. In the event
that misconduct on the part of a staff member is being investigated, no notification needs
to be given prior to placing either covert or overt video surveillance tools.

Unless specifically authorized by the Superintendent in writing, all video
surveillance system uses will be overt.

Covert video surveillance uses shall be undertaken only when individually
authorized, in advance, by the Superintendent. Such uses shall be coordinated with law
enforcement. Any such operation shall be narrowly focused, of limited duration, and will
be dismantled upon conclusion of the investigation.

Video surveiliance system access is limited to authorized users. The Superintendent
shall specifically determine who may be granted system access, for what reasons, and at
what permission levels. System access shall be logged. Each authorized user is responsible
for ensuring that unauthorized does not occur at any terminal that the user is controlling.
Unauthorized access includes allowing a person who have not received authorization to
access or view the system, or allowing an authorized user to operate the system at a higher
permission ievel than authorized. Unauthorized viewing inciudes aliowing non-users to
observe images when there is no legitimate reason for this observation. Authorized users
may allow non-users to see selected images for demonstration or operational purposes
consistent with the District’s mission, provided that such viewing does not violate any rules
of evidence of confidentiality defined elsewhere in this document.

AGSD is interested in operation video surveillance systems that are both efficient
and effective, which can be supported and maintained affordably, that can be kept
technologically current, and that have features consistent with policy and these
procedures. Therefore, any and all video surveillance acquisitions shall be facilitated by and
through the Director of Technology.

134



Video Surveillance Policy DRAFT

All Digital Video Recorders (DVRs}) will be properly secured to preserve the integrity
of the record and prevent vandalism to the equipment itself. This generally means DVRs
will be located in a secure room (such as a keyed communications closet,) or in a specially
designed, locking DVR cabinet/case. Employees will not advertise the location of the DVRs
to students or the public.

Pupil transportation will only use digital technology. Digital equipment will conform
to the digital technology retention requirements.

The foregoing paragraphs deal with the total recorded record. Various portions of
that record may be copied as “video clips” to support investigations and other operational
activities. The retention schedule for clips differs from that of the total record. Clips
supporting criminal, student discipline, and personnel matters will be maintained as set
forth in the Video Evidence section, below. There is no specific retention/destruction
requirement for clops made for other reasons, but such clips should be retained as long as
needed to meet the purpose of the clip, i.e., training, demonstration, etc.

LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY

Visual electronic records, like paper and email, may be subject to discovery and
open records laws. Retention schedules, and storage procedures are to be adhered to so
that electronic records that are requested can be produced, or an explanation provided as
to why production cannot occur, i.e., the electronic record was overwritten pursuant to the
record retention schedule.

NOTICE and SIGNAGE

Wherever an overt system is installed or activated, notices to that effect will be
displayed about the premises. The site principal is responsible for ensuring that the signage
is installed and maintained. The signs shall be prominently displayed, and state that the
site is under 24 hour surveillance.

Notice is not required for covert use of surveillance systems.

VIDEO EVIDENCE

Video clips supporting a criminal investigation will be turned over to law
enforcement. The AGSD (or other enforcement agency) is responsible for the maintenance,
production, and destruction of that evidence. If a AGSD employee retains a copy of the clip
(generally for purposes of court preparation), he/she will restrict viewing according to the
direction of law enforcement and/or prosecutor.

Video clips supporting a student discipline matter may become a “student record”
when maintained as part of the disciplinary file. All District policies and FERPA requirements
for student records apply to these clips.

Parents will have very limited access to viewing video clips pursuant to student
records requirements must be able to identify their child only. Thus, digital “pixelating” may
be required. If multiple students are involved, several versions of the clip may be necessary.
Itis the responsibility of the person in charge of the facility’s video surveillance system to
make arrangements for the necessary digital enhancements. The Director of Technology will
be responsible for performing this pixilation as necessary. Parents may consent under FERPA

135



Video Surveillance Policy DRAFT

to let other parents view an unedited clig identifying their child. The extent to which parents
in a given case agree to do this determines the degree to which “pixelating” can be
eliminated in that case. Any such consent shaii be obtained in writing. The signed form(s}
shall remain permanently attached to the disciplinary case record. The clips will be retained
and/or destroyed along with the file per existing policy.

Evidentiary video clips will be backed up, if possible showing uninterrupted
recording for a reasonable period of time “surrounding” the event in question permitting
the viewer to view the event in context of prc and post-event occurrences, if any.

SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

The Director of Technology is responsible for initial system installation, general
system administration and oversight. The site Administrator is responsible for reporting
damage and malfunctions to the Director of Technology.

VIOLATIONS
Violations of these procedures rnay resuit in loss of video surveillance system
access, and employee disciplinary action, or both.

DEFINITIONS
For purnoses of these regulations and procedures, the following definitions are utilized:

FERPA {Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974): Please see the infarmation link on FERPA. All
district policy and program comply with FERPA regulations, as required.

Video Surveillance: A system that records video and sometimes scund. These devices can record either to
the video unit themselves, or to a remate storage unit. Footage generated by these system can usually
be downloaded from the system for documentation or storage. Most of the video systems likely to be
deployed by AGSD are 1P based systems that require users to know the device address and have login
credentials to be able Lo access.

Public Places: Areas of schools or other AGSD facilities where the public has no reasonabie expectation of
privacy. These areas include, but are not limited to, playgrounds, fields, parking lots, entrances/exits,
hallways, gym, multipurpose rooms, cafeterias, theaters, classrooms, libraries, labs, music rooms, and
school buses.

Private Places: Areas of schools or other AGSD facilities where the pubiic has a reasonable expectation of
privacy. These areas include, but are not limited to, restrooms, locker rooms, dressing rooms, and
showers.

Overt: A video surveillance application or use that is publicly acknowledged through notice or posting and/or
through the use of cameras that are identifiable as such and clearly visible to observant users of the
premises.

Covert: A video surveillance application or use that is not publicly acknowledged and that may incorporate
hidden cameras.

Criminal Matters: An allegation that, if proved, would amount to a crime under municipal, state, or federal
law. These matters require that evidence be seized, handied, stored, and destroyed in accordance with
rules established through law and law enforcement procedure.

Discipline Matter: An allegation that, if proved, would amount to misconduct in violation of District, school
or classroom policies such that the AGSD may take disciplinary action against one or more individuals.
These matters may require that evidence be collected, handied, releases and/or withheld, in accordance
with law, District policy and negotiated agreements.

136



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154

Scett MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Date: Aprit 15", 2019

To: Regional School Board Members
AGSD Staff

From: Scott MacManus, Superintendent

RE: Superintendent’s April Board Report

Summary

The last two months have been terribly busy, primarily working on budget, staffing, our facilities projects,
and legislative issues. We are done for now with hiring, having only had to hire two staff. | anticipate
that there will be some staff movement later this month as the legislature works through the issues that
they are dealing with.

FY20 Budget: The FY20 Budget will be sent out to the Board separately this week, as it is a document in flux,

and the Board will be providing guidance on priorities, | have been working with teachers and
administrative staff to sift through the impact of some of these budget cuts, and by combining positions
and not filling some positions, will be able to minimize the impact. With the current House proposal, |
think we can make it work, although we are going lose a lat of ability to impact students, with the
proposed cuts, and increased operational costs. The state is NOT golng to be able to cut our way to
educational excellence, and like our Governor said, we need to make investments to make
improvements. (He was talking about Law Enforcement, not Education, but the ModusOperendi
remains) With the work that has been done on our facilities there is really no where to cut there.
Because those costs are essentially fixed, the percentage of funding that will be allocated to instruction
will necessarily go down.
% Instructional Impacts FY20 Budget (assuming proposed Administrative cuts)
o Cut or combine 10 certified and 10 classified instructional positions
<+ Maintenance Impacts of FY20 Budget
o Cut or combine 2 custodial positions
o Revise summer maintenance staffing
% Potential program Impacts of FY20 Budget to the General Fund
o Eliminate or combine Reading Interventionist and Instructional Coach
o Reduce or eliminate Food Service
o Eliminate extra-curricular programs (eg. Basketball, Hockey, Academic Decathlon)
o Shut down District Office during summer

» 1 was happy to win a $1000 scholarship during the ASA Fly-in, to support one graduating student from
AGSD to attend the University of Alaska or a trade school, called the ASA “Champions for Children”
scholarship. There will be an essay contest, and | will be selecting that student after May 10"

» | prepared materials for legislative distribution about the district that was used during the ASA
Legislative Fly-ins in February and March (see enclosed). While there 1 visited with, and spoke to many
legislators to advocate for Alaskan Education, letting them know of the progress that AGSD is making to

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”
DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-

324-2104

Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax]1997-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-

324-2114



improve our programs, and also what our challenges are. This session | have testified, written letters,
contacted legislator’s offices, worked to get to know their staff.

Legislative Updates:

>

Legislative Activity — Bills that I’m actively watching and working on Include

¢  SJR5-Amendments to the Alaska Constitution relating to the PFD

SJR9 - Amendments to the Alaska Constitution relating to forward funding of Education
SB23 - Special Appropriations of the PFD

HB24 — Teacher Certification for Language Instruction

SB30 - Middle College Bill

SB39 - supplemental Funding for FY19 School Funding

SB50 ~ Headtax for Alaska Schools

S$B56 — Physical Activity in Schools

SB74 - BAG2S (Broadband Assistance Grant to 25mb)

Here is what HB 39 contains to date:

®  Full funding of the FY20 foundation, pupil transportation, and $30 million in one-time funding

*  Forward funding for full amount of the foundation formula and pupil transportation for FY21

*  $141,129,000 in funding for the TRS on-behalf payment for the unfunded liability in TRS

®  Zeroed out school bond debt reimbursement (-599,820,500) and the deposit into the REAA/Small Municipal
School District Fund (-$39,389,000); the total of these two cuts is $139,209,500

e $333,200 for the Eielson Air Force Base Schools (Fairbanks North Star Borough)

e $100,000 for the Donated Commodity Fee Fund, Child Nutrition

®  Accepted the governor's repeal of $19.5 million for the Curriculum Pilot Project,

* zeroed out funding of $457,600 for the three related curriculum specialist positions in DEED
* Zeroed out $400,000 for the Joint Legislative Reading Proficiency & Dyslexia Task Force
¢  Reduced Broadband Access Grants appropriation by $1,093,000

¢ Zeroed out $320,000 for the K-3rd Grade Literacy Project

* Deleted $237,000 from Parents as Teachers; PaT is funded at the FY19 level of $474,700.
* Early Learning items in the budget are:

® 5474,700 for Parents as Teachers

® 56,853,000 for Head Start Grants

* 51,200,000 for Early Learning Grants for $320,000 for Best Beginnings

$405,500 for Statewide Activities
$233,000 for Administration
e  $2 million for Pre-K Grants

Biomass Project ~ The Steam Engine has been fully operational this month, and we have had our lowest
ever electric bill for Tok School.

Policy Committee — The District policy committee has been selected, but has not met yet. The first item
that will be addressed by the committee, per the request of the Board, is Student Travel.

Upcoming Dates of Interest:

04/26 Mentasta School April Break {Muskrat Days)
04/30  Districtwide Admin Meeting at District Office
05/09 Eagle School Graduation

05/09 Mentasta Lake Katie John Graduation

05/13 REACH Academy End of Year

05/14 AGSD Career Fair

05/15 Tanacross Graduation

05/15 Tetlin Graduation

05/16 Walter Northway Graduation
05/17 Tok School Graduation
05/23  Last Day of School

05/24 Teacher Workday

0 00 0O 0o
O 0O 0 0 0 0

Energy & Oil Prices

e Crude Oil (Brent) USD/bbl 71.61

138



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154

Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Alaska Gateway School District Legislative Status Report - March, 2019

District Overview: AGSD is a K-12 public school district that serves seven rural community schools in the
eastern interior of Alaska having a total of 380 students. School sizes range from 10 to 200 students.
Teaching staffing at our schools range from 1 to 16 teachers. Community populations in the district range
from 30 to 1500. 70% of our students are Alaska Native (Athabaskan). State Foundation funding this year
is $9.3M, with another 25% of AGSD funding found in competitive state and federal grants. Our audited
percentage dedicated to instruction in FY18 can be seen in the chart below:

FY18 AGSD Operational Expenses in percentages (as audited)

Food Service, $650,242,00 , 5% Student Activities, $70,912.00, 0%

OBM, $2,551,954.00, 19% I

District Administration, $545,065.00, 4%

Instruction, $9,631,494.00, 72%

Demographics: Our schools provide services in villages with high poverty and low employment rates. The
median household income in this area ranges from $19K to $43K a year, whereas the median household
income in Alaska is $73.1K. Poverty directly correlates to low educational attainment, with just 8% of
residents in the region holding a 4-year degree. Our percentage of SpEd students exceeds state averages,
with 26% of our students being identified as having learning disabilities, and nearly 7% of students are
identified as “Intensive” students. Rates of suicide (3 in the past year), and substance abuse are also high.

“Educating all students to reach their full potential as responsible, contributing citizens”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 901 F$-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114



Budget:
| have been holding site meetings with all staff to explain needs, and to identify ideas on how to save or

better use school funds. The follow are the results of those meetings.

Instructional Impacts FY20 Budget (assuming proposed cuts):

» Dot Lake: 12 students, currently is a one-teacher school, so very little change.

» Eagle: 24 students, cutting one teacher (of 3)

» Mentasta: 31 students, cutting 1 teacher (of 3) and 2 of the 4 aides

> Northway: 53 students, cutting 2 teachers (of 6)

» Tok: 173 students, cutting 3 teachers (of 15) and 5 of the 12 classified staff

» Tanacross: 15 students, currently is one-teacher school.

» Tetlin: 33 students, cutting 1 teacher (of 3) and 1 of 4 aides

» District Office: Cutting 2 itinerant teachers (of 2) and 2 support staff.
Maintenance Impacts of FY20 Budget

» Cut 2 custodial positions

» Reduce maintenance staff and defer needed summer maintenance projects
Potential program Impacts of FY20 Budget

» Eliminate instructional support program including Reading Interventionist and Instructional

Coach

» Reduce or eliminate Food Service

> Eliminate extra-curricular programs (eg. Basketball, Hockey, Academic Decathlon)

» Reduce or eliminate Native Language programs (that are not grant funded)

» Shut down District Office during summer

Current District Focus Initiatives that are showing great success —

> Teacher Recruitment and Retention: Teacher retention in the district over past two years has been 90%.
This year the district offered 37 contracts so far for FY20, and has received 34 back. Our teacher retention
includes selective candidate screening, cultural orientations, taking required university classes on AGSD,
providing opportunities for advancement, and a new collaborative and interactive evaluation system.

> Dropout Prevention: — Counselors and administrators focus on 9™ and 10" students identified as at-
risk, establish on-going personal connections and follow-through. Since beginning this program in the
fall of 2017 we have had only one dropout that we know of.

> Graduation Rate: AGSD has 20 Seniors, and 6 Pathways (Alternative) students. Of the 26 current
Seniors, 18 are expected to graduate this year (70%) 15 these are Native students. All but one are on
track to graduate next year.

> Elementary Reading Initiative: To focus on the Alaska Education Challenge, with AGSD’s share of the
FY19 $20M appropriation (5117K), we hired a Reading Interventionist to implement specific instructional
strategies, train staff, properly assess students, and generally to grow district instructional capacity.
Assessments show that at the beginning of the year 17% (28n) of K-5 students were at grade level, and
now, 68% (81n) were at or above grade level. We fully expect that this will translate into a jump in PEAK
Assessment scores this year.

What do we need to continue this critical work of educating our students?

> Sustainable, predictable funding! Some state programs make this difficult, for example, year to year
foundation funding, and ESSA School Improvement funding (which ALWAYS comes late)

» Pre-school funding to ensure our incoming students are READY! for Kindergarten

> Quality staff (which requires sustainable & predictable funding)

» Support and resources for curriculum that can meet local needs

140



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
907-883-5151 x 100 Fax: 907.883.4352

Superintendent of Schools
Scett MacManus

lanuary 27, 2019

Senator Tom Begich

Senate Education Committee
State Capital Room 419
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Senator Begich,

I am writing regarding SB30, the proposed Middle College program for High School Students. | should
like to say, firstly, that | very much support this concept, and with some tweaks would be able to support
SB30. | have practical experience with this sort of program that might be useful. For context. | worked for
UAF in the 90’s, where | designed and implemented dual-credit courses and program, and in 2003 started a
College program here in Alaska Gateway School District. Since then we have had probably half a dozen
students graduate from high school with an Associate’s Degree and | couldn’t tell you how many students
have earned university credits. We have designed our program carefully, (see enclosed) and have evolved
program practice here over those years.

To be fair, many school districts have developed and offer college programs that work well for their
students and families. There are many upsides to this idea, from engaging students who demonstrably are
capable of being challenged at a higher academic level, to creating unique opportunities for students for an
educational experience that is customized to their personal interests. This is exactly what we have long
been working to develop in Alaska Gateway. But there are also issues and landmines to be aware of.

First, this is an unfunded mandate, and potentially a very expensive one for school districts. ASA has
a standing policy regarding “Unfunded Mandates”, which this clearly would be. It will incur greater
expenses for every school district, with no off-setting of those increased costs. Schools will still need the
same number of teachers, curriculum and facilities, and so on...so this cost will become a direct add-on to
our current expenses. A 3-credit UAF 100-200 level course currently costs $636. If just 10% of the
students in my district signed up for just one course per semester, this would cost my small school district
$25K in additional, unfunded costs, per year, or half the cost of new teacher. The way SB30 is currently
written, there would seem to be no limits or established criteria for which students would be able to take
advantage of this opportunity.

Another issue relates to those students who are enrolled in an approved correspondence program. It
would not be difficult for a student to consume their entire allotment in just one semester under this
program. In our district we allocate $2400 a year to a secondary correspondence student, which is a little
less than haif of what the state BSA is for a correspondence student. Qur program already costs the
district more than it brings in, but we have absorbed that additional cost because it enables us to provide
a unigque service to our students in the district. This would be less than 4 classes, at current costs. We
would have to eliminate our correspondence program completely, if this proposal went through as
currently stated, without limits. These are also students whose families often will not comply with
district and federal assessment requirements, because state law allows these students to decline taking
an assessment, while simultaneously punishing districts who do not have a high enough “participation-
rate”, or numbers of students who take the assessment. This matters, because without assessment there
is no program accountability, relating to its effectiveness, or lack thereof.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotiLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 92%8-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114



Another issue has to do with instructors. University faculty are typically hired for their content
knowledge, not their teaching ability. Lower level courses in particular are often taught by adjuncts or
TA’s (teaching assistants), who may not be trained in teaching pedagogy, or student academic
development, This practice works fine for some students...those who are mature or self-motivated
enough, and who have support at home. As you know, however, this is not the case for many
students. At the University level, students are most often left to their own devices, sink or swim, and for
some students, this could have disastrous long-term consequences, including the potential for permanent
damage to a student’s academic records, which | think you agree would be entirely counter-productive.

And finally, there is potential long-term harm to a student who signs up for a class but is not truly
ready for it. My district has designed built in supports for students who are taking college courses. We
vet students, set aside a time and place in the schedule for them to take the course, and assign (and pay)
content area teachers who are available to assist and support these students, so that we ensure that they
succeed. Failing a university course can become a permanent black mark on a student’s record, which
may discourage them from taking any more classes. Enclosed, |’'ve attached an email from a parent who
is also one of our teachers, with exactly this issue in mind, that | received just this week...a parent with a
high-end student who is taking a university math class. We require our families to have some “skin in the
game”. We have learned that if we do not, a high percentage of these students will fail the class. You
will see in the attached email, that the parent is concerned about this. They need support at home, AND
at school. When the district reimburses these costs after a vetting process, the student success rate is
nearly 100 percent. Before we did that, our success rate was less than 25%. These failed classes stay on
a student’s transcript forever, both at the University and at the District level...lowering the student’s GPA,
and harming their ability to get into a good college or earn scholarships.

There are changes that could be made to this bill to make it work a bit better for kids, for example:

¢ There should be no cost for a school district to purchase or transcribe credits through the UA

system in this program. Any additional costs shouid be borne by the state.

e Program eligibility and enroliment requirements should be determined by the district, and not

through a sweeping statutory requirement at the state level.

= District’s should be allowed to place limits on costs. See example above of the correspondence

program students.

I look forward to the opportunity to discuss this with you or your staff further.

Best Regards,
/ S 1

/r/:/_’-/; - // s

4
i
s

Scott MacManus

142



31-GS1072\A

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 5
IN THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA

THIRTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE - FIRST SESSION
BY THE SENATE RULES COMMITTEE BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

Introduced: 1/30/19
Referred: State Affairs, Judiciary, Finance

A RESOLUTION

Proposing amendments to the Constitution of the State of Alaska relating to the Alaska

permanent fund and the permanent fund dividend.
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA:

* Section 1. Article IX, sec. 15, Constitution of the State of Alaska, is amended to read:
Section 15. Alaska Permanent Fund. (a) At least twenty-five percent of all
mineral lease rentals, royalties, royalty sale proceeds, federal mineral revenue sharing
payments and bonuses received by the State shall be placed in a permanent fund, the
principal of which shall be used only for those income-producing investments
specifically designated by law as eligible for permanent fund investments. Exeept as

provided under (b) of this section, all [ALL] income from the permanent fund shall

be deposited in the general fund unless otherwise provided by law.
* Sec. 2. Article IX, sec. 15, Constitution of the State of Alaska, is amended by adding new
subsections to read:
(b) Each fiscal year, a portion of the income from the permanent fund shall be

transferred solely for a program of dividend payments to state residents as provided by

SIR005A -1- SIR S
New Text Underlined 4[37ELETED TEXT BRACKETED]




31-GS1072\A

1 the law as that law read on January 1, 2019, subject to any law approved by the voters
2 under (c) of this section. No appropriation under Section 13 of this article shall be
3 necessary under this subsection.
4 (¢) Any law enacted under Sections 14 - 18 of Article II that would amend the
5 program of dividend payments to state residents under (b) of this section, including the
6 amount of the dividend and eligibility requirements, shall not take effect unless
7 approved by the voters of the state in the next statewide election held more than one
8 hundred twenty days from cnactment of the proposed law. The lieutenant governor
9 shall prepare a ballot title and proposition summarizing the proposed law, and shall
10 place it on the ballot. If a majority of the votes cast on the proposition favor its
11 adoption, it shall become effective ninety days after the certification of the election
12 returns by the lieutenant governor. If a majority of votes cast on the proposition favor
13 its rejection, the proposed law is rejected and does not take effect.

14 * Sec. 3. Article XV, Constitution of the State of Alaska, is amended by adding a new

15  section to read:

16 Section 30. Permanent Fund Amendments: Transition. For purposes of the
17 2020 amendments to the permanent fund (art. IX, sec. 15), the law in place January 1,
18 2019 is the program of dividend payments under Section 15(b) of Article IX, subject
19 to the enactment of a law amending the program of dividend payments in accordance
20 with the requirements of Section 15(c) of Article IX. Any amendments to the program
21 of dividend payments enacted after January 1, 2019, but prior to January 1, 2021, are
2  repealed.

23 * Sec. 4. The amendments proposed by this resolution shall be placed before the voters of

24 the state at the next general election in conformity with art. XIII, sec. 1, Constitution of the

25  State of Alaska, and the election laws of the state.

SJIR 5 4-2- SJR005A
New Text Underlinec} ﬁDELETED TEXT BRACKETED]




ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

Session. Interim:
State Capitol, Room 504 1500 West Benson Boulevard
Juneau, AK 99801 Anchorage, AK 99503
Phone: (907) 465-4968 Phone. (907) 269-0117
Toll-free: 1 (800) 773-4968 Toll-free. 1 (800) 773-4968

Email: Senator.Mia.Costello@akleg.gov

Senator Mia Costello
District K - West Anchorage

SPONSOR STATEMENT

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 9
Proposing Amendments to the Constitution of the State of Alaska Relating
to an Appropriation Bill Funding Public Education for Grades Kindergarten
through 12.

State statute, AS 14.14.060(c), requires school districts to submit their
funding requests to their municipal governments by May 1¢. However,
municipal ordinances vary in the date in which school districts must
submit a budget, varying from March 1 to early May. Typically, the
Legislature passes the operating budget, containing K-12 funding,
anywhere from mid-April to late May. The passage of the budget at such
late dates causes uncertainty for school districts as they develop their
budgets. In most instances, this uncertainty forces school districts to have
to issue pink slips to educators then rehire them once the educational
funding is finalized by the Legislature. Not only are the school districts
impacted, municipalities and local government officials also bear the brunt
of this uncertainty when attempting to develop their budgets.

Senate Joint Resolution 9, would require, if a%)proved by the Legislature
and the voters, a separate apﬁropriation bill tunding K-12 education to be
passed by the 45" day of each regular session. This change occurs within
Article 9, Section 12 of the Alaska Constitution.

District K - Ygst Anchorage



O R N N b

10
11
12
13
14

31-GS1014\A

SENATE BILL NO. 23
IN THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA

THIRTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE - FIRST SESSION
BY THE SENATE RULES COMMITTEE BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

Introduced: 1/16/19
Referred: State Affairs, Finance

A BILL
FOR AN ACT ENTITLED
"An Act making special appropriations from the earnings reserve account for the

payment of permanent fund dividends; and providing for an effective date."
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA:

* Section 1. ALASKA PERMANENT FUND CORPORATION (a) The amount necessary
for payment of $1,061 to eligible individuals who received a 2016 permanent fund dividend
and who are eligible to receive a 2019 permanent fund dividend, is appropriated from the
earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2020.

(b) The amount necessary for payment of $1,289 to eligible individuals who received
a 2017 permanent fund dividend and who are eligible to receive a 2020 permanent fund
dividend, is appropriated from the earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend
fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

(c) The amount necessary for payment of $1,328 to eligible individuals who received
a 2018 permanent fund dividend and who are eligible to receive a 2021 permanent fund

SB0023A -1- SB 23
New Text Underlinedl é%ELETED TEXT BRACKETED]




[rmwy

NN iy bW N

[—

— O D e

31-GS1014MA

dividend, is appropriated from the carnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend
{und (AS 43.23.045(a)) [or the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

(d) The amount authorized under AS 37.13.145(b) for transfer by the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, is appropriated from the
earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the
payment of permanent fund dividends for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

(¢) The amount authorized under AS 37.13.145(b) for transfer by the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, is appropriated from the
earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the
payment of permanent fund dividends for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

(f) The amount authorized under AS 37.13.145(b) for transfer by the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, is appropriated from the
earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the
payment of permanent fund dividends for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

(g) The amount authorized under AS 37.13.145(b) for transfer by the Alaska
Permanent Fund Corporation in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, is appropriated from the
earnings reserve account (AS 37.13.145) to the dividend fund (AS 43.23.045(a)) for the
payment of permanent fund dividends for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

* Sec. 2. CONTINGENCY. The appropriations made in sec. 1(a) - (c¢) of this Act are
contingent on passage by the Thirty-First Alaska State Legislature and enactment into law of
a bill directing the commissioner of revenue to include certain payments for the 2016, 2017,
and 2018 permanent fund dividends to be made to eligible individuals with 2019, 2020, and
2021 permanent fund dividend payments.

* Sec. 3. Section 1(b) and (e) of this Act take effect July 1, 2020.

* Sec. 4. Section 1(c) and (f) of this Act take effect July 1, 2021.

* Seec. 5. Section 1(g) of this Act takes effect July 1, 2022.

* Sec. 6. Except as provided in secs. 3 - 5 of this Act, this Act takes effect immediately
under AS 01.10.070(c).

SB 23 -2- SB0023A
New Text Underlined4/DELETED TEXT BRACKETED]




O 0 NN N B

10

12
13
14

31-LS0290\A

HOUSE BILL NO. 24
IN THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA

THIRTY-FIRST LEGISLATURE - FIRST SESSION
BY REPRESENTATIVES KREISS-TOMKINS, Fields, Johnston

Introduced: 2/20/19
Referred: Education, Labor and Commerce

A BILL
FOR AN ACT ENTITLED
"An Act relating to instruction in a language other than English; and relating to limited

teacher certificates."
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA:

* Section 1. AS 14.20.025 is repealed and reenacted to read:
Sec. 14.20.025. Limited teacher certificates. (a) Notwithstanding
AS 14.20.020(b) and 14.20.022, the department may issue a limited teacher certificate,
valid only in the area of expertise for which it is issued, to a person qualified under (b)
of this section to teach
(1) Alaska Native Culture;
(2) military science;
(3) vocational or technical education;
(4) any subject if the language of instruction is not English.
(b) A person may apply for a limited teacher certificate under this section if

the person is the subject of a request made under (¢) of this section and demonstrates,

HB0024a -1- HB 24
New Text Underlined 4[§>ELETED TEXT BRACKETED]
4L




AN Wt B W N

~J

HB 24

31-LS0290\A

as required by regulations adopted by the board, instructional skills and subject matter
expertise sufficient to assure the public that the person is competent as a teacher. The
board may require a person issued a limited teacher certificate under this section to
undertake academic training as may be required by the board by regulation and make
satisfactory progress in the academic training.

(¢) The department may issue a limited teacher certificate under this section
only if the school board of the district or regional educational attendance area in which
an applicant for a limited teacher certificate will be teaching submits a request to the
department for the limited teacher certificate to be issued to the applicant. A request
for a limited teacher certificate under (a)(4) of this section must specify the subject
and instructional language for which the certificate is valid.

(d) The board may adopt regulations necessary to implement this section. The
regulations may not require an applicant under (a)(4) of this section to achieve a
minimum score on an examination unless the examination is given in the instructional
language for which the limited certificate is valid.

(e) A limited teacher certificate issued under this section is initially valid for
one year. The department may, in accordance with regulations adopted by the board,
extend or renew a limited teacher certificate issued under this section if the school
board that initially requested the issuance of the limited teacher certificate requests
that the certificate be extended or renewed and certifies that the person has

demonstrated skills in classroom instruction and student assessment.

-2- HB0024a
New Text Underlined4PELETED TEXT BRACKETED]




SESSION ADDRESS: INTERIM ADDRESS:
Alaska Srate Capitol Sena‘tor Gary Steq}ens 305 Center Ave, Sre. ]
<! ASK] N s Kod‘. k, Aln kl 996.5
ot A Alasa State Legislaure e
Fax: (907} 465-3517 : Fax: (907) 486-5264

Toll FFree: 1-.800-8214925

SPONSOR STATEMENT
SENATEBILI 30

Middle Colleges

Senate Bill 30 establishes a Middle College Program in Alaska. A type of dual credit system, Middle
Colleges are partnerships between school districts and colleges. They offer a focused curriculum,
increasing the viability of students from all economic backgrounds to earn college credits while still in

high school.

The bill requires school districts and the University of Alaska (UA) to participate in the Middle College
Program, requires school districts to pay for a student’s tuition at UA’s resident tuition rate, and affirms
that program participants are considered full-time students of the district in which they are enrolled. SB
30 further specifies that costs for other expenses, including course fees, books and transportation are the

student’s responsibility.

SB 30 also establishes criteria for student enrollment in the Middle College program, including the
requirement that a student be enrolled in an Alaskan public school and has completed the 10th grade.
Additionally, SB 30 requires a yearly report to the legislature summarizing student participation; course
offerings; and the total number of credits earned.

Middle College Programs have been operating nationally for over twenty-five years to much acclaim. In
Alaska, the Matanuska- Susitna Borough School District and the Anchorage School District are already
successfully participating in Middle Colleges, and the Kodiak Island Borough School District is currently
developing its program. Your support of SB 30 will ensure this important concept goes beyond those three
boroughs, reaching and positively impacting students throughout our state.

Thank you for your consideration of this important piece of legislation.

150

Senator.Gary.Stevens@akleg.gov



ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

Interim:

1292 Sadler Way
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
Phone: (907) 456-8161
Fax: (907) 456-8163

Toll Free: (800)336-7383

Session:

State Capitol, Room 121
Juneau, Alaska 99801-2186
Phone (907) 465-2327

Fax: (907) 465-5241

Toll Free: (800)336-7383

Senator Click Bishop

SB 50 - Sponsor Statement

“Alaska Education Facilities, Maintenance, and Construction Tax”

From 1919-1980, Alaska had an annual employment head tax for the purpose of collecting revenues to
fund schools. The tax went through numerous transformations, but it always charged an equal amount
to each employed individual. When it was repealed in 1980, the tax was $10 per person which has the
equivalent value of $30 today.

SB 50 proposes to revive the repealed head tax on employed individuals, both resident and non-
resident, with income from a source in Alaska. The “Alaska Education Facilities, Maintenance, and
Construction Tax” would collect $30 from each person employed in the state. The tax would be
withheld from an employee’s first paycheck each year while self-employed individuals would be
required to remit payment to the Alaska Department of Revenue. The tax would be deductible on an
individual’s federal income tax return.

According to the most recent statistics from the Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce
Development and the U.S. Census Bureau, there are approximately 441,596 employed individuals in
Alaska. Roughly 20% of those workers who earn their living in Alaska do not reside here resulting in
$2.5 billion in non-resident income that leaves Alaska’s economy each year and, in most cases, gets
taxed by a non-resident’s home state.

It is estimated that this tax would generate $13 million each year. The revenue collected would be
deposited into the state’s general fund and accounted for separately to pay for the growing

maintenance and construction needs of Alaska’s schools.

Please join me in supporting this bill.

E-Mail: Senator.Click.Bishop@akleg.org
Website: www.ala#@&enate.org/bishop/



ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

Session; Interim.

1500 West Benson Boulevard
Anchorage, AK 99503

State Capitol, Room 504
Juneau, AK 99801

Phone: (907) 269-0117
Toll-free: 1 (800) 773-4968

Phone: (907) 465-4968
Toll-free: 1 (800) 773-4968

Email: Senator.Mia.Costello@akleg.gov

Senator Mia Costello
District K - West Anchorage

SENATE BILL 56
“An Act relating to physical activity requirements for students in kindergarten
through grade eight.”

SPONSOR STATEMENT

Senate Bill 200 strengthens state law to ensure Alaskan students have an opportunity to benefit
from physical activity during the school day. Under the bill, school districts would provide at
least 90 percent of the recommended exercise time for adolescents by the U.S. Center for
Disease Control & Prevention (CDC). School districts would have the flexibility to meet this
requirement, equating to 54 minutes, through physical education classes, recess, classroom brain
breaks, or a combination of activity types.

Breaks in the school day have been proven to aid information retention and focus. Recess lets
students process classroom lessons and allows for an education outside the classroom from their
peers. A CDC report reviewed 50 peer-reviewed studies and documented links between physical
activity and academic performance, including achievement, behavior, cognitive skills, and
attitude. The American Association of Pediatrics has also found that recess, either indoor or
outdoor, led to more attentive and productive students, in addition to learning on playgrounds
from peers. Various peer-reviewed studies have shown that students who are active in school, do
better in school in every way.

152



District §
Adak
Akinchok
Akiuk

Akutan
Alcknagik
Aniak

Anvik

Atkn
Artmanthlnak
Altu Station
Bethel
Chefamnk
Chignik
Chignik Lagoon
Chignik Lake
Chuathbaluk
Clurk’s Point
Cold Bay
Crooked Creek
[itlingham
Dutch Harbor
Eek

Egepik

Ekwaok

False Pass

Flo
Goodnews Bay
Grayling

Holy Cross
Igingig
inmnn

Ivanul Bay
Kasigluk

King Salmon
Kipnuk
Kokhane

Ewethlik
Kwigillingok
Lake Minchumina
Levelock

Lime Village
Lower Kalskag
Muanokotak
Marshall
MeGrath
Mekoryuk
Merturvik
Maknek
Napakiiak
Napaskink
Melson Lagoon
Newhalen

New Stuyahok
Newlok
Mightmute
Nikolmi
Nikolski
Nondalton
MNunapitchuk
Oscarville
Pedro Bay
Perryville
Pilot Polnt
Platinum
Pope-Vannoy Landing
Port Alsworth
Port Heiden
Portage Creek
Quinhagak
Red Devil
Russian Mission
Sand Point
Shageluk
Sleetmute
South Naknek
St George

St Paul

Stony River
Tnkotna
Togink
Toksook Bay
Tuntutulink
Tumunnk

Twin Hills
Ugashik
Unalasks
Upper Kalskag

Senator Lyman F. Hoffman

Member, Senate Finance Committee

Alaska State Legislature * State Capitol * Juneau, AK 99801-1182
Toll Free 1-866-465-4453 * (907) 465-4453 * Fax (907) 465-4523

Sponsor Statement

SB 74
“An Act relating to funding for Internet services for school districts.”

SB 74 increases the minimum broadband requirement for schools from 10
megabits per second (Mbps) to a minimum of 25 Mbps and provides funding to
help schools reach the 25 Mbps through the School Broadband Assistance Grant
(BAG).

Districts that qualify for discounted rate for internet services under the Federal
Universal Services Program are eligible.

The Universal Service Administrative Company, Schools and Libraries Program,
commonly known as “E-rate,” provides discounts of up to 90 percent to help
eligible schools and libraries in the United States obtain affordable
telecommunications and internet access.

The School BAG was established in 2014 and created to assist schools to reach
internet download speeds of 10 Mbps. Currently the grant funds may be used to
cover eligible costs incurred by the school districts for schools that have less than
10 Mbps each fiscal year. Since 2014 new and improved technologies and
increases to internet services have allowed for more and faster delivery of internet
services. Because the cost of internet in some rural districts has decreased, the
annual internet costs have fallen below the 2014 benchmark established by state
law. To allow school districts to utilize these advances, SB 74 will increase the
minimum requirement of Mbps from 10 to 25 which will increase the amount of
Broadband Assistance Grants (BAG) that the state can pay to school districts.

In 2019, 80 schools in 20 school districts will benefit from the school BAG awards.

The funding leverages federal E-rate funds at approximately 8:1. The program
allows for leverage for up to 9:1 based on a formula for free and reduced lunch
calculation by district.

Thank you for your consideration of SB 74 to help bring improved broadband
services to rural Alaska and improve service for schools across the state.

| urge your support of this legislation to provide Alaskan students, classrooms and

teachers and all educators better access to the digitai world.
153



ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

Interim:

1292 Sadler Way
Fairbanks, Alaska g9701
Phone: (907) 456-8161
Fax: (907) 456-8163

Toll Free: (800)336-7383

Session:

State Capitol, Room 121
Juneau, Alaska 99801-2186
Phone (907) 465-2327

Fax: (907) 465-5241

Toll Free: (800)336-7383

Senator Click Bishop

Sponsor Statement

Senate Bill 78 — Katie John Day

Athabascan elder Katie John was well known for her determination and persistence in defense of Alaska
Native customary and traditional hunting, fishing, and gathering rights. She was a mentor to many
Alaskans through her teachings, humor, gentle spirit and loving ways. Katie John is an Alaska icon who
devoted her life to protect the traditions of her ancestral homeland. Katie John died May 31, 2013. She
was 97 years old.

Katie John lived in Mentasta Lake and was raised to live off the land under the tutelage of her mother,
grandmother and other elders of her community. She was a consummate teacher and was always willing
to share her ancestral traditions, culture and history. She was well known and respected throughout
Alaska and around the world for her advocacy of Native rights.

Katie John was a member of the Ahina Regional Native Corporation. According to Ahtna President
Michelle Anderson, “Every great culture in the world is known by their traditional foods and the survival
of a culture depends on the people’s ability to gather those foods. Katie fought for our right to access our
traditional homelands because she knew that we need to be able to feed our families. It was a matter of
cultural and human survival.”

Always passionate about preserving the Athabascan culture and language, Katie John was involved in
teaching her Native language since 1974 and helped create the alphabet for the Ahtna dialect. She
received an honorary Doctor of Laws degree from the University of Alaska Fairbanks in 2011. Katie
John and her husband, Chief Fred John, who died in 2000, raised 14 children and 6 foster children. She
leaves behind approximately 250 grandchildren, great-grandchildren and great-great-grandchildren.

Due to her impressive role in protecting ancestral traditions in Alaska, SB 78 will establish the date of
May 31 as Katie John Day in honor of her memory. This bill is a simple yet fitting tribute to a powerful
woman who cherished the Alaskan way of life.

E-Mail: Senator.Click.Bishop@akleg.org
Website: www.alask@$enate.org/bishop/



Energy

BP reports increased Alaska profits in 2018

& Author: Elwood Brehmer, Alaska Journal of Commerce @ Updated: 2 hoursago T Published 3 hours ago

Prudhoe Bay's Central Gas Facility, viewed from the Lisburne Production Center on Friday, May 22, 2015. Buy This Photo
(Loren Holmes { ADN)

BP saw improved results in 2018 as increasing oil prices helped boost the producer’s bottom line
both in Alaska and worldwide.

In Alaska, the London-based major netted $916 million last year from its North Slope operations,
according to the company’s 2018 annual report. Those profits came on the back of more than
$4.3 billion in total revenue.

Comparatively, BP generated an $830 million profit from $3.3 billion in revenue in 2017.

Worldwide the company netted nearly $9.4 billion in profits in 2018 versus nearly $3.4 billion
the year prior.

“Our teams have delivered strong results across the business and we are well positioned to
continue to deliver value as we play our part in the dual challenge of delivering more energy
with fewer emissions,” BP Chairman Helge Lund said regarding the 2018 results in a letter to
shareholders.

155



Company officials in Alaska said higher oil prices were a primary driver for the improved
margins.

BP’s Brent indexed crude — which Alaska North Slope oil follows closely — sold for an
average of $71.31 per barrel last year, roughly a 25 percent increase versus the 2017 average
price of $54.19 per barrel.

BP Exploration Inc., the company’s upstream Alaska business, paid $804 million in production,
property and corporate taxes and royalties to the State of Alaska last year, BP Alaska controller
David Knapp said. The company also invested $370 million in capital projects in Alaska in 2018,
according to Knapp.

BP operates the mature, iconic Prudhoe Bay oil field and has interests in the producing Milne
Point and Point Thomson units on the North Slope as well. The company is required to report its
upstream Alaska business in its annual report and accompanying ‘“20-F” financial report.

BP Alaska officials have touted their ability to generally hold oil production from Prudhoe and
its satellite fields steady at roughly 280,000 barrels per day since 2016 despite cost reductions.
The company is also conducting a 3-D seismic data shoot over the entire Prudhoe field this
spring.

While BP made $916 million on the Slope last year, the company’s Alaska leaders insist a $531
million profit figure is more accurate, as it captures the costs for all of its operations in the state,
which include the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System and marine oil transport from the Valdez oil
terminal. They note the $531 million Alaska profit figure is more representative of BP’s total
Alaska business because it also accounts for the property taxes paid on the midstream
infrastructure.

However, those costs of getting the oil to market are also deductible from the state’s production
tax.

BP owns 48.4 percent of the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System, the largest single share of the oil
transport network. The company also has oil tankers dedicated to its Alaska operations and has
supported the Alaska Gasline Development Corp. with predevelopment work on the $43 billion
Alaska LNG Project.

BP pulled the Alaska-class tanker Frontier from service in September, according to the annual
report, leaving it with three oil tankers dedicated to operations in the state.

“With the reduction in volume over time, as well as new efficiencies identified in the shipping
programme, Frontier has been removed from service and its carrying value impaired
accordingly,” the report states.

In 2018, BP also sold its 39 percent stake in the large Kuparuk oil field ConocoPhillips as part of
a neutral value swap with the Houston-based producer that included BP acquiring an additional
16 percent interest in the Clair field in the North Sea. BP spent approximately $1,7 billion related
to acquiring the Clair field interests in the deal, according to the report.

Elwood Brehmer can be reached at elwood.brehmer@alaskajournal.com.

156



April 10, 2019
Politics

Governor says there can be ‘no deal’ on budget

without legislative progress on his
constitutional amendments

& Author: James Brooks @ Updated: 19 hoursago 2 Published 19 hours ago

Cov. Mike Dunleavy speaks Tuesday, Aprit 8, 2018 during a press conference in the Alaska State Capitol. (James Brooks / ADN)

JUNEAU — Alaska Gov. Mike Dunleavy remains determined to pass crime-fighting legislation
and his proposed constitutional amendments, he said Tuesday, and he warned that if they don’t
advance through the Legislature, there will be “no deal” on a state operating budget.

“What kind of deal can we have, I guess is the question,” the governor said.

The depth of the governor’s line in the sand remains to be seen, and the governor himself said he
is watching the Legislature’s alternative budget come together.

If lawmakers decline to advance his proposed amendments, the governor acknowledged that he
could call special sessions or threaten budget vetoes.

“I don’t want to speculate too much” about potential actions, he said, explaining that he wants to
first see what the Legislature does to the budget.

157



“You’re going to get a better idea when we see what they’re doing,” he said

This week, the state House of Representatives is considering a $10.22 billion state operating
budget plus a Permanent Fund dividend of about $1,300-$1,400 per person. (The figure is not
certain because the dividend will be allocated in separate legislation.)

The governor’s proposal was for $8.8 billion in spending, plus a dividend of about $3,000 per
person. (Again, the dividend is in separate legislation.)

The governor remains firmly convinced that this year’s dividend should be paid using a
traditional formula in state law. That formula was used from 1982 to 2015. In 20186, citing
Alaska’s budget deficit, then-Gov. Bill Walker vetoed half the payment. Since then, lawmakers
have ignored the traditional formula.

“We believe the people of Alaska should get what’s coming to them under statute,” the governor
said Tuesday.

Starting Wednesday, the Alaska Senate’s finance committee will consider replacing that formula
with a new approach in state law. The governor expressed skepticism of that idea.

“There have been cases where we don’t follow our statutes, so this would not necessarily be a
permanent fiscal fix,” he said. “’You have to engage the people of Alaska if you change the
Permanent Fund. That’s my position, and it’s been consistent.”

Of the governor’s three proposed constitutional amendments, one involves tightening the state’s
existing constitutional spending cap; one requires voter approval of new taxes; and the third
enshrines the traditional dividend formula in the state constitution.

[Support independent reporting from Juneau. Subscribe today. [

Speaking Tuesday, he reiterated his belief that the constitutional amendments are needed to ease
the Legislature’s annual budget process and tamp the temptation to increase spending each year.

“We want to get rid of this ‘Groundhog Day’ concept on the budget,” he said, referring to the
1993 Bill Murray film, “that we do the same thing every year, we have the same arguments, the
same discussions, and we have a budget for one year. And we stumble to the next year.”

He said that without a long-term framework, it doesn’t make sense to enact significant revenue
increases, such as a statewide income tax or an increase to the state’s oil production tax.

“Without a permanent approach to constitutional amendments ... we’ll eat through any tax, we’ll
eat through any revenue,” the governor said.

Though the governor has an eye on spending containment, the budgetary trend since 2015 has
been steeply downward. Spending in that year was $15.7 billion, including dividends, according
to figures from the nonpartisan Legislative Finance Division. This year’s combined spending on
dividends, state operations and new construction is expected to be two-thirds of that 2015 figure
and less than it was last year.

158



March 25%, 2019

TO: Regional School Board Members
FROM: Robbie MacManus

CFO
RE: April Board Report

March 31st brings a close to the 3 quarter of this fiscal year. This means State
and Federal quarterly reports are due, Pupil transportation, wage and unemployment
reports

Qur office is gearing up for the end of the year, processing end of year purchase
order's and making sure all items have been received before the end of school. We will
have an end of year general fund budget revision with our June RSB meeting to zero out
accounts that we will go over and then see how much we can approve to move over to the
502 fund for additional summer maintenance funding.

Most of my time has been spent working on different scenarios for budget cuts.
Our Governor's proposed cuts have caused much stress in the lives of School District
Administration across the State. We are looking at what can be done.

Sugar is kept busy with classified payroll, accounts payabile and student activity
tracking. Pattie is busy with purchase orders and receiving of orders, inventory, bank
reconciliations and other duties as assigned.

We have prepared a proposed FY20 Budget which totals $10,267,675. This is a
balanced budget based on proposed student numbers and a current Student based
allocation of $5,930 per student (Flat Funding). This and a second budget with the
Governor's proposed cuts will be sent out to board members the week of April 8th. We will
go over this during the work session at the April meeting.

I ook forward to seeing you then.

159



9P 00 3P o P GP I° IF AP O IO IR I G O I IP I GP IP I I I IO P O I AP B BN AP B I BN P I I I O P O AP AP I JP AP P P I

00°

00°

00"

-P¥ PTTLE

2L ZTIP'TI8

00"

00°0S

00°00%'¥%

68°28L'S
‘L 08°8%S‘LZ
‘L 96" $SE'TET
‘L ZL V6V 'T6C

9Z°¥LS'0C

00°000°S0T

00°S2Z¢

€9°06L'8

LT°695'%

05°080°'Ss

00"

00°

8T €5¢°28C

8%°9T6°'€0T
€ 6€°9¢€’L8L
06°6%C'LT
00°SZ0'TT
Z€°85Z’8T
9€"LTV'Z8
0Z'TTI?’1
00°L90 ‘6%
9L "TTE'002
8T L8L '%¥8T
98°855'96%
89°0TO0'TET
19°192’16
00"
€L°SL6°'508
00°00C'€T
YE'8%9'TTC
$1°298'91
00"
L9°T68'162
€6°LZ0'P6T
98°LT16'98%
96°95¢‘88T
00-00L’'T

S 8LE'T6
0E€E°TEL'BET
10°Sse6Z’68

CO000000O0O0O0O0O0O0OOOO000ONROO0ODOOOOOCOOOONNYOOOONOOOD

bm.wmm“mbm.ﬂ

o N
00000€
000'0€

-000'0L

6LE D6
0

]
000°‘S
000‘0T
000 ‘vE
9%9 ‘96T
T0L'8%%
zZs’'ozc
000 ‘SOT
Y44
0sz'ze
Pe6 ' HT
000°'ST
000°'T

0
89T 'vZ¥
000°80¢€

L60'P6€E
€9v 692
828999
LEE'T9T
0006
ozz'‘oot’‘e
958 ‘09T
986 ‘802
090'6TT

SANAd TYLIAYD Ol ¥YITASNVAL
*AHY TYIDA4S OL ¥HJISNVIL
LNINd IN0H

S1S0D ILDHEJYIANI

SHEId ANY S3Nd

SHSNAIXHT JTHLO

ANFJdILS

NOILIAL

TIO ONY SYD

SHITddNS TYIYOLINYL
SHITAANS FONVNILNIVW

"IN ® SIVIY¥HLVKW'SHITTddNS
HONVIASNI ALITIIGVITI
HSONVINSNI XI¥Hd0dd
SHOIWHId ANOd ® FADNVANSNI
INIVW/JIVdTY HIIS " JLNQD
*INIVW ® dI¥day¥ INZWNdINOI
INIVW ® ¥IVddy ~a1d dINOD
STV.INIY

NI¥d AQY/ " ¥ds HO¥Ad JIHIO
ALIDIYIOETHE

XOUANHA

SNOILVDINAWKWOD

HOVEIYD

JIMIS B YALYM

TIAVIL LNAIJALS

THAVIL JAVLS

SHDIAYHES TIVDHET

LIanv

TYDINHOEAL ® TYNOISSIAOUd
s¥dd

SUL

HIVOIAAN/ YOI
NOILVSNAJWOD S,dEMIOM
SONVTINSNI INIWXOTIWIANOD
HONVIASNI FJIT/HILIVIH
AaIJIISSYIO/A¥d ALNA VILXH
XIVH0dWAEL/ELALILSENS
YOogVT NOILOAALSNOD

JAVLS HOIAYAS dO0d
IYIA0LSND /IONYNIINIVA
JdYLS LI0ddNS

SHAIV

*SSY'ID @000 /J0OLOTIIA
qaIAIILIED/A¥d ALNAd YILXH
JFHOVEL

LIHED /JOLYNITUO0D /JOLOFAIA
TYd IONINE

INZANFINIJIINS

NN TYIENED

7SS XXX XXX "XXX"00T
ZGG XXX XXX "XXX°00T
0TS "XXX XXX "XXX°00T
G67 XXX XXX "XXX"00T
T6F XXX XXX XXX"00T
067 XXX XXX XXX°00T
87 "XXX XXX XXX"00T
087 XXX XXX "XXX"00T
897 XXX XXX XXX"00T
€GP XXX XXX XXX 00T
TP XXX XXX "XXX"00T
0S¥y XXX XXX XXX°00T
Ly XXX XXX "XXX° 00T
PP XXX XXX XXX 00T
SPP XXX XXX "XXX"001
PPy XXX XXX XXX 00T
TPy XXX XXX XXX 00T
CHY XXX XXX XXX 00T
TPy XXX " XXX XXX 00T
0FP XXX XXX XXX 00T
9EF XXX XXX XXX 00T
SEP XXX XXX "XXX"00
EEF XXX XXX XXX 00
CEF XXX XXX XXX 00
TEP XXX XXX XXX 00T
STV XXX XXX "XXX°00T
0C¥V " XXX XXX "XXX'00T
PIP XXX XXX XXX"00T
ZTH XXX XXX XXX 00T
OTHF " XXX XXX "XXX°00T
99€ " XXX XXX XXX 00T
S9E XXX XXX XXX" 00T
F9€ XXX XXX XXX"00T
€9E€ XXX XXX XXX 001
COE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TO9E XXX XXX XXX 00T
TEE XXX XXX XXX 00T
6CE€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
8CE XXX XXX XXX 00T
9ZE XXX "XXX"XXX 001
ST XXX XXX XXX°00T
PCE XXX XXX XXX 00T
ECE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TCE XXX XXX "XXX"00T
9TE XXX XXX XXX 00T
STE XXX XXX XXX 00T
PIE XXX 'XXX XXX°00T
ETE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TTE XXX XXX XXX 00T
SILNNODOV. HSNHJXH
00T aNNJ4

00° 0
00" 000‘00€
00" 000‘0¢
€0° €S -9L8'Z¢
S5°98 169°ZT
00" 0
00°00T 0
00°88 009
€8°LS LTIZ'¥
69°20T -S16
L9 TL 6%T‘SS
¥5°99 YT 0ST
SZ2°00T -2s
00°00T 0
00°001 0
15°6¢€ 657 €T
09°0¢€ S9¢ ‘0T
L8 €€ 0Z6‘6
00" 000'T
00" 0
LS°99 ST8'T¥T
YL EE %80 ‘902
90°09 $89°'€2S
S6°0L $90 L
SZ°95 GLS’8
$9°95 SL6'ET
L9°69 SZ¥'LE
€€ TE €60°€
00°00T 0
9T 0L 881’'s8
6L %9 S%L'PST
L9 99 LST'TLZ
LS L9 6L8°T9
SE° LY ovC ‘%%
00° STO0'T
90°69 STT’‘T9¢
0L°TPT -086°'€
1T°89 26066
6€°TL 8SL'9
00" 0
LO"TL S0Z‘20T
10°2L SZv'sSL
TO"€EL IT6'6LT
08°TL 086 ‘€L
00°0¢ 00e‘9
€9°59 T88°'TCL
€% LS 8LV ‘89
8€°99 ¥SZ'0L
00°SL s9L'62
QIILLIWNOD HONVIVE
II5AdO9 J0 % AILLINNOONN

SHONVITWNONH
ONIANY.LSINO

XLIATLIOY
dILYa OL dVHX

LEDANd
LNHIIND

T

govd

6T0Z 'TE UYdDIBNW

LJOdHY aIVOod TOOHDS

LOI¥LSIAd TOOHDS AVMALYD WISYIV

@¥EHOS MIL - 143Y
0LS"TIND - DH0dd
TP PF:€T - HWIL
6T/52/¢ - HIYA



SLNAODOY HSNHJXH

“QEHW ® STYI¥HIVW 'SHITIdNS 0S¥% XXX XXX XXX°0TC
SLNNODOY HSNHJXH
LOY SNEJUTIHO HAVS O0TZ dNN4

MY SAI¥ AHLTVHH ONIMOYD XXX XXX XXX XXX 602

"IN ¥ STVINAIVIW ' SHITAdNS 0SH XXX XXX XXX 60T
SLNAQODDY HSNHJIXH
AY SAIXM AHLIVAH DONIMOYD 607 dANN4

ONIANNA INVEAVOdd XXX XXX XXX XXX 80¢

0T"T06'8€E

Z8°€9L'2ZSS

SNOILVOINONWWOD €% XXX XXX 'XXX"80¢C
SLNNODOVY HSNIdXH
ONIONQJ INVIavodd 807 aNN4A

NNN.NNN.NNN.NNN.moﬁ

NOILV.ILIYOdSNVIL LNHANLS

010°T

00°066
T8 ELL'TSS

9€-8TL'9

STV XXX XXX XXX S02

TEAVIL INIHAOLS
TYOINHOHL ® TYNOISSHAOUd OT¥% XXX XXX XXX°S0C
SILNAODOY HSNddXH

NOILVLIOdSNVIL LNIJNLS S0Z aNNg
LNINJOTIAHT TYNOISSHAOUd XXX XXX XXX XXX"Z0CT

9¢°8TL’9

LS°600°8

TIAVIL ddYLS 02¥% XXX"XXX XXX°Z0cZ
SLNNODOV HSNHJIXH
LNHERNdOTHEAHA TYNOISSHAOMd <02 dNN4

LNVID NOSNWSYY HTDVH XXX XXX XXX'XXX"10Z

LS°600'8

86 LEV'LIT L

"dEW ® STYIYHALVW'SIITddNS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX 10T
SINNODOV HSNHIXH
INYID NOSAOWSVYY HTOVH TO0Z aNnNdg

ANNd TYHENED XXX XXX XXX XXX°00T

THLLINNWOD
LIDang 40 %

dONVIVd

SHONVIGWAONH
DNIANVYLSINO

ALIAILOY
HLVd OL JyVdX

LEDANT
LNIJIND

4

gDV¥d

LOIYLSIA TTOOHDS AVMHILYD WASYIV

610C

‘I€ yoxew

LIOdHY JqIY0d TOOHDS

qQygHOS MIL - Ldd¥
OLS TIND - D0dd
TP 9% €T - HWIL
61/Sz/€ - dIN¥A



XXX XXX XXX"XXX°'%€C

THAVEL JdYLS

HAOYdWI TOOHOS ‘T HEIIIL

0% XXX "XXX"XXX €T
SINNODOY HSNHAIXH
asvd ¥€C aNnNd

XXX XXX XXX XXX €€?

o d° 0P J° P oR O I o

o0

YL OVE'T
SL VLL'E
16°0%9°'€2
8€°G98€’'%T
00°0SL'T
2L ¥6T
6S°STT
00"
L9°2s8'¢€

0L "¥9T €ES

SLSOD LOHAIANI

Ssddd ANV sdENd

‘dEN ® SIVI¥HLVK ‘' SHITAANS
TIAVEL A4AVLS

TYDINHOHL ¥ TVNOISSHJOdd
FIVOIAIN/VOId
NOILVSNHdWNOD S ddAIOM
HONVINSNT LNIWAOTIWENO
AYVIOAWIL/IINLILSENS

JAOUINWI TOOHOS
TIIHO-Y

S6F XXX XXX XXX'€€C
T67 XXX XXX XXX €€C
05V XXX XXX XXX '€€2
0% XXX XXX XXX €€C
OT¥H XXX XXX XXX €€C
$9€ XXX XXX XXX €€2
£9€ XXX XXX XXX €€T
C9E XXX XXX XXX'€€T
6Z€ XXX XXX XXX'€€
SINNODOY HSNHJIX

‘T FTLIL €€2 AN

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX"0¢2Z

05°859°CT
L8 €6E'ET
S9°¥L5'S6
ZS°68T'%
8E°CTOL LY
9Z°"T69°'12T
S¥°999°¢
€v°888°01
99°GL9'9
6L°0T6'¥
00° ,
ZE'60T €D
2T-€52'SS
PL-8IP’ET
00°
1Z°8T6°L8
08 E€TT‘ET

SLSOD LOHYIANI

SHEd ANV SENA

"AIW 3 STVIYALVIW ' SHITddAS
TIAVIL INIANLS

TIAVIL JAVLS

IYOINHOEL ® TUYNOISSHIOUd
syag

SYUL

FAVOIAAN/¥OId
NOILVYSNAJNOD S.dTAIOM
FONVENSNI INIWAOTAWANNO
HONYINSNI AJAIT/HITVIEH
AIVIOdNAL/IINLILSENS
JdAYILS 1L304dNS

SHAIV

YIHOVAL

I¥ED /IOLYNIAIO0D /J0LOFNIA

LOY SNIEYATIHD HAVS

S67 XXX XXX°XXX"02Z¢C
T67 XXX "XXX"XXX"02CT
0S7 XXX XXX XXX°02Z
SCY XXX XXX"XXX°02¢C
0P XXX XXX XXX°02Z
OTP XXX XXX XXX"02¢
99€ XXX XXX"XXX°0C¢C
S9E XXX XXX"XXX"0C<Z
FPOE XXX XXX XXX 0CZC
€9E€ XXX XXX "XXX° 02T
TOE XXX XXX "XXX"02C
TOE XXX XXX "XXX"02¢C
6CE XXX XXX XXX 022
PCE XXX "XXX"XXX'0CT
ECE XXX XXX XXX"02¢2
STE XXX XXX*XXX"0¢2CT
PTIE XXX XXX "XXX°0¢CC
SLNNODOVY dSNAIXH
TIIHO-Y 022 aNn4g

XXX XXX XXX XXX"0TZ

SHONVIFWNONI
DNTANY.LSLNO

ALIAILOY
HILYd OL JYVdX

€

00" 88¢€’‘zZ
00 88¢c‘e
00 88¢’‘e
€T 6L 296’2t
€T 6L 296'CT
65°SS TLO'T
00°00T 0
9T €6 9€L’T
16° %9 8LL'L
00°00T 0
12 %9 9T
6L°86 1
00° €9
I2°%9 L¥T’T
6%° 89 €0L'6LE
6¥%°8S €0L'6LE
IS 82 LYL'TE
(ARt A -vZL‘T
ST"Z8 s¥8’0¢2
16°8% T05'%
€9°98 9ST‘S8
S%°99T -96L'8%
€T 71 0TZ’'9T
95 8% £€ES'TT
85°0¢€ PST'ST
BT L% 66%'S
00" T€ES‘€E
G5 8% L89'SY
SE€° 2% TTZ’SL
0S°ST 621'¢€L
00° 000°'S
L0 9% 806 20T
66 1S AN
00°00T 0

I LLINWOD HONVYIVLE
1E5dng 40 % QI IILINWODNA

TOHYd

6T0Z ‘TE y2IBW
LIOdAI qIVod TOOHDS

LOI¥LSIA TOOHOS AVMALYD WISVIV

HTILIL / d3GWON INOODDVY
@IgHOS MIL - 143y

0LS "TIND - Houd

TP 9P €T - HWIL
6T/SC/€ - AILNA



0L NV'Id NOILOVY IHS XXX XXX XXX XXX'6S<

JO0L NV'Id NOILOVY IHS

0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX° 65T
SLNNODOVY HdSNHAXH
6S¢ aNN4g

HTIVLADIA ANV LINYd HSHIL XXX XXX XXX 'XXX'9S2

697 XXX XXX XXX°98Z
P9€ XXX XXX XXX 9S2
€9€ XXX XXX XXX 9S¢C
6CE XXX XXX XXX 99¢

SINNODOVY HSNAJXH
99¢ dNn4g

XXX XXX XXX XXX 9SZ

00°G€9
68°8T8'60¢€
6%°€88'¢€
00"
85°LL8'T
LT 80L
89°8¢€T’S
00"
86°L20°82
9% TI8%'TT
12°606°'%
00°
ze-zeL’se
ST LTV 9T
$8°T8¥ ‘86
IT " ¥LZ SE

yzroev'ee

gOIAYIS Q004

0TS " XXX XXX XXX SST
T6V XXX XXX "XXX"SSC
6GP XXX "XXX"XXX SGC
097 XXX XXX "XXX"SST
EPV XXX XXX XXX"SSZ
LEY XXX XXX XXX SST
CEV XXX XXX XXX"SST
0Z% XXX XXX XXX SSCT
OT? XXX XXX XXX'SST
99€ XXX XXX XXX SSC
P9E XXX XXX XXX"SST
€9€ XXX XXX "XXX"SST
C9¢ XXX XXX XXX"9S2
T9€ XXX XXX "XXX*SST
6CE XXX XXX "XXX'SS2
9CE€ XXX XXX "XXX"SS¢T
TZE XXX "XXX"XXX"SST

SINNOCDOVY HSNHJXH
GSZ aNN4g

XXX XXX XXX XXX €S2

9LS'T
9LS'T
9LS'T "IN 3 STIYINAIVN ' SHITJANS
OT%’'8T
0T%‘8T
€89 ‘9T aood
8S¢Z HIVOIAHANW/VOId
10T NOILYSNEAWOD S.¥ENIOM
89¢'¢ AIYIOAWAL/FINLILSENS
TTAVIADAA ANV LIN¥d HSHNA
T9%‘099 HDIAYES dood
T9%'099
000°'T LNIWd IN0dF
00€‘T SHEd ANY S3Na
000°'TS¢E qood
000'%w "IN 3 SIVI¥HLIYW'SAITddNS
000°‘9 “INIVW ® ¥IYdEd INHWdINOH
0s0°’s SYD QHETLLOYG
00€’'T SNOILYOINOAWWOD
000’0T TIAVIL JdJIVLS
00S TYOINHOIL 3 TUNOISSHJIOUd
99L'0% saAd
€60°'ST FAYOIAHEN/¥OId
0zZ6'S NOILYSNHAWOD S:dddI0OM
) HONVINSNI INITWAOTIWIANN
00z’‘se HONYHEASNI HJIT/HITYIH
000°ZT ZATHOdNEL/HLOLILSENS
00€‘%ET JAVLS ADIANES qOO04d
ZE0'LY TSSYID " a¥O0D/¥0LDHEAIA
oev'ze dInda HOIA¥AS dood diIsSN
0ev‘ze
oev’'ze ININd 1n0H

dIndd FDIANIS

0TS XXX XXX XXX €SCT
SLNNODOV HSNHJIXH
aood dISN  tSc aNOd

Z¥- 9z 09T’T 0
Zv- 9z 09T'T 0
Zv 9z 09T'T 0
VLT LL 860'% 0
YL LL 860°'% 0
L6°Z8 005°2Z 0
0T LS ITT 0
11°LS £V 0
TT°LS EPVT 0
8z 28 S00‘LIT 0
8z z8 S00‘LTIT 0
00" 000°'T 0
G8° 8% 599 0
LZ° 88 I8T'TH 0
60°L6 LTIT 0
00" 000°‘9 0
86°9S TL1’e 0
L% ¥S Z6S 0
6€°1S 198'% 0
00" 00S 0
SL°89 8€EL'ZT 0
LO"9L ZT9‘¢ 0
£€6°28 TT0‘T 0
00° 0 0
S€°Z0T -265 0
68°9€T -LZY'Y 0
€€ €L 8T8 'S¢E 0
00°SL 8SL'TT 0
00°00T 0 0
00°00T 0 0
00°00T 0 0
A LLIWWOD IONVYIVE SIONVIGWNDONST
1EFoand J0 § TELLINWODNNA ONIANVISINO

ALIAILOY
dI¥d OL ¥YVEX

LIDaNd
LNEWIND

4

dDvd

610C ‘TE YoIeW

LIOdHY aIVOd TTOOHOS

LOIVLSIA TOOHDS AVMELYD WISYIV

QEEHDS MIL - 1dHY
0LS " IND® - D0ud
TP PP ET - FWIL
6T/S2/€ - HLYA



O I I o i o

o0

OO0O000Oo

€6°6€S°9
20°€21'CT
00"
%222l
19°LE6’8
00"

€5°90S5'8€T

6€9'ST
L68'%Z
0
€EL’6E
€8E'€CT
000'T

yez'ze

4

HONVUNSNI "JJII7T/HIIVIH
AIHOAWHL/ALNLILSEAS
dd¥Ls 13044NS

SEAIV

"SSY'ID " @I00D/d0LDFIIA
JIHOVHL

TI9E XXX XXX "XXX"€9¢C
62 XXX XXX "XXX*€9C
PTE XXX XXX XXX €9C
ECE XXX "XXX"XXX"€9¢C
TTE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
STE XXX XXX XXX €92

SILNNOCOOVY HASNIIXH

AAVINIWNATH d3d AV €92 aNnNg

¥ L3d¥d I HILIL

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX 192

0P o I 0P o0 &0 IR 0P I O° I P I IV IR IO I

o0

88°9G65°9

PETZY'TOT

SLSOD LOEYIANT

SHdd ANV SdHNd

TAEW 3 STVIYALYW SHITIAAS
THAVIL LNIANLS

TIAVIL d4VLS

TYOINHOEL 3 "TYNOISSHAOUd
Sydd

S¥L

HIVOIAEW/¥DId
NOILVSNHEJWOD S.ddXA0M
HONVINSNI LNHNAOTAWANN
HONVMNSNI HAIT/HIIVAH
ASVIOdWIL/HILNIILSENS
J4YLS LIOdNS

SHAIY

YTHOVHL

LYED /JOLYNIAI00D /HOLDHNIA

¥ Lyvd

S6F% XXX XXX 'XXX"T19C
T6F XXX XXX XXX T9C
0SSP XXX XXX "XXX°T9C
GTH XXX XXX XXX 19Z
0T XXX XXX "XXX"19¢
OTV XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
99€ XXX XXX XXX 192
SOE "XXX"XXX XXX 192
POE XXX XXX XXX "19¢C
E€9E XXX XXX XXX T9
COE XXX XXX XXX 19
TI9E XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
6CE XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
PTE XXX XXX XXX T9¢C
€TE XXX XXX "XXX°19¢C
STE XXX XXX "XXX°19T
FPIC XXX XXX "XXX"192
SLNOOOOV dSNHAXH
I ITLIL T9Z ANNA

g-IA dTLIL XXX XXX XXX XXX 09¢

z8 1V 660'6
69°8% BLL'ZT
00" 0
8z ¢¢ 11592
8L°99 SYY 'Y
00" 000°T
€%° 29 €05’'¢cs
€V 29 €05°¢€8
00" 0€9°’8
19°28 000'¥%
S9°00T -06
S6° TS zov’‘e
68°6T 908'%v
00" 0
¥6°L9 geL'c
9% €9 88¥v ‘¢
S¥%° 8L 966
¥8°LZT -SLY
00° LOL'T
6L°0S gzL'et
99°80T -SL9
TE"LY 9EL ‘¥
8€°89 06901
15°0S 0Z8‘%ve
66°89 8%6°'C
6€°TL 9¢L 0%
6E°TL 9€EL'0F
8T LV ST6°2
6€°LE 9Z9'T
6L TV ¥OT'T
€T €T €LY
26 %L cLL'T
67" L9 S8¥
€€°69 9¢8
00" 0
19°SL €¥C’9
00" 0
€T €2 6%1'T
26 %L €L0'2Z
QI LLINWOD IONVIVE
1I3oand J0 $ Q= LLINWODNN

SHONTIIWNNONE
ONIANYLSLOO

€L ¥T9’'T
Ly TZL
8L°SE8
IT°€%T
Zv-08Z’s
69°S00‘T
2y 888°'T

ALIAILOY
HLVd OL ¥¥dX

SLS0D LOHYIANI

‘ddW ® STIVIYALYIW'SHITA4NS
TIAVIL A4AVYLS

Sdsd

SYL

HIVOIAIN/ YD I
NOILVSNIJWOD S.ddXI0OM
HONVINSNI LNAWXOTJdWANN
HDONVANSNI HAIT/HLIVHH
AIVIOANWIL/IINLILSENS
SdAIVY

133D /YOLYNITI00D /J0LOTIIA

S6V XXX XXX XXX°09C
057 XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
02V XXX XXX 'XXX°092
99¢ XXX XXX XXX"09T
S9E XXX XXX "XXX'09C
FOE XXX XXX XXX 09T
E9E XXX XXX "XXX"09C
C9E XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
TOE XXX XXX XXX 092
6CE€ XXX XXX XXX"09T
ETEXXX XXX XXX 092
PTE XXX XXX XXX 09T

SLNNODOVY HASNAJIXH

g-IA ITLIL 092 dNNd

S

dDvd

6T0Z ‘1€ YDIENW
LIOdHY dIYOd TTOOHOS

LOTYLSIA "TOOHOS AVMHALYD WISYIV

@IgHDS ML - Iday
0LS "(IND - 50ud
THP:PP:€T - HWIL
6T/s2/€ - "IVA



9P &P P G I IR IP o o0 I° o S

8v’'1T

OO0O00QO0O0O0OOOO0Vw

Zz ¥¥8’CT
06°S%9

z80o’se

LLS'9€T

SHAA ANV SHNA

‘QEW ¥ STIYINAIVI ‘SHITAdANS
TIAVIL J4YVLS

IYDINHOHEL q¢onmmmmmmm
AL

HIYDIQHEWN/ VYOI
NOIILYSNHEAWOD S.JAMIOM
HONVINSNI INIWXOTIWINQ
HONVHNSNI HJIT/HITYEH
AIYH0OdWAL/FILNLILSENS
JIHOVAL

LAED /J0LYNITIO0D /40LOBIAIA

dL NI¥d/¥YFHOVHL
D I¥V¥d T d1LIL 04 INVIDINW

T6% XXX XXX XXX LSC
0GF " XXX XXX XXX L9T
0CP XXX XXX XXX LOT
OTP " XXX XXX XXX L9CT
SOE XXX XXX "XXX"L9T
VPIE XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
€9€ XXX XXX XXX"L9CT
C9E XXX XXX XXX L9C
TOE"XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
6CE XXX XXX XXX L9C
STE XXX XXX XXX L9C
PTE XXX XXX "XXX"L9C

SLNNODOVY H#SNIJXH
¥YII dTLIL L9C aNnd

XXX XXX XXX XXX"99¢2

O IO I° I° I0 AP P IO I IP P I P I I I

o

08 €TT'ET

8T°8ZL'S9

SLSOD LOFYIANI

SHAd ANY SHQA

"IN 3 STYINELVW'SHITd4AS
TIAYEL LNIANLS

TIAVYL JIYILS

sydada

SAL

HIVOIQAW/VYOId
NOILYSNHIWOD S AMIOM
HONVANSNI INIWAOTAWENO
HONWINSNI FJIT/HITIVIAH
XITI0dWEL/dLALILSANS
JAYLS LI04dns

SEAIV

AFTHOVAL

IAED /JOLYNIQIO0D /30LOFIIA

S6F XXX XXX XXX"99¢
Ty XXX XXX XXX 992
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"99
STV XXX XXX "XXX'9
0C% XXX XXX "XXX°9
99€ " XXX XXX "XXX"99¢
S9E XXX XXX XXX 99¢C
FIE XXX XXX XXX 99C
E9E XXX XXX XXX 992
C9E XXX XXX XXX"99C
TIE XXX XXX XXX 992
6CE XXX XXX "XXX°99¢2
PTe XXX XXX XXX 99¢
€CE XXX XXX XXX "99¢C
STE XXX XXX XXX 992
PIE XXX XXX XXX"99¢
SLNOODOV USNIJXH

O IdVd T dTLIL dd INVIDIWN 992 (ONN4

AAVLNAWATHE H3d AV

XXX XXX XXX XXX €9¢

SLSOO LOHYIANI

Sddd ANV SHENA

*qEW ® STIVIYALIVW ' SHITddNS
TIAVIL LNIANLS

TIAVIL Jd4dVYLS

Sddd

YYD IAAN/ YOI
NOILVSNAJWOD S.dHEAYOM
HONVINSNT ILNHWAOTIWHND

67 XXX XXX XXX €9T
T67 XXX XXX XXX°€9¢C
0G% XXX XXX XXX €92
STy XXX XXX "XXX" €92
0CH " XXX XXX XXX €92
99E " XXX XXX XXX €92
POEXXX XXX XXX €9C
E9E XXX XXX XXX €9C
CT9E XXX XXX XXX €9¢C

68°18 OLT'SE
¥L°09 0€S
6L°T6 8z¢
00" 000°T
8¢ %S I%S°'T
L9°SZ ¥19
15°¢€8 L8
00" szs
S8°6T ¥IZ'9
00" 006°'6
6Z°8S €97 ‘0T
00" 0
18°2S €EV9'TITT
18°2S €9 'TTT
00" 6T6°'8
68°L 0ST’'Ss
6T°S¢E LLY'9T
LS ST ose’'e
6€°6 8L0'¥%
L6°0L 86L'%
SL°0S 865 T
€2°89 SS0°‘2
62°06 812
00" SEL'T
2S°99 9L6'2T
88 % Z295°L
86 "TL z€9'6
LL"6S ¥LZ'02
00" 0009
IT°99 ZzL’9
00°9% LEE’'88
00°9% LEE ‘88
00" €5€°9
66°6666 -SVE
I8°T9 TCL'TT
00° 000°‘T
(A 11 S€E8‘Y
79" 0% ZIO0 ‘L
€ 9% sgg’z
€6°00T -0T
00" 80T'T
QI LLIWWOD FDNYIVE
Iaoand 40 % I LLINNODNA

SHONVIGNAONI
ONIJQNYLSLNO

ALIAILDY
HI¥d OL ¥VHX

9

HOVd

6T0C

‘1€ yodxEW

LIOdHY aYVOd "TOOHOS
LOTULSIA TOOHOS AVMHALYD ASVIV

QIgHOS MIL - Ld=y
0LS"IND - 90dd
TPIFPIET - IWIL
61/82/€ - HIVA



00" 0
00° 0
00" 0
65 €S 88% ‘295
65 €S 88%'Z9S
€1°8C $19°'T¢€
€6°€8 6T%'C
Ze°0S 800°S8
85°8¢ 9Z¥ ‘€1
S9°9¢ S6L ‘%6
06°TS 6%5'€9
20°29 809’6
80°19 S0v ‘21
L €8 111’2
$E°T6 S%9
00" 0v%’L
¥6°2S 6%9 ‘6L
99°9T¢ -82T°Sse
8Z°T9 688°62
vZ°S¥ L9S 'S¢
96° 89 6v8'98
TV LY 6£9°¢€¢
Y2 €F 9¢Z'ST
(2 % 2 9€Z’'ST
00" 92s
2Z vE €L6'T
00° 896 ‘0T
00" 0
89°G8 89L'T
S6°6% z9z’'Le
S6°67 29zZ'LE
00 168°'2
QI LLINNOD HONVYIVE
135dng 40 % daLILINNOONA

SAYMHIVd DO I dTILIL S8¢ aNAd

0 00" 0 INIWdOTHAEA J0¥d ‘T TTLIL XXX XXX XXX XXX 8LZ
0 00" 0 SINNODDVY ASNAIXT
0 00" 0 YIHOVEL STE XXX XXX XXX"8LT
SINANODDOVY HSNIIXH
INZWJOTIAId J0¥d ‘T FILIL 8LZ ANNA
t4-E A% 13 6L E€EF0'GTY €86 ‘'1T1Z'1 IAVY XXX XXX XXX XXX LLZ
zZsv've 6L €EP0’'STY €86 'ITC'T SINNODDVY HSNHJXH
0 1€ 9LE‘CT 166 €V SISOD LOBIIANI G6% XXX XXX XXX'LLZ
9se, 0L°08€'TT 9S0‘ST SEAd ANV SHENd T6% XXX XXX XXX'LLZ
PLO'PT 6€°9€0°CL 8TT'TLT ‘EW 3 STYINHELIVA‘STITIdNS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX LLZ
0 G8°€LE’S 008‘8T TAIAVIL INIANLS SZ% XXX XXX XXX LLZ
me“m TE T9%'6¥ 8Z9'6%T TAIAVIL JIVILS 0T% XXX XXX"XXX'LLZ
0SL'vT 00°808°¢€S LOT'CET TYDINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd OTH XXX XXX XXX LLT
0 S1°L89°ST 962'se S¥Ad 99€ XXX XXX XXX LLT
0 6 " TLY 6T 9L8°T€E SUL S9€ XXX XXX XXX'LLZ
0 G0°ZL8'0T 78621 HIVOIAAN,/YOId $9€ XXX XXX XXX°L
0 €L°%08'9 0S¥ ‘L NOILYSNAJWOD S, dINIOM €£€9€ XXX XXX XXX L
0 00" ovv ‘L FONVINSNI INFWAOTIWINN Z9€ XXX XXX XXX°'LLT
0 €0°£09'68 2ST'69T SONVINSNI HFJAIT/HITVAIH T9€ XXX XXX XXX LLT
0 80°08L‘9¢€ ZS9'1T XIVIOAWHL/FILALILSEAS 6C€ XXX XXX XXX°'LLT
0 IT°2I€'LY 102'LL JAVLS 1¥0ddNS $ZTE XXX XXX XXX LLZ
0 86°98€'6C ¥56 ‘99 SHAIV €2¢ XXX XXX XXX'LLZ
0 T10°TSE'€2T 002602 YTHOVHIL STE XXX XXX XXX LLT
0 08°8€E£'0€ 8L6'€9 199D /¥0LYNIAIO0D/J0LDFIIA HT€ XXX XXX XXX LLT
SINNODDOY FSNAIXH
HAVY LLT aANOJ
009 €%°900'TT zZv8'9¢ IWHDOTINT INAANALS AI HTILIL XXX XXX XXX XXX°0LT
% 009 €¥°900°'TT zZ%8‘92 SILNNODOVY HASNIEJIXHA
) 00" 9zZs SIS0D IDTIIANI S6% XXX XXX XXX'0LT
009 09°92¥% 000’€ SEFJd ANV SENd T6¥ XXX XXX XXX 0LT
) 00" 896 ‘0T “QEW 3 STIVTIHIVNA‘SHITIANS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX 0LT
o 00" 0 TIAVEL JIVLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX°0LZ
0 €8°6LS'0T 8¥e’CT TYOINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd OTH XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
SINNODOVY ASNAIXH
IWHOTINHZ INJANLS AI ITLIL 0L aNod
98%'T 0Z°LOL'SE SS%'¥L Ul NIdd/¥FAHOVAL VIT HTLIL XXX XXX XXX XXX L9Z
5 98% ‘T 0Z-LOL’'SE QST VL SINNODDOY HSNAIXH
%0 0 00" 168°T SISOD LOEIIANI S6%° XXX XXX XXX°L9T
SHONVIIWNONT XLIAILDY Lasand FILIL / ¥IgWON LNAODDY
HNIANYILSILNO HIVd Ol ¥YVHX LNTIAND
6T0Z ‘1€ UDIENW qQIgHDS MIL - LdHY
O0LS'TIND - 90dd
LI0dHd @IV0od TOQHDS TP PP €T - HWIL
IDOTULSIA TTOOHDS AVMALYD YASYVIV 6T/SC/€ - dIL¥A

L

govd



1zZz'sel

599 '$%T

Sddd ONV SHNd
"IN ® STYI¥ALVN ‘SHI'TdANS
TYOINHOHL ¥ TYNOISSHAOAd

LTOZ TYVINY SOY

SINNODOY dSNEdXH

T6¥% XXX XXX XXX 882
09¥ XXX XXX XXX 88¢C
OT¥V XXX XXX XXX 88¢C

SILNNOODVY dSNAdXH
8T0C SN¥d 88cC aNN4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"L8T

Sddd ANV Sdnd
TQEW 3 STYINALYM 'SEITIANS
IYOINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHJAOUd

LT0Z
OISV SNIMYHAd TIYD

T6V XXX XXX XXX L8CT
059% XXX XXX XXX L8C
OTP XXX XXX XXX'L8T

SLNNOOOVY dESNAdXd
TYINY SNA  L87 (aNNJA

XXX XXX XXX"XXX" 982

SLS0D LOdYTIANI

SdEd ANV Sdand

NOILIAL

‘dEgW 3 STVYI¥ELVIW ' SHIT4ANS
TIAVIL LNHAOLS

THAEL d4VLS

TYOINHOHL 3 TUYNOISSHAOUd

OISVd SNIXUHEd TIVD

SAVYMHIVd O I ETILIL

6% XXX XXX XXX 98Z
TeH XXX XXX XXX 9
08¥% XXX XXX XXX 98
0S¥V XXX XXX "XXX*98C
STV XXX XXX "XXX"98C
0Z% XXX XXX "XXX"98¢C
O0T% XXX XXX"XXX" 98¢
SINNODOVY HSNAJXH
98¢ aNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX S8¢

SLSOD IOFIIANT

SHHd aNY SANd

‘QIW 3 STIVINALVIW ' SHITddNS
TAAVIL INAGNLS

TEAVIL JAYLS

TYOINHOEL ® TYNOISSHIONd
sd=q

YYD IQEN,/¥OTd
NOILVSNAJIWOD S.JIANAOM
IONVINSNI LNIWXOTIWINN
HONVIASNT H4IT/HITVEH
AITIOdWAL/ALALILSEAS
SHAIV

YAHOVEL

S6% XXX XXX XXX"G8T
TOV XXX XXX XXX"S8C
0S¥ XXX XXX XXX S8C
STP XXX XXX XXX"S8C
0Z% " XXX XXX XXX S8¢C
0TV XXX XXX XXX s8¢
99E "XXX XXX XXX S8¢C
P9E€ XXX XXX XXX"68C
€9€ XXX XXX XXX S8C
CTIE XXX XXX "XXX"S8¢C
T9E XXX XXX XXX*S8¢C
6CE XXX XXX "XXX"S68¢C
€TE XXX XXX XXX S82
STE XXX XXX "XXX"S8C

SLNNOCDOVY HASNHEJXH

SIONVIHNOONE
ONIANVLS.LAO

XLIATILOY

HILYad OL ¥dVIX

LIADANd
LNHIIND

8

LY €6 ¥Pv’6
LT 2 029'2T
Z28°01T -Z9L'0T
8%° 9L 985 'L
68°T¥T -.95'92
68°T¥T -L9s5’92
66°6666 -vze
0S"TLT -€%6 ‘1€
€T°0L 009°‘s
09°LE LEL'TT
09°LE LEL'TT
6L°62 625
06°CT 1.8
00" 000°'T
61°8¢€ €Sh'L
8T 0L LV
61°¢8 9€€
oo° 001’2
1685 TI8 ‘%€
16°8S IT8’'%¢
8L°G¢ €TIT'T
TL°002 -S0L
ZL"LOT -00¢
88°Z¢ 6%’
67°69 1€8'T
00" 0sL’‘9
0T°sS 909'%
9€°'99 860°T
zZE oL 69¢€
00" 0
66°6666 -€
SL EET -ST9
€L°6S 6TE LT
00°00T 0

QI LLIWWOD SONVIVE
Ig5dng 40 % QILLINNODNNO

TFOYd

6T0Z ‘T€ UODIBHW
LIOdHY IY0d "TOOHOS

LOTVLSIA TOOHOS AVMELYD WASYIV

QIgHOS MIL - Lddy
OLS TIND - DOQ¥d
TP %P:€T - HWIL
6T/ST/€ - dELYA



o0

86°696 ‘81C

S¥6 LIV

IYLNEY JFHOVHL Md

0LE aNOd

“DO¥d TOOHOSIHLAY AUVYMHLYD XXX XXX XXX'XXX"€S¢

0P I 9P IR O I I oP JF IO AP IF P I P I IF I P P

o0

¥8 ETT’ET

TZ 6TT'CY

LNFRI INOHF

SLS0D LOFIYIANI

SH¥Ad ANV SHNA

"AEW 3 STYIVILVI ' SHITIANS
TAAVIL INZIANLS

TIAVIL JdVLS

FIYDINHOEL ® TYNOISSHIONd
syad

SUL

HIVYOIAAW/YOId
NOILUYSNEJIWOD S.dIANYOM
HONVINSNI INIWXOTIWANN
HONWVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH
AIVIOdNWEL/ALNALILSEOS
dAYLS HOTIA¥ES dO0Jd

JAAYLS LI0ddNS

SHEAIVY

*SSYTID TaY¥00d/J0LDHFIIA
ATHOVAL

LAED /JOLYNITIO0D / J0LDHENIA

*O0¥d TOOHOSYHLAY AVMALVYD

NOILYVOAQH NVIANI

OTS "XXX XXX XXX TSt
S67 XXX XXX"XXX"2S€E
T67 XXX XXX XXX"CS€
0GP XXX XXX XXX"ZTS¢E
STP XXX XXX XXX°ZS¢
0CF XXX XXX XXX 2S¢t
OTP XXX XXX XXX CS¢t
99¢€ XXX XXX "XXX"CZS¢t
G9€ XXX XXX XXX"CS€E
TOE XXX XXX XXX TSE
€9€ XXX XXX XXX ZS€
CIE XXX XXX XXX 2S€
TOE XXX XXX XXX"TS¢€
6CE XXX XXX XXX CS¢€
9Z€ XXX XXX "XXX"CS¢
PZe XXX XXX XXX CS¢
ECE XXX XXX XXX TR
TCE XXX XXX "XXX" 2
STE XXX XXX "XXX" T
PIEC XXX XXX XXX"CS€E
SINNOOOVY HSNAJXH
29S¢ aNng

XXX XXX XXX XXX" 0S¢

SLSO0D ILOHJYIANI

SEHd ANV S3Na

"AEW 3 STIYINHLVIW ' SHITddNS
TIAVIL INIANLS

TIAVIL JdVLS

TYDINHOAL ¥ TYNOISSTAONd
saAd

HIVOIAEIW,/ YOI A
NOILUSNAdNOD SJTNIOM
FSONVINSNT LNIWAOTININN
AYVIOdWHL/ELALILSENS
SAAIY

YTHOVAL

NOILVONdd NVIANI

810Z SNd

S67 XXX XXX XXX 0S€
T6% XXX XXX XXX 0S€E
0S% XXX XXX"XXX" 0S¢
STy XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
0C¥% XXX XXX 'XXX"0S€
OT% XXX XXX XXX°0S¢€
99€ XXX XXX XXX 0S€
P9E€ XXX XXX XXX 0S€
€9€ XXX XXX "XXX"06€
Z9E XXX XXX "XXX'0S€
6CE€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
ETE XXX XXX XXX°0SE
STE XXX XXX XXX 0S€

SILNNODOVY HSNHJXH
0se aNng

XXX XXX XXX "XXX°88¢C

10°6% s8g‘gee
T0°6% 585 °'8¢C
00°00T 0
6T°0¢€ P¥ ‘2T
18 €2 00Z‘¢€
€6° 2L GGT1'6
6€°S¥ 9TE ‘0T
95° 0L 0%%’9
8092 LTO'TE
L9 LY 902 ‘%1
SL0¢ 16%°S
LL 8¢ ST6°0T
65°S¢€ 200’¢
00" gss’‘e
9899 16901
88°Z¢ S9L‘SS
€EV°LE L¥Z'Z
15°2L ELE'E
60°T9 zZ8Z'C1
¥L°8L 6TT'S
gs-zT 6Z€0¢
7789 9%0'9
6€° LS $12°'2%
6E°LS AT AR A4
$9°82 99¢’g
00" 00S°‘T
6% L9 605 ‘0T
6L° LT 006 ‘9
0€°T 6TE’‘T
00" 000'%
8E"¥9 ZL9’'z
0z°89 €98
9L°8ZT -8¢T
00" 188
TT°9% LT9'T
SEEL 960’8
00" 0
LY €6 ¥ ‘6
AIILLINWOD FONVIVLE
IA54Ng J0 % AA.LLIWNODNN

SHONVIFWAONH
ONIANVLSLOO

ALIAILOVY
HL¥d OL JYVHA

LADANG
LNHIIND

6

gOV¥d

6T0C

‘1€ yoxeN

LAOdHY aAYvod TOOHOS

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD WISYVIV

@IgHOS MIL - Lddd
0LS"'IND® - DOUd
Tv:FP:cT - HWIL
61/s2/¢ - dALYA



o

o

TYOINHOEL ® "TYNOISSHA0Ud
LOELOYd DNIddVRW
SHILIAILOY INIANLS

OTP XXX XXX "XXX'LLE
SLNNODOY HSNH4dXH
ALINOQWWOD LLE ANNA

XXX XXX XXX XXX €LE

AP &P &0 G B o I I A IP O o o I P o

oo

LNHWNd IN0OA

SHdd ANV SHEAd

SESNHdXH ¥EHLO

TTIO GNY SVYD

‘QIW ¥ STVIYALVKW 'SHITIINS
*INIVI 3 ¥IVAHYN INIWJINOH
STYLNAIY

NI¥d ' AQ¥/ ¥dS HO¥Nd ¥IHIO
SNOILVOINNWNOD

THAVIL LNHZANLS

THAVIL AAYVLS

TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd
TIYVOIAEAWN/VOTIA
NOILVSNIdWOD S, ddXI0OM
HONVINSNI LNHNAOTIWENI
AEIJISSYID/AVd ALOd VILXH

SHILIAILOVY INJAALS

LNAWHIDVYONE ALINOKWWOD

0TS "XXX XXX XXX "€LE
T6P XXX XXX XXX €ELE
067 XXX XXX XXX '€LE
897 XXX XXX XXX "€ELE
0SSP XXX XXX XXX €Lt
Py XXX XXX XXX €LE
T77 XXX XXX XXX " €LE
0P7 " XXX XXX XXX €ELE
EET XXX XXX XXX €LE
STV XXX XXX XXX " €LE
027 " XXX XXX XXX €ELE
0TV XXX XXX XXX " €ELE
POE XXX XXX XXX €LE
€9E€ XXX XXX XXX " €ELE
CI9E XXX XXX XXX €
TEE XXX XXX XXX €
SILNNODOY d#SNdEd
€Lt aNn4d

XXX XXX XXX XXX CTLE

COO0O00

[=]

"QEW ® STYINELVA’ SAITA4NS
syAd

JUVOIAEN/YOId

IONVINSNI HJAIT/HLIVAH
*SSYID Q00D /J0LDIIIA

LNHAHDYONH
IVINHY JYHFHOVAL Md

067 XXX XXX XXX CLE
99¢ " XXX XXX XXX 2CLE
P9E XXX XXX XXX TLE
TOE XXX XXX XXX CLC
TTE XXX XXX XXX CLE

SLNNODOV dSNEdXH
ALINOWWOD <ZLt aNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX 0Lt

"AEY "TVIOEdS O ¥YHASNVIL
SHITIAdNS JONVNHLNIVN

"IN ® STVINAIVN ‘SEITAANS
STY.LNEY

ALIDTHLOETH

ADYINA

JIMHS 3 YELUM

CSS XXX XXX XXX 0LE
TSy XXX XXX XXX 0LE
097" XXX XXX XXX 0LE
TPH XXX XXX XXX 0LE
9EY XXX XXX XXX 0LE
SEP XXX XXX XXX 0LE
Te? XXX XXX XXX 0QLE

SILNNODOY HSNHJXH

00" 6V 12

€0°8TT -669°'g

€0°8TT -669'S

00" 0

00°00T 0

00" 0

00° 0

IT 91T -vEE‘e

PLOLLET -€9%'T

00" 0

00" 0

8L°S SEV'T

€9°STT -1.89

00" 0

6€°L18 -059°T

00° 0

00" 0

00° 0

00" 0

00 6LZ°'T

00" 6LZ'T

00" 6LT'T

00" 0

00" 0

00° 0

00° 0

8¢°8€Z -806°L

8€-g¢eze -806‘L

00" 0

66°6666 -8L

00°00T 0

00°08T -000’‘¢€

€1°28T -229

8€°0%¢€2 -6S6°T

ST 18¢ -0§¢'c
QI LLIWWOD HONYIVE

LIdANd 40 % JELLINNODNN

SHONVIGWNONS
ONIANVLSINO

0T

gOVd

‘1€ yoxew

LYOdEY qIVOod TOOHDS

00" 6sv’'TC
SE"TTE'LE €19'T¢
SETTTIE'LE €T19°'T€
00" 0
00°€S9'% €59'%
00" 0
00" 0
LL €E0’'%T 00L‘0C
96°9LS'T 1T
00° 0
00° 0
00°88 €25'T
29°6L0’S €6€'Y
00" 0
00°088‘T o€e
00° 0
00" 0
00° 0
00° 0
00" 6LZ'T
00" 6LZ'T
00° 6LT'T
00° 0
00° 0
00" 0
00" 0
LE ETI'ET STL'S
LE €T9'ET STL'S
00° 0
0S°LL 0
2€°02¢ oze
00°0SL'9 0SL'€E
21 6LE'T LSL
EV°9%0°'T L8
00°0S0°€ 008
ALIATIOVY Lasand
qAIYd OL IVAX LNTIIND
6T0C
IDIVLSIA

TOOHOS AUVMALYD WISVIV

Q¥EHDS MII - IJdE¥
0LS INO - DOdd
TP PP:ET - HWLIL
61/52/¢ -



L6S'S9

T09'18

0 00°8€T %P

LE"L98'88E

SEL'60T

8vL'c8¥

IYOINHOAL ¥ TUYNOISSHAOUd

LOHLO¥d SSVYIWOIH AVMHIAON

OT% XXX XXX XXX°"608
SINNODOVY HSNAIXH
60S dNN4

SIOHELOY¥d IVLIAYD IV¥IDAdS XXX XXX XXX XXX'<20S

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
06621
062 9L°T1ST'ST
0 0%°80S5'8STT
0 -0Z°06S

0 60°998°9

0 Ly 8%6'T

0 00°

0 6Z°0S¢€

0 00°009

0 S€°TSS’L8
0 00°

SANNAd IVLIYD OL ¥dASNVAL
ININAIN0F

SHEdd ANV Sdnd

TIO NV SVD

SHITddNS HONVNALNIVIN

"QEW 3 STVIYHIVA ' SHITJdAS
INIVIW/JIVAHY HLIS JLNOD
*INIYW ® ¥IV4I¥ INIWNIINOH
TIAVIL JddYVLS

TYOINHOHL ¥ TYNOISSHJONd
Sydd

JAVOIQEN/YOTA
NOILVSNHdWOD S.ddMYOM
HONVINSNI LNIWXOTIWHN
HONYINSNI TAIT/HIIVAH
AEVHOdWEL/ILNALTLSENS
V0EYT NOILONULSNOD
YITHOVHL

SLOHLOId TYLIANYD TIVIDHAS

$SS XXX XXX XXX 2Z0S
0TS XXX XXX 'XXX" 208
T6F% XXX XXX XXX C0S
89¥ XXX XXX "XXX"Z0S
ZSY XXX XXX"XXX"20S
0SSP XXX XXX XXX 20§
¥y XXX XXX XXX Z0S
EVY XXX XXX XXX 20§
0CT% XXX XXX XXX°Z0S
0TV XXX XXX XXX"ZT0S
99€ " XXX XXX "XXX"Z0S
P9E XXX XXX XXX C0S
€9€ XXX XXX XXX"C0S
COE XXX XXX XXX C0S
T9E XXX XXX XXX z0®
6ZC XXX "XXX"XXX*C
8ZE XXX XXX "XXX"2O
STE XXX XXX "XXX"20S
SINNODOVY HSNHAJXH
20s aNndg

ar WI LND AVYMHAVS SIYYVD XXX XXX XXX XXX 08¢

‘AW ® STYIYHALIVA ‘SHIT44NS

ar W1 IND AVMEAVS SYIVD

TOOHOS-3dd NITLHL

0GP XXX "XXX"XXX 08¢
SINNOOOVY ISNAJXH
08¢ AaNA4

XXX XXX XXX XXX'6LE

€06 ‘%2
0

6EV'TZ

€06 '%C
0

6V 'TC

‘QEW ® STVIVALIVK ' SHITJANS
TIAVIL JAVLS

057 XXX XXX "XXX°"6LE
O0C7 XXX XXX "XXX"6LE
SINNODOVY HSNHJXH

TOOHDS-H¥d NITLAL 6L& (ONNA

LOHLOYd ONIJAVIW ALINOWWOD

XXX XXX XXX XXX°LLE

QI LLINWOD
LADANT 40 %

HONVIVL
JaLLINNODNN

ALIAILOY
dLVd OL dVHX

SHONVIIWNNONH
ONIANVLSLNO

LADANI

11

dDvd

LIOdHAI aIV0d 'TOOHDS

LOIVULSIA TOOHOS AVYMALYD YMASYIV

qigHPsS MIL - 143d
0LS TIND - DO¥d

TP PP:€T - HWIL
6T/52/€ - HTIVA



*****.‘.*****&.i*****##******#*****##*##*%*##*#**#.1..1.1*#**##*##****#*#*****##***#***&.##*********i*****%****«.

9SL'TEE

GL°TO0E'66L'0T 902'8Z0°61

FEFXXRRRRFRFFECFFRENRF R RN ¥l

IYLOL BMOmMM

WALSAS YETANIYLS NOL
97 JYOLVIINTD VISVINZW XXX XXX XXX XXX'STS

AQYIHIIAO HOA 8TS XXX XXX XXX°9TS
sdadd ANV SHENA T6¥ XXX XXX XXX'91S
IYOINHOEL ® TYNOISSHAONd OTV XXX XXX "XXX'9TS

SLNNODDOV HSNHIXH

9TS aNN4g

INIWEINOT 0TS XXX XXX XXX SIS
TIAVIL JIVLS 0P XXX XXX XXX'STS
TYOINHOEL ® TYNOISSHAONd OT% XXX XXX'XXX'SIS

DT JOILVIINTD VISVLNIAW
LOHALOYd SSYWOIH AVMHINON XXX XXX XXX XXX"60S

SLNNODOY HSNHIXH

STS JdNNJg

T

00-

THLLINHWOD
IADdNd 40 %

gDVd

LYT'L68 L
Z9T‘€6L'T
Z9T‘€6L'T
266 6L
19T°'2
600‘TIL'T
090°2
090’2
0
0
090°‘2
£€Z8°S9
£€28°G9
-6€
S9¢
HDONYIVE
I LLINWODNN

SHONVIENAONH
ONIANVLSLNO

6L°8€8'S 100°’66L°T
6L°8¢€8'S T00‘66L'T
00" z66°6L
6L°8g8°'¢2 000°‘S
00°000°‘€ 600 °PTIL'T
00" 0902
00" 090°‘2
00° 0
00° 0
00° 0902
ST LLT 9% 000°0TT
SV LLT'PF 000°0TT
Sv-6¢ 0
00° 592
ALIAILOY Laonand
HIVd Ol dVHX LNTXIND

6T0C ‘1€ UYdDIEBW

LA0dFIA aIvod TOOHDS
LOI¥LSIA "TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASVIV

qIgHDS MTIL

0LS "TIND
TP:9P: €T
61/S82/¢

SNOTLVDINAWWOD €£¥ XXX XXX'XXX°60S
TAAVIL JAVLS 0T% XXX XXX XXX 608§



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 x 103 Fax: 907.883.4352
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

To:  Superintendent & the Regional School Board
From: LeAnn Young, Grants
RE:  Activities Report for April

It is a busy time of the year for state and federal grants. Parent surveys were conducted to prepare for FY20 plans of service
and FY 19 plan objectives are being reviewed. Budgets will be analyzed over the next month to assure that all money has been
spent and carryover amounts are within the guidelines.

Grants:

Title IC (Migrant)-Plans for the summer reading program are underway and we will be coordinating with Jane Teague to
offer swimming lessons to migrant students. Students who complete all 4 of their lessons will receive a PFD from the
migrant program and a certificate. We will be ordering back to school supplies for migrant students and preparing a summer
fun kit for each family to stay engaged in learning over the summer months.

A-CHILL- We will be recruiting educators for a 3-day summer camp this August. We will be forming summer curriculum
committees to revamp the Veterinary Science courses into our own Canvas program. Next year will mark the 4» and final
year of the grant so we will be [ooking into ways of sustaining these classes and this program once the funding is gone. The
Alaska Culture and Dog Mushing courses continue to be a popular choice amongst 6+-12+ grade students.

RAVE-We have held several community meetings to analyze statewide, local, and student data in order to prioritize careers
for AGSD career pathway development. As a result of these meetings, AGSD has identified four areas of focus; Health
Sciences, Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources, Education and Construction and Manufacturing. We will be developing
career pathways based on these four focus areas and plan to have course offerings each year in these areas.

Gateway READY! -We are collaborating with TCC and Tok Head Start to hold two staff professional development
opportunities this spring. We will hold a one-day Creative Curriculum training and a two-day Strategies Gold training.
This curriculum and assessments are used in our pre-school programs and are a requirement of our Gateway READY'! grant.

AGSD FY20 Educational Plan of Service

The district is gathering information to develop the educational plan of service for FY20. We are coordinating tribat
consultation visits in each village. Each School will also host an annual parent meeting to gather input from stakeholders
this spring. A districtwide meeting wili be held March 8th and will include all schools, parents, staff and students. The
results of the migrant staff and parent survey results have been compiled and the Indian Education survey will be dispersed
soon to staff and parents. All of the information and input gathered from these sources and meetings considered during the
development of next year’s district educational plan.

Grant Time: ACHILL-(February-March) 10 days-spring institute planning and attendance, APR data preparation, summer
camp preparation, kennel visits, meetings Mari Hoe-Raitto and Kathy Turco, budget review, summer curriculum committee
review, federal budget. RAVE- (February-March)12 days- APR data preparation, community CTE meetings, tech prep credit,
budget review, spring institute planning and attendance, LCE coordination, curriculum fair planning, summer camp
preparation, summer curriculum committee review, course review, federal budget, staffing, scheduling meeting for FY20
courses, career cluster focus areas meetings, CRSD meetings, professional development planning)

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax1 J2-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114



Curriculum & Instruction

Tracie Weisz - Director
Board Report for meeting of April 15, 2019

Strategic Plan Progress

Staff Recruitment and Retention - New Teacher
Induction course revised to be more encompassing of
district programs and issues. Part of the course has
been face to face meetings with the new staff. Due to
the fact that we had 13 new staff members this year,
we found that was not always easy to organize, so
some of the meetings have also been virtual.

Teaching and Learning - Blended learning
initiative nearing the end of its second year. Having
Janine Holmes as an instructional coach providing
support for the initiative has definitely had an impact
on teacher growth with regard to blended learning
strategies and instructional skills. Planning for how
we will continue that support next year without Ms.
Holmes and the coaching position, and still be able to
help teachers grow in this area. Looking to offer more
options for designing our own online professional
development.

Budget Cutting Measures

In the 2017/18 and 2019/20 school years, we
purchased all new K-5 math and reading curriculum,
as well as many K-12 digital support curriculum for
blended leamning structures. Thus, we are not be

facing the dilemma of outdated expensive curriculum
in the next few years of belt-tightening. Digital
curriculum is effective for blended learning, and is
also much less expensive than physical curriculum
such as textbooks and consumables. EED has
provided us a list of free and open source curriculum
resources that our 6-12th teachers will be able to take
advantage of in the future. We will not be re-hiring
the position of instructional coach after Ms. Holmes
leaves. That will mean we will need to design more
our our own professional development supports in
our online LMS, Canvas.

Overall Successes

Efforts that have produced consistent growth and
results include: blended learning supports, new
curriculum, regular digital assessments as part of

classroom instruction.

Challenges

Time to design in-house professional development,
course development, building curriculum
frameworks, and address the needs of teachers and
principals with handbooks, guides and other needed
supports.

Student Achievement
Our shining star this year is K-5 Reading.

< School Dverview

View Grades  Classes uUsage  All Students

Students by Grade Level of Material (GLM)
Start a%

Current 43% -

164 Students

Alaska Gateway School District Progress

5V indved intg m o Al GLA

PreK-5th

Aug 20, 2018-Apr 4, 2019

Belnw GLKM

| _.:m:: ™ ; '
—— In GLi:
s R e

Top bar shows where our K-5 students across the district placed at the beginning of the year in our Lexia reading
program. Students have been working hard in our new curriculum this year, and their teachers have been doing a
great job implementing it and using effective blended learning strategies. Bottom bar shows where we are now -
39% of our students have made movement into at or above grade level in reading!

173



Spunoy Bt

jSurpea ul [943] 9peis 2A0QE
SNOPUSWIAY] INO UO SN Pap
Suisn pue 31 Sunjuowejdu q
sjuapyg “uwrerdoxd Surpeas eix

6i0Z ' 1chy-g Loz ‘07 dny

Uje-aug

M Faiag

‘sj10ddns pepasu Isipio pue saping ‘syjooqpuel] Y sjediould
pUE 519Y0B3) JO SPASU 3T) SSSIPPE PUE “SHIOMIWRY WN[NOLLIND FWIp[Ing
quaurde[aasp 28109 ‘quatrdojassp [eU0IssaJoxd 9SNOY-Ul UFISap 0} SLUI T,

saduayiey))

"UOTION]SUT WOO0ISSE[D Jo 1ed se
sruamssasse [endip Ie(ndox ‘wnnoiuns mou ‘spoddns Fururesy papusiq
:@PTU[OUL SJNSOI pUE YIM0IF Juslsisuod paonpoud ey Jey) 5110537

$3$SIIING

277 Ino ui 1ea4 ot Jo Su

ss34304d 33441510 (0043 Aemalesn exsely

Y

YoEl [DERNILS]

Wi
ey

(WD) BUBIEW (O (3A27) SPEJD A SIUBPIIS

NEEMS Iy BEs0 SASEED  SIPBID WA

MaEIAIBAD [DaY3E >

JO 1€ 0JUI JUSUISAOUW SPBW 9ABY] SJUSPNIS INO JO %44¢F - MOU 318 9M A3YM SMOYS Ivq wonog jssaidoxd
USUILIOD A3Y) “erxaT Y)im Supeow uonejuawa|dunt juadal Inoe )y "sa1891ex)s Sullres| papus|q dA1309118
o[ 12213 € BUIOp U22Q 9ARY SISYDBI) II9L]) PUB ‘TBIA SIY) WIN[NIILIND MU INO Ul PIEY SUDIOM U3 3ARY
TUuI3aq U3 je pade[d JOLISIP ) SSOIDE SJUIPNIS $-3 N0 2YM Smoys 1eq dog,

‘Burpesy -y st
834 SIY) Aejs SUIUIYS AnQ)

JUIWIAJNYIY JUIPNIS

174

JudunIedo( WNNILLIN)



Technology and Testing Board Report
April 2019

We are currently in the middle of the state PEAKSs and Science testing window. Several sites
have already completed their testing.

We have recently wrapped up required English Language Learner, (ELL), testing for our
students on the state English Learner list. The district is seeking to get a number of students
removed from this list that we feel should not be categorized as ELL. If successful this will
represent a savings for the district, as well as benefit the students by increasing their educational
time.

At the end of April we will have a company on site for several weeks doing the installations for
the 2017 and 2018 RUS grants. This will complete the majority of the work for both of these
grant years. We are applying for RUS again next year in partnership with Delta/Greely School
District. These grants are allowing us to update and outfit our facilities at a fraction of the cost
while also putting us in a position to be able to offer and take part in distance learning
opportunities at all of our sites.

ERate has been filed for next year, including Category 2 funding for advanced firewall services,
(filtering and threat detection/mitigation), and nearly a million dollar a year request for our
Internet service at all sites.

We will soon be ordering approximately 80 replacement chromebooks for next year. These
devices were built into the RAVE grant. These devices will replace the oldest Dell devices

currently in use in the district. Still working older devices that will be set aside as
replacements/spares and distributed as needed to district employees.

Jason Fastenau, Director of Technology

175



With the changing season, excitement of longer days, and melting snow we have been able to
begin work on a little “spring cleaning” as well as floor surface recoating. Spring break allowed
for an opportunity to add a couple of coats of finish to the gym floor in Dot
Lake that will help with sealing the floor while improving on appearance.
Also during this time, Butch was able to recoat the gym floor in Northway,
which turned out very well. Gary and | have started organizing and cleaning
the shop space which always seems to be the last place to get some
attention. While working on this space we have also started removing debris
and organizing equipment around the district office site. This last month has
also been busy with safety related tasks and training. We are getting back
into the habit of utilizing our online safety training through AMUIA.

As we move forward into the summer maintenance season [ am looking at
ways to trim down the summer maintenance crew and focus on the much
needed fine tuning of maintenance tasks around our facilities to help with the upcoming budget
constraints. This planned work would include things like;

e Surfaces

e plumbing fixtures

e mechanical equipment
e mechanical hardware
e doors and windows

A few weeks ago the district was visited by the state Fire Marshal during a routine visit, and a
week later we were visited by the Risk Management Assessment
Representative from our insurance company. During the visits most of the
facilities were inspected with the possibility of summer inspections at
Eagle. We anticipate having to correct several items that will be included
in our inspection reports and plan to make these corrections from now to
the end of summer. Both visits went well and we had a lot of positive
feedback.

176



Date: April 5, 2019
To: Regional School Board
From: Pam Gingue
Programs Coordinator
PRESCHOOL:
@& All school sites have preschool programs, five through the district and two through our

€

GAP:

e A8a

&

partnership with TCC Head Start:

Current numbers of enrolled preschool (ages 3-5):

Tok — 4 yr. old class (10); 3 yr. old class (11); Mentasta (5); Dot Lake (2); Tanacross (4);
Eagle (4); Northway (4); and TCC Head Start operates a home-based option in Tetlin with the
district to provide preK transition activities;

Emma Boseman recommended by hiring committee as preschool teacher aide in Eagle;

Held our second READY! for Kindergarten parent class in March; approximately 8 parents
attended from Tok and Northway; child care was provided,;

Karin Rajala working under an MOA as the Tok GAP Site Coordinator;

Tok will begin a new 6-week schedule on April 9h;

Jaycee MacManus working under an MOA with Denise Key to provide GAP activities in
Tanacross;

Shirley Craig providing GAP activities in Mentasta;

Dinner is offered in the afterschool programs at Tok, Tanacross (as scheduled on a weekly
basis), and Dot Lake; the dinner is provided through the nutrition program’s “At Risk Meal”
service; (the dinner option was offered to all GAP sites);

Ann Millard will be doing site visits the week of April 22™ as part of the GAP evaluation;

TESTING:

o

Continue to support staff who are completing AIMSweb Plus benchmarks, progress
monitoring, and MAP assessments;

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:

¢
<

Site visits with Ann Millard as part of annual GAP program evaluation;

Creative Curriculum training on April 19" provided by TCC Head Start Education/Disabilities
Coordinator for all preschool staff ; GOLD training (Teaching Strategies Gold assessment,
online resources, etc.) to be provided by Teaching Strategies for all preschool staff, scheduled for
May 20" & 21%; both trainings will be held in Tok; TCC Head Start and RurAL CAP staff are
invited to attend as part of our partnership,77



Tok Facility Board Report March 2019

Biomass: Engine has been running well producing from 60kw during warm days up
to 90kw overnight. We have shut it down twice once for a monthly greasing and
once to replace a broken bolt on a bearing shackle. We've had only a couple callouts
in around three months. Basically we've now modified enough items in the original
plant design that we are no longer having problems. Of interesting note is that
running the engine versus just making heat only raised the fuel consumption
approximately two tons per day. The turbine by comparison always raised fuel
consumption four to five tons daily while making a fraction of the electricity. We did
try cottonwood chips for the first time this month and found that ash production
nearly tripled and fuel consumption increased by 70%. We have not had any
glassing of the boiler mostly due to reduced heat load and the fact running engine
doesn’t seem to put a strain on the boiler. We are however with Messersmith in the
part building phase to modify the firebox to perform better under heavy loads such
as running the turbine when the engine is shutdown for maintenance.

Biomass Mentasta: met with Mentasta and discussed four design changes to their
system that will fix almost all of the issues they have been having this past winter.
I'm planning on providing the designs for those changes to them and supervising the
installation of those changes. They however will be able to provide the cost of the
parts and the labor to install them. That system unfortunately has not run more than
a day or two all winter and as a result has not saved us any money.

Biomass Northway: We’ve had two meetings with our engineers and have come to a
consensus on a simple durable design for Northway. I'm rather pleased on the
design we've settled on and think if given an opportunity to build it we will realize
significant savings for that school

Tok School and Multipurpose Building: Pretty much routine repairs this month. Of
great news is that my design on the rink loop is working well. Last months fuel bill
was twenty-four gallons, low enough Northern Energy phoned us wondering if
something was wrong. For the first time I can remember the changing rooms and
the concession stand are comfortably warm. I am planning on tying the zam garage
into the loop this summer since it still has significant fuel bills. I also hope to tackle
seat heating to eliminate the need for the propane seat heaters as well as tie in the
second rink boiler that only heats the rifle range air exchanger. That boiler rarely
runs but some additional savings could be realized there.

Overall I'm enthusiastic with how well everything is performing and although I can’t
discuss every project I'm in the process of designing here, due to space constraints,
I'm excited about some of the future options that will not only save us money but
allow us to operate with greater efficiency.

Thanks
Tony

178



Lovettw Fitting
food Sevvice Coovdinator
April Boowd Report

Preparing for the last month of school.

Planning and getting the paperwork in for the summer food
program and summer camps with GAP. I have already submitted
my requirements to the state and am getting menus together.

This summer with the camps going on we will be serving
breakfast, and lunch. We will also have an afternoon snack for the
kids which will be reimbursed by the GAP grant. We are only able
to do 2 meals with the summer food program.

Atrisk meals (dinner) has been going well, it is a lot more
paperwork but it is worth it to be getting more meals to the kids!

There is another equipment grant coming up in August, I am
looking at what is needed for our schools equipment wise.

Looking at ways to save money in the future.

179






SIUDDINS 4D) S5BIINS
BIEUB 01 L JS3AU PINOUS 1218100000508
A end 183 341 BUM Uy O] posu
@0 3ARY SIRCRE J3IED
oda plaos jeas wed pue
od as0pdxa 031z

q 31 sapal oy ased ayl 104

SILIPNIS SO 403 sdoaled
AR AU, U @190 1UDELs DUE

PRI0] TIIEIS SZA|ELE 01 SIBDES| SSAlISNY
€ SIOIRIISIUILUPE SA30Iea)
sk JO WEBL B 2128 01 3D WDl Asea|q

_ - S
ONILIIWN ANOSIAQY ALINNINW

led

c.“:.—. AOAEE SHULID PUE SIDRUS

Z[L =0Cs BUIPING 490 0L
BU) I8 193U e dnosd Asiape sy

wid 00:s - wd 007
YidL yziew Aepsany

) T ¥

110 o..f«..umﬁa

. - .ll ! _1.1.1[[‘!.1#.
= —

—

N
(900

Juswedaq 31 H/buldesunon

NOLLYING3 TVIINHIAL GNVY ¥33AVD




sq| §'g yoeuidg
sq|§°Z s$30}ewo)
sqiz sSead
junod g  sioddad jeamg
jJunoo g¢ Jaquinony
sq] 5'gL sueag uaaig

junog 2 ysenbg iuiyoonz

junods g ysenbg moja A
sq|z sjoue)
sq| 62 suaalg pejeg

s}seAley asoy] -awes ay} |je Bunioxa g
pajsanley aney om

's1aquinu Buimoljo) ay) paonpoid aaey

SJaYjo uey) Jajjews aiam S)saaley swog ‘sawil) gz Buiyswos
‘Alenuer jo 11l ey} soulg ‘suaalb pejes Buonpoid uaaq sey Jun oodospAy
8} pue ‘asnoyuaaib ayj ul punol-1eah Buimoub jo jeob Jno premoy ssaiboid yonw useq sey aJay |

uoljonNpold - 8snoyusalis) Aema)en)

182



Yukon Quest

)

Short Story
Contes

r

g':

ot 4

by

(

Bryce Sharpe won a runner-up spot in
this International Writing
Competition in March. Bryce
competed in the Grades 1-3 band. He
was contacted by the Yukon Quest
office in Whitehorse recently and told
to expect a gift bag of prizes.
Congratulations to Bryce for his great

story!

APRIL 2019

Josh Beaucage Accepted at
UAF

Congratulations to Josh Beaucage! He received his acceptance
letter to UAF on April 4, 2019. Josh is interested in attending
the University of Alaska, Fairbanks, to study Paleontology. His
ultimate goal is to obtain a Ph.D. in this area of science. We
celebrate Josh’s graduation on May 9 at 1:00 p.m. All are
welcome to attend and support Josh in his future endeavors.

April 8-11 April 15 April 19

PEAKS State tests Community Family Activity
will be welcome! Meeting  Night—Egg Hunt
administered to is at 6:00 p.m. & Potluck for ECS
grades 3-10 Potluck to follow families

183



TTE TI000 TTAAT S .
THE ECS TIMES APRIL 2015

\D

Student Engagement
Students at ECS are involved in personal
learning goals that involve meaningful
opportunities to discover their interests and
passions.

The ECS high school Student Council members were
invited to attend the Youth in Governance 4-H
Conference in Juneau in February. The Eagle City
Council and AGSD both contributed to their travcl
expenses. Jasmine Moore, Alex Helmer, and Michael
McAnally along with teacher, Phil Nesse, enjoyed
working with the Alaska legislature for a week.

Flora McDougall entered the Migratory Bird Calendar
Contest and won the Manager’s Choice Award for her
grade band. Her artwork will be featured in the 2020
calendar. Congratulations Flora!

Ty Scott made a clock during March projects

week. He chose an image online, and printed it. Ty
then taped the image to a wooden board, traced it,
and using a wood burner he seared the image on the
wooden board. The wolf turned out fantastic.

Middle school students are learning Spanish from
upper classman, Jasmine Moore. Jasmine has
completed her online Spanish classes and now teaches
the middle school students twice a week as part of her
Teacher’s Aide class. Jasmine keeps her lessons
engaging and entertaining. Everyone enjoys learning
and speaking Spanish in our building.

184




THE ECS TIMES

APRIL 2019

Teaching & Learning I T

During the AGSD Spring Writing Assessment, ECS
elementary students enjoyed a visit from Children’s
Author, Denise Lawson. She shared her book and
taught writing strategies. Denise works to rehome
retired sled dogs and profits from her books fund this
effort. Students loved learning about writing from a

professional writer.

The middle school class had a visitor in early
March from the University of Alaska
Fairbanks. Professor Kahoe came and
observed Zach's teaching, to offer suggestions
and encouragement. Professor Kahoe
enjoyed his visit, and after returning to
Fairbanks, sent the class chocolate candy
eggs as well as a kit of metal brain teaser
puzzles. g - -

Students and parents
gathered for another
Family Night in
March. The theme
was “Coding.” Ty
Scott and Taylor
Beaucage were the
experts in the room.
They were
instrumental in helping
others learn how to
code. April’s Family
Activity Night will be
an Easter Egg Hunt on
Friday, April 19.

Grace and Genevieve Muldoon wanted to attend the
ECS Family Night in February in which students and
parents were invited to a night of roller-skating. They
live downriver for the winter and are enrolled in
REACH Academy, but mom knew this social event
was important, so the girls, mom, and ten dogs headed
to Eagle! Genevieve wrote about the experience for her
Spring Writing Assessment. Mush on, girls!




Dol Lake School
Home of'the Eagles

February/March 2019

Dot Lake School has seen thrilling success with Lexia this year. At the beginning
of the school year, one-third of our students were in grade level material; two-thirds were
below grade level—with half of these being two
grades behind. Currently, all students are working at
grade level or higher!

Students have been enjoying many
opportunities for hands-on learning. Mystery Science .'..
continues to engage and excite our students with
intriguing lessons and activities. They have been
learning how to use a variety of math manipulatives

during their lessons and are taking initiative to access

these as needed during Redbird technology time. Recently, we were able to appropriate
designated Indian Education funds to provide some challenging STEM kits for our
students. In free time, they are actively creating, exploring, and problem solving.

A former student, Chance Shank, has been working with our students during
GAP. He assisted the school in successfully applying for a Doyon grant (the Daaga’
Award) that will be used to buy supplies for making traditional crafts. He is also

volunteering his time to teach traditions and singing/dancing.

186



During the month of February, a team of cross-
country ski coaches who volunteer for SkiKu visited
our school for a week. They brought a lot of positive
energy and some updated ski equipment, including
insulated ski boots! 'I'hey taught cross-country skiing

techniques, shared nutritious, healthy snacks, and even

provided a few science lessons. Dot Lake staff and

students alike would like to express our gratitude for

those at district office that helped make this happen.

187



Walter Northway April RSB Principal Report

We have made it all the way into April and are all happy to see the days getting
longer and being able to get out and about. ‘

School Happenings
March
Wow, time is flying- the 4th quarter is upon us and spring is on its way!

We are still working on the last of this year’s testing. Since my last report we have
finished Winter Maps, District Spring Writing Assessment, LEP, NAEP, and PEAKS.

Even with all the testing, and in line with our Strategic plan of Teaching and
Learning, we have had, with the help of Tracie and UAF, our high school students
taking the first portion of a dual credit class that will help them with meeting the
district requirements for technology AND receive college credit upon successful
completion of the classes.

Under Student Engagement, and Cultural Knowledge our staff has worked really
hard to find and involve our students in things that “engage all students with
meaningful opportunities to discover their interests and pursue their passions.” A
couple of examples of this, that we have found are through Aurora schedule classes
in our Achill class where two of our students competed in the Tok student sled dog
races and most of the class went as “support staff and dog handlers.” Another great
opportunity was our students that went to Fairbanks and competed in the UAF
Robotic competition. These both have allowed students explore interests outside
the “normal” classroom settings.

And with our “regular” classes we also have found success with our students at the
Science Fair in Tok and appreciate Tok having allowed us to participate. Another
great opportunity was “Tetlin Tim” coming out and doing the Hunters Safety class
and shooting requirements for our students in Ms. Lindsay’s Science class.

Under School Culture we have used local leadership to come in and talk with
students about respect in the classroom and community, bullying discussions, and
responsibilities to our school. Through local leadership and JOM we have been able
to bring in Skiku (a group of 4 trainers) and supply our entire school with cross-
country skis for winter activities. JOM also paid for us to bring in Shirley Holmberg
to do an age and grade appropriate “Appropriate Touching Presentation.” We also
will have an “Artist in Residence,” and Team Hollywood coming in April- All
supported and paid for by JOM. We are VERY fortunate to have them available to our
students and our cultural education.

As part of School Culture, I recently had each staff member write for me one thing

they think we are/have been doing well that makes our school better- these are
their comments:

188



Overall improvement of staff attitude, and student happiness.

Bullying level has gone down

Teachers and staff working together/collaborating

Blended learning

K-2 structure is working well with students in stations

Positive reinforcements with students

Older students positively interacting with younger students to forward their
education.

Due to current political situations, one area in the Strategic Plan that we are
currently having problems with is Staff Recruitment and Retention. Everyone knows
the current situation and because of the uncertainty of it we may not be able to
replace the only staff member that we had resign. We will continue to work with the
community to make improvement in staff/community relationships and hopefully
the political issues will resolve and allow us to be a safe and productive school.

The last area to speak on is Community Partnerships- I have already spoken about
the great backing we have from JOM, but they are not the only partnership we have
been working on this year. Because of the increasing number of Jr. and Sr. High
students we are finding it difficult to transport all of our students to activities or
events. We have reached out and are attempting to come up with support from local
and state business to purchase another van. We have received a $1000 donation
from Doyon and the NVCTA has reached out and has asked me to get them prices to
possibly make this happen. We are still in the early stages and hope we can
complete this project by start of next school year. I will keep you posted as we
proceed.

April “Happenings”

April 11th-14t With the leadership of our community, we will be hosting a very large
(15 teams) Adult Basketball Tournament. We are still in need of volunteers to help
out with this. The proceeds from this will go to our SAF!

April 11th-12th We will be taking our 5t grade students on an overnight fieldtrip
(Kids2College) in Fairbanks. Thanks to Mr. Tad for all his work on this.

We will be holding the traditional “Egg Drop” contest on Friday April 19th and our
_hoping for an amazing turnout. We will he hosting a Community and K-12 student
members “Family Night” on April 18 to build all the egg contraptions!

April 18t will start our K-2 ABC countdown to the end of the year. Each day will
have a special activity/happening for the letter of the day. A calendar is available on
our school web page.

April 22- May 17 We have the start of Spring MAPS and AimsWeb testing and will
send out notification to all parents when we start testing

Lastly, due to a scheduling conflict, the date for Team Hollywood has changed to
May 1.,

Thank you for all you do for our students.

Mr. Doug

189



o ST A ]

AR e

e e
e

L

=

D A

AT e

AW AT NS )

044

buuds e Jo) Jouyisboy
BWeD AJUNiwion

YL YodB PIud uj
“yodew

ajej Ui jjleqisyseq

pue BuiMs Jo Aep e Joy
sn pauiol 0s|e spJeydIY
JN pUB uBlge S "SI
SUBPMS YO L

I8y pue ueige4 "SI
Upm Buiysniy Bop Jo
Aep e palolus syuapng

8/mynd j00Yos £°G ¥4 |0OYIS UYO[* Blje)| 8¥eT] BlSeJUs|A

=N

3

190



"‘UoHRNIRSUOD exsely
ay1 Jo Adoo e paAladal Juapn)s yoes
‘peY Sjuspnis suonsanb Jo abues apim
e pue ‘wa)sAs Unoo ay) ‘sybil Bunoa
‘UOIINJIISUODY) BY SB[y aY] SSNOSIp
0} sjuapms jooyss ybiy 1no yum
JoW pue |ooydas 1no palsIA ajA abpnp
UNoY Jouadng ‘Apuaday jjooyos Yo
18 sAem Jo Ajauen e ybnoay) suaddey
A101s1y pue ainynd 1noge bBululesT

jo|npayos eloine ayy buunp

uo Bunjiom ale spuapnis sjosafoud ay)
Jo auo S| ‘molag "s|Npayds 0Z02/6102

ay} Joj Aanuns j1salaiul ay) parejdwod

sjuapnis Alepuodas pue uonejol pod

Aiejuawia|a ay) JO UOIBI0I YLINO} BY)

uebaq om ‘Ajjuaday juoneonpas Jay}

ul 82100 UBAID aJe s|and| Alepuooas

pue Aiejusws|a ay) 1e sjuspns

iYIUOW\ BY} JO SJUdpN]S SB payos|as
Buleq 1o} 'y UIMIOD pue ‘Y al|esoy
| alie|n “D alje)y 0] suoe|nelbuo)
‘sJoylo Buid|ay se |jom se ‘sloineyaq
pue spnuye Buinoidwi ‘ayew|o
|ooyos Ino aAoidwl Jey) sanjea
Buniqiyxe ‘soluapese ul yimolb
sSNoNuIUOd ‘sjapow 9jo4 Buleq Joy
siseq A|yjuow e uo syuapnis aziubooal
0] ©NUIUOD BM ‘|00YOS YO 1V

1

F -

|O0YOS YO L



——y

N o | _ ‘

Bunjew esjes pue bunue|d Buuds pue Bueg pue

Buew Jonng (SIubiN AiLB-] NISSB00NSs OM] DEY AN

w % % |O0YOS ulIpa |




| "SBNIAIOE UO-spuey pue saweb ybnoiy;

YIBLL L 90UB8PLUOD _“Mocm asuas Jagqunu Bulpjing uo Sem SNH0L BY | UYILZ UdIBN
1o play ubiu aweb ylew sy ul pajedioiped slUBpMS || PUR SBIIWUE) DAl e

| O0UIS MO | UYlIM PBISOY-0T aIam OM |
jualuabebue 2_58_@@@@55 01 syybiu AjiAnoe Ajlwe) aaiyl pasoy SeY HOVYIY e

weiboid THO-Y 9ul JO Hed se [auuay [B20| B 1B Buiysnul
Bop pue sysIA [auuay ut Bunediniued usaq aaey s1uapnis AWSBPROY HOVIY e

zvpue 1L vd AWBpesy HOVIY
| aEmuﬂf
BRI

193



Tanacross Board Report
March 2019

STUDENTS / TEACHING / LEARNING:

e This month concludes a quarter long focus on “Being Rude v. Being Mean v. Being a
Bully.” All students can discuss the topic, provide examples, act out scenarios, and offer
alternatives to inappropriate behaviors.

® 3/2. March Fire Drill is our best record yet at 34 seconds.

® 3-4. Nurse Jackie Howard gave a demonstration on sugary drinks. Sugar cube predictions
and actual findings based on product labels made students voluntarily pledge personal
change.

® 3-8. We spent the day at Jan Lake ice fishing. Cultural Leaders brought a tent and
viewing the fish below was crystal clear. We caught fish, bar-be-qued and made tea.
Three parents attended.

® 3/12. Pam Gingue provided vision, hearing and preschool developmental screenings.

® 3/15. Students ended the quarter by arranging a trip to Delta’s Hard Wok Cafe. Students
voted on the activity, called to RSVP, and were impressive guests at the venue. AGSD

Proud!

AF NTION / RECRUITMENT:

® 3/18-22. Spring Break allowed all staff refresh and return energized to complete the

school year.

(8(0) PARTNE S:

194



3/1-3. Representing during the 40th Annual Tanacross Dog Races were students,
Lawrence Joe & Christopher Williams, Jr. who participated as Dog Handlers for Musher,
Rob Fabian.

3/27-28. Family Activity Nights were movies. Grades 4-8 featured “Big Foot” and grades
PreK-2 viewed “The Stinky & Dirty Show.” Both groups had parent participation and a
review of basic elements which apply to any story told orally, in print, or with media.
3/18 State Fire Inspection done by Kyle Carrington, viewed by AGSD, Wade Boney and
Tanacross custodian Davis Paul.

3/26. Insurance Inspection conducted by AGSD policy agent and viewed by Wade

Boney.

195



Tanacross School

One Drum, One Sound!

Report to Superintendent
March 2019

STUDENT ASSESSMENT:

High stakes annual PEAKS testing and semester benchmark MAP testing is conducted
transparently. Proctors monitor during both exams. Spring 2019 the gym was used as our
PEAKS test location. Therefore, all actions were on video camera and no classroom displays had
to be removed for daily exams.

School staff treat both exams equally. Our students are not asked to toggle on/off for one test
weighing more than the other because district decisions, which impact students individually, are
extrapolated primarily from MAP data: special education services and teacher grouping,
reteaching & enrichment information.

SUCCESSES:
Tanacross students are demonstrating a socratic interest in learning; all students now, readily

recognize and abide by school norms; many of the obvious outrageously unacceptable behaviors

prevalent, especially during the first 6 quarters of Denise Key’s tenure, have dissipated.

BUDGET 2019 - 2010:

To maintain a fiscally conservative site budget, it will be helpful for the administrator to continue
cultivating partnerships with organizations which can provide needed services to Tanacross
students free of charge or at reduced rates. During 2018 - 2019 the following helped alleviate
funds being subtracted from the school budget:

1. Administrator secured monthly team behavioral health services via TCC for rotating

grade level groups during the afternoon at school; Village behavioral health aide has been

196



Tanacross School

One Drum, One Sound!
an active weekly presence in the schoolhouse simply as a classroom observer during
delivery of student instruction and sometimes participating as a classroom volunteer;
Third behavioral health aide has targeted students, meeting one-on-one, once a
week/afternoon, during second semester.
“Back to School” opened with cultural leaders volunteering their skills, instead of
charging our A-Chill program, for a week of Athabascan pride activities. This also
included donations of some traditional materials needed for cultural week activities like
drum skins, furs, beading supplies, & bandanas.
Prior to summer 2018, bicycles were donated by Delta Junction community to support
health & wellness of our students. Tanacross residents, Alfred Jr. & Donovan, came to
teach bicycle mechanics. This motivated students to tinker with used materials and
support one another to keep the cycles moving. Our bike exchange area is still functional.
In September, Janette Conger, gifted us with two small boxes military themed books
which targeted younger readers. These were added to our library in progress off the gym.
Skiku organization donated 19 pair of skis, poles, and new boots at no cost. Four coaches
provided lessons four hours daily/during five evenings. Our older model skis were taken

to be refurbished and all will be returned, free of charge, before summer break.

“Volunteer hours on site have not yet been calculated for the school year but these in-kind -

partnerships helped producé positive change on student learning and school climate.

197



Tanacross Board Report
February 2019

STUDENTS / TEACHING / LEARNING:

2/1. Our eighth grader participated in math testing for NAEP, National Assessment of
Educational Progress.

2/4-5. Grades 4-8 students sat for ELL testing with Jason Fastenau & Judy Harmon.
2/7-8. Grades 6-8 boys went moose hunting to support our village during a time of
bereavement. Mentasta elders called to place Tanacross participants on their Ceremonial
Harvest Authorization. This allowed students to expand the scope of their hunt. Day II
they were inspired to try a new location but the hunt did not yield a moose. Boys worked
as spotters for Cultural Leaders.

2/18-19. AGSD in-service attended by staff at Tok School.

2/18-19. Ruby MAC School, four students & principal spent the night on our campus.
The next morning they were joined by one of their teachers and visited kennels of Rob
Fabian & Roni Noonan-Agre. This was their first experience with working dogs.

2/21-22. All grades participated in Renaissance benchmark testing.

TAFF RETENTI RE ITME

2/4-28. Pastor Carl & Mrs. Darlene Lilienkamp volunteered during afternoons to assist
with student science projects and A-Chill lessons. Their assistance, motivation &
inspiration is appreciated. They’ve safely returned home to Nebraska.

2/21. Denae Hamilton-Young was hired as Preschool Aide for our program. We currently
have five students attending Monday - Thursday, 8:30 a.m. - 1:00 p.m and one who

attends part-time.

198



COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS:

e 2/17-22. Four Skiku coaches spent the week in-residence. During the afternoons, we all
learned to ski with and without polls. A few of the students developed an interest in
competitive skiing. Several community members took advantage of the free lessons.
Denise negotiated this week FREE of charge, which included lessons & use of gear for
all participants, and the school was gifted with new 19 pairs of new ski boots, skis and
polls. Our old skis were taken by the coaches to be refurbished and will be returned
before we break for summer. Two of the coaches are physicians and talked to students
about science projects they saw in progress. Another was an instrumental strings teacher
and she spent some time working with our violin students. She was impressed at their
skill level after only beginning violin lessons last year. It was a good week.

e 2/4. Kaylin Crawford, Dollie Jonathan, & Jeff Deeter rotated an afternoon counseling
session with various age groups.

e 2/8. Trooper Joe Harris gave a hands-on demonstration of fingerprinting. We enjoyed
trying to discover, Who done it?

e 2/18. We were the host campus for RSB. Special thanks to Ms. Bonnie of AGSD
greenhouse for contributing fresh greens, carrots, & radishes for the delicious salad we
enjoyed. Meals were prepared by our cook Ms. Anne who was assisted by our custodian,
Davis. They were a dynamic duo. Thanks to Liz and Jaycee for ensuring all our guests
needs were met. There was good attendance by Tanacross community. Residents

submitted a petition against use of video cameras in the classrooms. Four residents stood

199



to speak in support of the principal, staff and progress witnessed with students and
community relationships.

2/20. PAC meeting was well attended. Superintendent addressed many community
concerns. A follow up meeting was noted.

2/25 Mrs. Brenda Litwack, Nutrition Educator for UAF, has shared nutrition information
with our students. Each age group enjoyed learning about a simple treat they can easily

reproduce at home.

200



